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38 FOUNTAIN SQUARE PLAZA
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45263

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

December 8, 2008

To the Shareholders of Fifth Third Bancorp:

You are cordially invited to attend the Special Meeting of the Shareholders of Fifth Third Bancorp to be held at The Bankers Club of Cincinnati,
located at 511 Walnut Street, 30" Floor, Cincinnati, Ohio on Monday, December 29, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. for the purposes of considering and
acting upon the following:

(1) The proposal described in the proxy statement to amend (i) Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as
amended (the Articles ), to revise the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for
issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to allow for limited voting rights for a new series of Preferred Stock so that the new series of
Preferred Stock will meet the requirements for participation in the Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program ( TARP
CPP ) established by the United States Department of Treasury pursuant to the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008
( EESA ), and (ii) Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations of Fifth Third Bancorp, as amended ( Code of
Regulations ), to expressly provide that the standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any standard
for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that any procedures for filling vacancies on
the Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles, shall prevail over any procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as
set forth in the Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, the Company will not
implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in Proposal 3).
The proposed amendments are attached as Annex 1 to the proxy statement and are incorporated by reference therein.

(2) The proposal described in the proxy statement to amend Article Fourth of the Second Amended Atrticles of Incorporation to revise
the express terms of the issued and outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred Stock of Fifth Third Bancorp to allow the Series G
Preferred Stock to have certain of the voting rights as may be granted by Fifth Third Bancorp if it authorizes and issues a new series
of Preferred Stock pursuant to the TARP CPP established by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the EESA. The proposed
amendment is attached as Annex 2 to the proxy statement and is incorporated by reference therein.

(3) The proposal described in the proxy statement to amend (i) Article Fourth of the Articles to revise the terms of the authorized,
unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to provide greater flexibility in
the terms of Preferred Stock that Fifth Third Bancorp may offer and sell in the future, including but not limited to shares of Preferred
Stock that may be issued to the Department of Treasury upon participation in the TARP CPP, and to clarify the ability of Fifth Third
Bancorp to issue shares of Preferred Stock without stockholder approval in accordance with the terms of Ohio law, and (ii) Article
I, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations to expressly provide that the standard for removing Directors as set forth in the
Articles shall prevail over any standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that
any procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles, shall prevail over any procedures for filling
vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by
shareholders, the

Table of Contents 3



Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

Table of Conten

Company will not implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the
amendments in Proposal 3). The proposed amendments are attached as Annex 3 to the proxy statement and are incorporated by
reference therein.

(4) The proposal described in the proxy statement to approve the adjournment of the Special Meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional
proxies in the event that there are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the proposed amendments to Article
Fourth of our Articles and/or our Code of Regulations.

(5) Transaction of such other business that may properly come before the Special Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

Shareholders of record at the close of business on December 4, 2008 will be entitled to vote at the Special Meeting.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING TO BE
HELD ON DECEMBER 29, 2008: This proxy statement is available at www.viewmaterial.com/fitb.

All shareholders who find it convenient to do so are invited to attend the Special Meeting in person. In any event, please vote at your
earliest convenience by signing and returning the proxy card you receive or by voting over the internet or by telephone.

If you plan to attend the Special Meeting:

Please note that space limitations make it necessary to limit attendance only to shareholders of the Company and the holders of shareholder
proxies. Admission to the Special Meeting will be on a first-come, first-served basis and will require presentation of a valid driver s license or
other federal or state issued photo identification card. Shareholders of record should bring the admission ticket attached to their notice or proxy
card in order to be admitted to the meeting. Street name shareholders will need to bring a copy of a brokerage statement reflecting stock
ownership as of the record date in order to be admitted to the meeting. Registration and seating will begin at approximately 8:30 a.m.
Communication and recording devices will not be permitted at the Special Meeting. A copy of the regulations for conduct at the Special Meeting
is attached as Annex 4 to the proxy statement.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Paul L. Reynolds

Secretary
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FIFTH THIRD BANCORP
38 Fountain Square Plaza

Cincinnati, Ohio 45263

PROXY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of Fifth Third Bancorp (the Company ) is soliciting proxies for the Special Meeting of Shareholders to be held at The
Bankers Club located at 511 Walnut Street, 30™ Floor, Cincinnati, Ohio on Monday, December 29, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. (the Special Meeting ).
Each of the 577,437,040 shares of Common Stock and 44,300 shares of the 8.50% Non-Cumulative Perpetual Convertible Preferred Stock,
Series G of Fifth Third Bancorp (the Series G Preferred Stock ) outstanding as of the close of business on December 4, 2008 is entitled to one
vote on all matters to be acted upon at the Special Meeting, and only shareholders of record on the books of the Company at the close of
business on December 4, 2008 will be entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, either in person or by proxy. The shares represented by all
properly executed proxies which are sent to the Company will be voted as designated and each not designated will be voted and counted as
described in this proxy statement. Each person giving a proxy may revoke it by giving notice to the Company in writing or in open meeting at
any time before it is voted.

The expense of soliciting proxies will be borne by the Company. Proxies will be solicited principally by mail, but may also be solicited by the
Directors, officers, and other regular employees of the Company, who will receive no compensation therefor in addition to their regular
compensation. Brokers and others who hold stock on behalf of others will be asked to send proxy material to the beneficial owners of the stock,
and the Company will reimburse them for their expenses.

The Company has retained D.F. King & Co., Inc., a proxy solicitation firm, to assist the Company in soliciting proxies for a fee of $15,000, plus
out of pocket expenses.

This proxy statement and the form of proxy are first being sent or made available to shareholders on or about December 8, 2008.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE SPECIAL MEETING AND THE MATTERS TO BE VOTED UPON

Why is the Company holding a Special Meeting?

The Company is considering raising capital through the sale of Preferred Stock to the U.S. Department of the Treasury (the Department of

Treasury ) pursuant to the Department of Treasury s Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (the TARP CPP ), which was
created under the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 ( EESA ). The Special Meeting is being held to approve proposed amendments

to the Company s Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended (the Articles ), and to the Company s Code of Regulations, as amended
( Code of Regulations ), to enable the Company to participate in the TARP CPP.
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What is the TARP CPP?

On October 14, 2008, the Department of Treasury announced the creation of the TARP CPP to encourage U.S. financial institutions to build
capital to increase the flow of financing to businesses and consumers in the U.S. and to support the U.S. economy. The TARP CPP is designed
to attract broad participation by healthy financial institutions and to do so in a way that attracts private capital to them as well as with a goal of
increasing confidence in U.S. banks and increasing the confidence of such banks to lend their capital. Pursuant to the TARP, up to $700 billion
can be provided to the Department of Treasury to buy mortgages and other assets from financial institutions, to guarantee assets of financial
institutions, and to invest and take equity positions in financial institutions. Under the TARP CPP, the Department of Treasury will purchase up
to $250 billion of senior preferred shares from qualifying financial institutions that meet the TARP CPP s eligibility requirements and that
applied to participate in the TARP CPP by November 14, 2008.
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Why would the Company consider participating in the TARP CPP?

The challenges experienced by financial institutions due to the recent economic downturn and turbulence in the financial markets make it
prudent for financial institutions not only to preserve their existing capital but to supplement such capital as a protection against the uncertain
duration and severity of the challenges arising from the current economic situation. Under the TARP CPP, the Department of Treasury has
authorized the purchase of up to $250 billion of preferred securities on standardized terms from qualifying financial institutions.

In June, 2008, the Company announced a capital plan that would increase its capital and capital ratio targets in anticipation of a difficult second
half of 2008 and a difficult 2009. The Company s capital plan included a reduction in the current dividend on the shares of Common Stock,
raising approximately $1.0 billion in capital through a public offering of Depositary Shares in Series G Preferred Stock, and the sale of non-core
assets to generate additional capital of approximately $1.0 billion. The dividend reduction and the sale of Depositary Shares were accomplished
in June, 2008 and the Company began to explore the potential for asset sales. Upon the establishment of the TARP CPP by the Department of
Treasury, the Company reevaluated its capital plan. Following preliminary approval for the Company s participation in the TARP CPP, the
Company determined that the available investment by the Department of Treasury in Preferred Stock of the Company should be pursued and
that a sale of non-core assets would no longer be a part of the Company s near-term capital planning.

If the Company participates in the TARP CPP, how much capital could the Company raise?

Under the TARP CPP, eligible financial institutions can generally apply to issue and sell preferred stock to the Department of Treasury in
aggregate amounts equal to between 1% and 3% of the institution s risk-weighted assets. The Company submitted its application for participation
in the TARP CPP on October 24, 2008 and received notice of its preliminary approval from the Department of Treasury on October 28, 2008.
By letter dated November 12, 2008, the Department of Treasury informed the Company to proceed with preparing the standard agreements
required by the Department of Treasury. Based on the preliminary approval and the November 12, 2008 letter, if the Company participates in the
TARP CPP, the Company will issue and the Department of Treasury will purchase approximately $3.46 billion in Preferred Stock which
represents approximately 3% of the Company s risk-weighted assets as of June 30, 2008. In addition, the Company will be required to issue
warrants to the Department of Treasury to purchase shares of the Company s Common Stock having an aggregate value equal to 15% of the
purchase price of the Preferred Stock purchased by the Department of Treasury, an amount equal to approximately $519.66 million. The
exercise price of the warrants is expected to be approximately $11.716, which is the average closing price of a share of the Company s Common
Stock for the 20 trading days ending prior to October 27, 2008 (the date on which the Department of Treasury preliminarily approved the
Company for participation in the TARP CPP), subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments. Exercise of these warrants would result in the
issuance of approximately 44.36 million common shares, which would represent approximately 7.68% of the Company s outstanding shares of
Common Stock as of December 4, 2008.

What does the Company plan to do with the proceeds of the TARP CPP?

The Company anticipates that, upon receipt of the approximately $3.46 billion of proceeds from the TARP CPP, it would initially use the
proceeds to pay down short-term borrowings.

It is important to note that the Preferred Stock investment yields both cash proceeds and increased capital. The cash proceeds will supplement
the Company s cash and other sources of liquidity, including deposits, to provide for the general operating needs of the Company. These needs
are expected to include making loans to qualified borrowers; purchasing securities backed by loans; repaying liabilities in the ordinary course of
business; and financing other ordinary activities of the Company.
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The capital represented by the shares of Preferred Stock anticipated to be sold to the Department of Treasury would be expected to be prudently
leveraged to further enhance earnings opportunities, primarily through lending and other indirect forms of lending such as purchases of securities
backed by loans. To the extent that the capital
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is not immediately deployed to a level of leverage equivalent to that of the Company s current balance sheet, due to timing or other factors, that
capital would serve to enhance the Company s existing capital levels.

Why does the Company need to amend the Articles and Code of Regulations to participate in the TARP CPP?

In order for the Company to participate in the TARP CPP, the Company must be able to issue and sell Preferred Stock to the Department of
Treasury upon certain standard terms required by the Department of Treasury, including certain limited class voting rights and certain rights
relating to the removal of particular directors and the filling of certain director vacancies.

Although the Company s Preferred Stock currently available for issuance may be issued upon action by the Board of Directors without further
shareholder approval, the Company s Articles prohibit the issuance of shares of Preferred Stock with voting rights, except for voting rights as
otherwise required by law. Consequently, in order for the Company to participate in the TARP CPP, the Articles must be amended to permit the
Board of Directors to include the standard limited voting rights required by the Department of Treasury in the terms of the Preferred Stock that
the Company would sell to the Department of Treasury. In particular, the Department of Treasury s standard terms require, among other things,
that (i) the shares of Preferred Stock purchased by it, voting as a single class with other parity shares having similar voting rights, be entitled to
elect two persons to the Company s Board of Directors in the event the Company fails to pay dividends on such Preferred Stock for six quarterly
periods, whether or not consecutive, and (ii) such Directors may be removed at any time, with or without cause, and any vacancy created thereby
may be filled, only by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of such shares, voting together as a class, to the extent the voting rights of
such holders described above are then exercisable.

Additionally, the Company s Code of Regulations do not allow for the removal of a director without cause or the filling of a director vacancy by
the affirmative vote of certain holders of Preferred Stock. The Code of Regulations needs to be amended to eliminate any inconsistencies
between the Articles and the Code of Regulations if the amendment to the Articles described herein is approved.

The Company is not seeking the approval of shareholders to authorize the issuance of a particular security. Under Proposal 1, the Company is
only seeking shareholder approval to amend the Articles in order to satisfy the standard terms required under the TARP CPP and to amend the
Code of Regulations to eliminate any inconsistencies between the Articles and Code of Regulations if such proposed amendment to the Articles
is approved.

What will be the terms of the Preferred Stock issued to the Department of Treasury if the Company participates in the TARP CPP?

In addition to the limited class voting rights and changes with respect to the removal of directors, and the filling of director vacancies described
in the previous question, Preferred Stock issued by the Company to the Department of Treasury under the TARP CPP (a) will be senior to
Common Stock with respect to dividend rights and upon liquidation, (b) will rank equally with the Company s existing outstanding shares of
Series G Preferred Stock with respect to dividends and upon liquidation, and (c) will not be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer.
Cumulative dividends will be payable on such Preferred Stock at a rate of 5% per annum until the fifth anniversary of the issuance of the
Preferred Stock and at a rate of 9% per annum thereafter.

The Preferred Stock may not be redeemed for a period of three years from the date of issuance, except with the proceeds from the sale of Tier 1
qualifying perpetual Preferred Stock or Common Stock for cash. All redemptions of the Preferred Stock shall be at its issue price plus any
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accrued and unpaid dividends. Any redemption of the Preferred Stock also is subject to the approval of the Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System. See Exhibit I hereto for a complete summary of the standard terms of preferred stock currently required by the Department of
Treasury.
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What will happen if the proposed amendments to the Company s Articles and Code of Regulations are not adopted?

If the Company s shareholders do not approve either of the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations set forth in Proposals 1
and 3, the Company believes that it may not be able to participate in the TARP CPP under the Department of Treasury s current standard terms.
A failure to qualify for the TARP CPP will potentially eliminate a possible low-cost source of additional capital that would allow the Company

to strengthen its capital position, increase its ability to extend credit to qualified borrowers, support its existing operations, improve its ability to
leverage future strategic operations to grow, add value for Company shareholders and enhance its competitive position.

If the proposed Amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations are approved, is the Company s participation in the TARP CPP
guaranteed?

There can be no assurance that the Company will ultimately participate in the TARP CPP or that the Company will issue any Preferred Stock to
the Department of Treasury, even if shareholders approve the proposed amendments. Until final documents have been executed by the Company
and the Department of Treasury, either party could decide not to continue with the issuance and the sale of the Preferred Stock and warrants.

When and where is the Special Meeting?

The Special Meeting of shareholders of the Company will be held at The Bankers Club, 511 Walnut Street, 30™ Floor, Cincinnati, Ohio on
Monday, December 29, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Time.

What matters will be voted upon at the Special Meeting?

Shareholders will be voting on the following matters:

1. To amend (i) Article Fourth of the Articles to revise the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value,
available for issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to allow for limited voting rights for a new series of Preferred Stock, so that the new series of
Preferred Stock will meet the requirements for participation in the TARP CPP established by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the EESA,
and (ii) Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations to expressly provide that the standard for removing Directors as set forth in
the Articles shall prevail over any standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that any
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any procedures for filling vacancies on
the Board of Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, the
Company will not implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in
Proposal 3). These proposed amendments are attached as Annex 1 to this proxy statement. ( Proposal 1 )

2. To amend Atrticle Fourth of the Articles to revise the express terms of the issued and outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred Stock of
Fifth Third Bancorp to allow the Series G Preferred Stock to have certain of the voting rights as may be granted by Fifth Third Bancorp if it
authorizes and issues a new series of Preferred Stock pursuant to the TARP CPP established by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the
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EESA. This proposed amendment is attached as Annex 2 to this proxy statement. ( Proposal 2 )

3. To amend (i) Article Fourth of the Articles to revise the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value,
available for issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to provide greater flexibility in the terms of Preferred Stock that Fifth Third Bancorp may offer
and sell in the future, including but not limited to shares of Preferred Stock that may be issued to the Department of Treasury upon participation
in the TARP CPP, and to clarify the ability of Fifth Third Bancorp to issue shares of Preferred Stock without stockholder approval in accordance
with the terms of Ohio law and (ii) Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations to expressly provide that the standard for removing
Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any
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standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that any procedures for filling vacancies on the
Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the
Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, the Company will not implement the amendments
contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in Proposal 3). These proposed amendments are
attached as Annex 3 to this proxy statement. ( Proposal 3 ).

4. To approve the adjournment of the Special Meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies in the event that there are not sufficient votes at
the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the proposed amendments to Article Fourth of our Articles and Article III of our Code of Regulations.
( Proposal 4 ).

Why is the Company seeking shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting in Proposal 4?

Approval of the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations require the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the
Common Stock outstanding and the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of each series of Preferred Stock outstanding. In the event there
are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt any of the proposed amendments, the Board of Directors is seeking
shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date in order to permit additional proxy solicitation. Pursuant to the Company s
Code of Regulations and Ohio law, shareholders may authorize the holder of proxies solicited by the Board of Directors to vote in favor of
adjourning the Special Meeting.

How many votes are needed to approve the Proposals?

The vote required to approve each of the proposals that are scheduled to be presented at the Special Meeting is as follows:

Proposal Vote Required

Proposals 1, 2 and 3 The three proposals to amend the Company s Articles each require
the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding
shares of Common Stock and two-thirds of the outstanding shares
of Series G Preferred Stock, each voting as a separate class.
Abstentions and broker non-votes will have the same effect as votes
against the proposal. While the proposed amendments to the
Company s Code of Regulations contained in Proposals 1 and 3 on a
stand-alone basis would only require the affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of shares of Common Stock outstanding, such
amendments will be deemed approved only upon the affirmative
two thirds vote of the Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock
as described above in this paragraph.

Proposal 4 The proposal to adjourn the Special Meeting requires the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of
Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock present in person or
represented by proxy at the Special Meeting, whether or not a
quorum is present. Abstentions and shares not voted by
shareholders of record present in person and entitled to vote will
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have the same effect as votes against the proposal. Broker
non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of the proposal.
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What constitutes a quorum for the Special Meeting?

Under the Code of Regulations, a majority of the votes eligible to be cast on every matter to be voted upon at the Special Meeting must be
present in person or by proxy to establish a quorum at the Special Meeting. Abstentions and broker non-votes are counted as being present for
purposes of determining the presence of a quorum.

Who could help answer my questions about proxy materials, the Special Meeting or the procedures for voting my shares?

Shareholders who have questions about proxy materials, need additional copies or require assistance with the procedures for voting shares may
call our proxy solicitor as follows:

D.F. King & Co., Inc.
48 Wall Street
New York NY 10005
1-800-207-3158 (toll free) or

1-212-269-5550 (call collect)

GENERAL SPECIAL MEETING INFORMATION RELATING TO

HOLDERS OF COMMON STOCK

Who can vote?

December 4, 2008 has been fixed as the record date for the determination of shares entitled to notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting. You
are entitled to vote if you are a holder of record of shares of the Company s Common Stock as of the close of business on December 4, 2008.
Each eligible shareholder is entitled to one vote per share of Common Stock.

How do I vote my shares of Common Stock?

You may vote your shares of Common Stock on matters that are properly presented at the Special Meeting in four ways:
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By completing the accompanying form of proxy and returning it in the envelope provided;

By submitting your vote telephonically;

By submitting your vote electronically via the Internet; or

By attending the Special Meeting and casting your vote in person.

For the Special Meeting, the Company is offering holders of record of Common Stock the opportunity to vote their shares electronically through
the Internet or by telephone. Instead of submitting your vote for shares of Common Stock by mail on the enclosed proxy card, you may vote by
telephone or via the Internet by following the procedures described on your proxy card. In order to vote via telephone or the Internet, please have
the enclosed proxy card in hand, and call the number or go to the website listed on the proxy card and follow the instructions. The telephone and
Internet voting procedures are designed to authenticate shareholders identities, to allow shareholders to give their voting instructions, and to
confirm that shareholders instructions have been properly recorded.

Shareholders voting through the Internet should understand that they may bear certain costs associated with Internet access, such as usage
charges from their Internet service providers.
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Can the proxy materials be accessed electronically?

The Company has sent the proxy materials for the Special Meeting to shareholders on or about December 8, 2008 by first-class U.S. mail.
Additionally, the Company s proxy statement for the Special Meeting sent to holders of record of the Company s shares of Common Stock is
available at www.viewmaterial.com/fitb.

How do I vote if my shares of Common Stock are held in Street Name ?

If you hold your shares of Common Stock in street name with a broker, a financial institution or another holder of record, then that entity is
considered the shareholder of record for voting purposes and should give you instructions for voting your shares of Common Stock. As a

beneficial owner of Common Stock, you have the right to direct the record holder on how to vote the shares held on your behalf. If you hold

your shares of Common Stock in street name, you may be eligible to appoint your proxy electronically via the Internet or telephonically and may
incur costs associated with such electronic access or telephone usage.

If you hold your shares of Common Stock in street name and wish to attend the Special Meeting and vote in person, you must bring an account
statement or letter from your broker, financial institution or other holder of record authorizing you to vote on behalf of such record holder. The
account statement or letter must show that you were the direct or indirect beneficial owner of shares of Common Stock as of the close of

business on December 4, 2008, the record date for voting at the Special Meeting.

How will my shares of Common Stock be voted?

Shares of Common Stock represented by properly executed proxies will be voted at the Special Meeting, and if a shareholder has specified how
the shares of Common Stock represented thereby are to be voted, they will be voted in accordance with such specification. It is intended that
shares of Common Stock represented by a proxy card that has been properly signed and returned but on which no specification has been made,
will be voted FOR all of Proposals 1, 2, 3 and 4.

How do I change or revoke my proxy representing my shares of Common Stock?

A proxy may be revoked at any time before a vote is taken or the authority granted is otherwise exercised. Revocation may be accomplished by:
(1) the execution of a later dated proxy; (2) the execution of a later casted telephone or Internet vote with regard to the same shares; (3) by
giving notice in writing to Paul L. Reynolds, Secretary, Fifth Third Bancorp, 38 Fountain Square, Cincinnati, Ohio 45263; or (4) by notifying the
Secretary in person at the Special Meeting. Any shareholder who attends the Special Meeting and revokes his/her proxy may vote in person.
However, your attendance at the Special Meeting alone will not revoke your proxy. The last-dated proxy you submit (by any means) will
supersede any previously submitted proxy. If you hold your shares of Common Stock in street name and instructed your broker, financial
institution or other holder of record to vote your shares of Common Stock and you would like to revoke or change your vote, then you must
follow the instructions provided by your record holder.
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If I vote my shares of Common Stock in advance, can I still attend the Special Meeting?

Yes. You are encouraged to vote promptly by telephone, Internet or by returning your signed proxy card by mail, so that your shares of Common
Stock will be represented at the Special Meeting. However, voting your shares of Common Stock by proxy does not affect your right to attend
the Special Meeting in person.
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GENERAL SPECIAL MEETING INFORMATION RELATING TO HOLDERS OF

SERIES G PREFERRED STOCK AND DEPOSITARY SHARES REPRESENTING INTERESTS THEREIN

Why am I receiving this proxy statement?

The close of business on Thursday, December 4, 2008, has been fixed as the record date by the Company for shares of Series G Preferred Stock
and by Wilmington Trust Company, as the depository, for the determination of Depositary Shares representing interests in shares of Series G
Preferred Stock (the Depositary Shares ) entitled to notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting. As of the close of business on December 4,
2008, Wilmington Trust Company was the sole holder of all of the outstanding shares of Series G Preferred Stock, and The Depository Trust
Company was the sole holder of record of all of the outstanding Depositary Shares, held in its nominee name as Cede & Co.

You are receiving a proxy statement because you beneficially owned Depositary Shares in  street name as of the close of business on
December 4, 2008. That entitles you to provide instructions to your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee as to how your Depositary Shares
(and in turn, the Series G Preferred Stock) will be voted at the Special Meeting. Your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee (or their respective
intermediary) will provide voting results from the beneficial holders to the tabulator for the Depositary Shares who will in turn provide a
summary of votes cast by the beneficial holders to Wilmington Trust Company who will then vote the Series G Preferred Stock accordingly.
This proxy statement describes the matters on which we would like you to provide instructions to your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee
and provides information on those matters so that you can make an informed decision.

The notice of Special Meeting, proxy statement and voting instruction card are being mailed to holders of Depositary Shares on or about
December 8, 2008. Since your Depositary Shares are held in street name, please refer to the information forwarded by your bank, broker, trustee
or other nominee to see the options available to you for instructing your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee how to vote Depositary Shares
beneficially owned by you.

What is a voting instruction card?

Your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee will provide materials and instructions for voting Depositary Shares owned beneficially by you.
You may receive a voting instruction card to be completed and returned to your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee. Alternatively, you may
receive other instructions for how to indicate to your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee how you would like Depositary Shares owned
beneficially by you to be voted.

When you complete and return such voting instruction card and/or comply with such other instructions to indicate how you would like
Depositary Shares owned beneficially by you to be voted, you are indirectly giving the depository the authority to vote the Series G Preferred
Stock represented by your Depositary Shares in the manner you indicate on your voting instruction card.

Why did I receive more than one voting instruction card for my Depositary Shares?
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You will receive multiple voting instruction cards or other instructions for how to indicate to your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee how
you would like Depositary Shares owned beneficially by you to be voted, if you hold your Depositary Shares in different ways (e.g., joint
tenancy, trusts or custodial accounts) or in multiple accounts.

If your Depositary Shares are held by a broker, banker, trustee or other nominee (i.e., in street name ), you will receive your voting instruction
card or other voting information from such person, and you will return your voting instruction card or cards to your broker, banker, trustee or
other nominee.

You should indicate your vote on and sign each voting instruction card that you receive.
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What is the difference between a Shareholder of Record and a Street Name holder of Depositary Shares?

These terms describe how Depositary Shares are held. All Depositary Shares are registered in the name of Cede & Co. with Wilmington Trust
Company, the depository, and Cede & Co. is the sole shareholder of record. Because your Depositary Shares are held in the name of a
brokerage, bank, trust or other nominee as a custodian, you are a street name holder.

How do I vote my Depositary Shares?

Because you hold your Depositary Shares in  street name, your broker/bank/trustee/nominee will provide you with materials and instructions for
voting your Depositary Shares. Your nominee may be participating in a program that allows you to submit a proxy by telephone or via Internet.

If so, the voting form your nominee sends you will provide instructions for submitting your vote by telephone or via the Internet. The last-dated
vote you submit (by any means) will supersede any previously submitted vote. Also, if you vote by telephone or via the Internet, you may

revoke your vote by following the instructions provided by your nominee.

Please consult the instructions provided by your nominee for information about the deadline for submitting a vote by telephone or via the
Internet.

How are my Depositary Shares counted in the shareholder vote for the Series G Preferred Stock?

Each share of Series G Preferred Stock is entitled to one vote and, accordingly, each Depositary Share that you own is entitled to 1/250™ of a
vote. To the extent your instructions to your nominee request the voting of your fractional interest of a share of Series G Preferred Stock,
Wilmington Trust Company, the depository, in turn shall aggregate such interest with all other fractional interests resulting from requests with
the same voting instructions and shall vote the number of whole votes resulting from such aggregation in accordance with the instructions
received in such requests.

Can I vote my Depositary Shares in person at the Special Meeting?

Only Wilmington Trust Company, the depository and sole record holder of the Series G Preferred Stock, may vote at the Special Meeting.

What vote is required for the Series G Preferred Stock to approve each proposal?

The vote of the Series G Preferred Stock required to approve each of the proposals that are scheduled to be presented at the Special Meeting, and
on which the Series G Preferred Stock is entitled to vote, is as follows:
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Proposal 1, Proposal 2 and Proposal 3 require the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred
Stock (and, therefore, the holders of two-thirds of the Depositary Shares); and

Proposal 4 requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the Series G Preferred Stock (and therefore, the Depositary Shares) and of the Common
Stock present in person or represented by proxy at the Special Meeting, whether or not a quorum is present. The Series G Preferred Stock and
the Common Stock will vote together as a single class on Proposal 4, but will vote as separate classes on Proposal 1, Proposal 2 and Proposal 3.

How would the Series G Preferred Stock representing my Depositary Shares be voted if I do not direct my broker, bank, trust or other
nominee how they should be voted?

If you sign and return your voting instruction card to your broker/banker/trustee/nominee without indicating how you want your Depositary
Shares to be voted, or otherwise fail to provide voting instructions to your broker/
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banker/trustee/nominee, neither your nominee nor Wilmington Trust Company will be able to vote the Series G Preferred Stock represented by
your Depositary Shares with respect to any of the Proposals. Therefore, you are urged to sign and complete the voting instruction card or
otherwise provide voting instructions to your broker/banker/trustee/nominee in the manner specified by your broker/banker/trustee/nominee.

What if I do not return my voting instruction card?

Because you hold your Depositary Shares in  street name, if you do not give your bank, broker, trustee or other nominee specific voting
instructions for your Depositary Shares, your nominee (through its intermediary) cannot direct the depository to vote the Series G Preferred
Stock represented by your Depositary Shares on any of the Proposals. Your failure to provide such instructions will be treated as a vote against
Proposals 1, 2 and 3.

How are abstentions and broker non-votes treated?

If you do not give your nominee specific voting instructions and your nominee does not vote, the votes will be broker non-votes. ~ Broker
non-votes will be treated as No votes on Proposals 1, 2 and 3 for which you do not provide instructions. Similarly, abstentions as to any such
Proposal will have the same effect as a vote against such Proposal.

Who will count the votes of the Depositary Shares?

The depository will count the votes of the holders of the Depositary Shares and will vote the shares of Series G Preferred Stock at the Special
Meeting in accordance with such votes.

10
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PROPOSAL 1:

TO AMEND ARTICLE FOURTH, SECTION (A)2)(d)1. OF
THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED
AND
TO AMEND ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF
THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED
OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

(Item 1 on Proxy Card)

The Board of Directors recommends approval of the amendments of Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1. of the Articles and of Article III, Sections
13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations, in the manner shown in Annex 1 hereto.

What are these Amendments intended to accomplish?

The proposed Amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1. of the Articles would revise the express terms of the authorized and unissued
shares of Preferred Stock to allow the Board to provide limited voting rights in order to comply with the standard terms required for shares of
preferred stock that may be issued in connection with the TARP CPP authorized by EESA and implemented by the Department of Treasury (the

Designated Preferred Stock ). The limited class voting rights currently required by the Department of Treasury to be included in the Designated
Preferred Stock eligible to be purchased as a condition to participation in the TARP CPP are: (1) to allow such shares of Designated Preferred
Stock to vote as a class with any other preferred stock having similar voting rights for the election and removal of two directors of the Company
(the Preferred Directors ) in the event the Company fails to pay dividends on such shares of preferred stock purchased by the Department of
Treasury for six quarterly dividend periods, whether or not consecutive; and (2) to allow such shares of Designated Preferred Stock to vote as a
class on certain significant corporate actions, namely the authorization of any senior stock, any amendment to the terms of the Designated
Preferred Stock purchased by the Department of Treasury, and certain share exchanges, reclassifications, mergers and consolidations.

The proposed amendment to Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any standard for removing Directors
as may be contained in the Articles will govern if there is any conflict with the standards for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of
Regulations. Similarly, the proposed amendment to Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as may be contained in the Articles will apply if there is any conflict with the
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board as set forth in the Code of Regulations.

Why are these Amendments needed?
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Although the Company s Preferred Stock currently available for issuance may be issued upon action by the Board of Directors without further
shareholder approval, Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1. of the Articles currently provides that any and all shares of the Company s Preferred
Stock will have no voting rights, except as otherwise required by law. As described above, the Department of Treasury requires in its standard
terms that any shares of Designated Preferred Stock purchased by it pursuant to the TARP CPP must have certain limited class voting rights that
go beyond the voting rights required by Ohio law. Therefore, unless Proposal 3 is approved or the Company s shareholders approve this proposed
amendment to the Articles, the Board of Directors will not be able to include these limited class voting rights in the terms of Preferred Stock that
the Company would issue to the Department of Treasury in order to participate in the TARP CPP. The inability to do so could result in the
Company not being able to participate in the TARP CPP notwithstanding that the Department of Treasury has already preliminarily approved a
capital investment in the Company of approximately $3.46 billion through the sale of Designated Preferred Stock.

The proposed amendments to the Code of Regulations will eliminate any inconsistencies between the Articles and the Code of Regulations, if
the foregoing amendment to the Articles is approved as described in this Proposal 1.

11
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Why does the Company want to participate in the TARP CPP?

The recent challenges experienced as a result of turbulence in the financial markets make it important for financial institutions not only to
preserve existing capital but also to supplement such capital as a protection against further economic difficulties. In June, 2008, the Company
announced a capital plan that would increase its capital and capital ratios targets in anticipation of a difficult second half of 2008 and a difficult
2009. The Company s capital plan included a reduction in the current dividend for shares of Common Stock, the raising of approximately $1.0
billion in capital through a public offering of Depositary Shares in Series G Preferred Stock, and the sale of non-core assets to generate
additional capital of approximately $1.0 billion. The dividend reduction and sale of Depositary Shares were accomplished in June, 2008 and the
Company began to explore the potential for asset sales.

Upon the establishment of the TARP CPP by the Department of Treasury, which provides a low cost capital-raising opportunity to generate
capital in a cost effective manner, the Company reevaluated its capital plan. Following preliminary approval for the Company s participation in
the TARP CPP, the Company determined that the available investment amount of approximately $3.46 billion by the Department of Treasury in
Preferred Stock of the Company should be pursued and that a sale of non-core assets would no longer be part of the Company s near-term capital
planning. Even though the Company is above well-capitalized regulatory levels, participation in the TARP CPP would provide the Company
with a unique opportunity to strengthen its capital position during these uncertain times. The Company s Board of Directors and management
believe that participation in the TARP CPP will increase the Company s ability to extend credit to qualified borrowers, support the Company s
existing operations, improve the Company s ability to leverage future strategic opportunities to grow, add value for the Company s shareholders,
and enhance the Company s competitive position.

What would be the key terms of shares of Designated Preferred Stock that the Company might sell to the Department of Treasury?

Liquidation Preferences, Dividends, and Redemption Rights. Should the Company and its Board of Directors determine to proceed with
participation in the TARP CPP, the Board of Directors would authorize the Company to issue and sell to the Department of Treasury shares of
Designated Preferred Stock. Such Designated Preferred Stock would have dividend and liquidation preferences senior to the Company s
Common Stock and equal to the Company s Series G Preferred Stock. All shares of Designated Preferred Stock would pay cumulative dividends
at a rate of 5% per annum for the first five years and 9% per annum after year five, payable quarterly in arrears. Shares of Designated Preferred
Stock would be redeemable after three years at its issue price, plus accrued and unpaid dividends. Prior to the third anniversary of the
Department of Treasury s investment, shares of Designated Preferred Stock could only be redeemed using the proceeds of an offering of other
qualifying perpetual preferred securities of the Company or shares of Common Stock, which offering would provide the Company with proceeds
of at least 25% of the issue price of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock. Any such redemption must be approved by the Company s primary
federal bank regulator, currently the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The Department of Treasury would be permitted to
transfer the Designated Preferred Stock to a third party at any time.

Voting Rights as to the Election of Preferred Directors. The standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for Designated Preferred

Stock include that whenever, at any time or times, dividends payable on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an

aggregate of six quarterly dividend periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the Company shall
automatically be increased by two and the holders of the Designated Preferred Stock shall have the right, with holders of shares of any one or

more other classes or series of the Company s Preferred Stock that have like voting rights with the Designated Preferred Stock with respect to

such matter, voting together as a class, to elect two directors (hereinafter the Preferred Directors and each a Preferred Director ) to fill such newly
created directorships at the Company. Such Preferred Directors are to be in addition to the Directors elected by the holders of the Company s
Common Stock. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock and any voting parity Preferred Stock will not be entitled to vote on Directors elected by

the holders of the Common Stock, and vice versa.
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Additional Limited Class Voting Rights. The standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for Designated Preferred Stock also include
that, for so long as such shares remain outstanding, in addition to any other vote or consent of shareholders required by law or by the Articles,
the vote or consent of the holders of at least two thirds of the shares of the Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, voting as a
separate class, given in person or by proxy, either in writing without a meeting or by vote at any meeting called for the purpose, shall be
necessary for effecting or validating:

Authorization of Senior Stock. Any amendment or alteration of the Articles to authorize or create or increase the authorized amount
of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of, any class or series
of capital stock of the Company ranking senior to Designated Preferred Stock with respect to either or both the payment of dividends
and/or the distribution of assets on any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company;

Amendment of Designated Preferred Stock. Any amendment, alteration or repeal of any provision of the Articles so as to adversely
affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers of Designated Preferred Stock; or

Share Exchanges. Reclassifications. Mergers and Consolidations. Any consummation of a binding share exchange or reclassification
involving Designated Preferred Stock, or of a merger or consolidation of the Company with another corporation or other entity, unless
in each case (x) the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain outstanding or, in the case of any such merger or consolidation with
respect to which the Company is not the surviving or resulting entity, are converted into or exchanged for preference securities of the
surviving or resulting entity or its ultimate parent, and (y) such shares remaining outstanding or such preference securities, as the case
may be, have such rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions thereof, taken as a whole, as are
not materially less favorable to the holders thereof than the rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and
restrictions thereof, of Designated Preferred Stock immediately prior to such consummation, taken as a whole;

provided, however, that for all the above purposes, any increase in the amount of the authorized Preferred Stock, including any increase in the
authorized amount of Designated Preferred Stock necessary to satisfy preemptive or similar rights granted by the Company to other persons
prior to the date that the Department of Treasury and the Company would enter into a definitive securities purchase agreement, or the creation
and issuance, or an increase in the authorized or issued amount, whether pursuant to preemptive or similar rights or otherwise, of any other series
of Preferred Stock, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any other series of Preferred Stock, ranking equally with
and/or junior to Designated Preferred Stock with respect to the payment of dividends (whether such dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative) and the distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company will not be deemed to adversely affect
the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers, and shall not require the affirmative vote or consent of, the holders of outstanding shares of
the Designated Preferred Stock.

If this proposed amendment to the Articles is approved by shareholders, each share of Designated Preferred Stock issued to the Department of
Treasury pursuant to the TARP CPP would have one vote per share, consistent with the Ohio Revised Code and the Company s Code of
Regulations.

What other terms and conditions must the Company agree to in order to participate in the TARP CPP?

Issuance of Warrants to Purchase Common Stock. In conjunction with the sale of the Designated Preferred Stock, the Department of Treasury
will receive warrants to purchase common shares with an aggregate market price equal to 15% of the investment in the Designated Preferred
Stock. The exercise price of the warrants, and the market price for determining the number of shares of Common Stock subject to the warrants,
is expected to be approximately $11.716 per share, which is the average closing price of a share of the Company s Common Stock for the 20
trading days ending prior to October 27, 2008 (the date on which the Department of Treasury preliminarily approved the Company for
participation in the TARP CPP), subject to customary anti-dilution
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adjustments. The warrants will have a term of 10 years. The Department of Treasury will agree not to exercise voting power with respect to any
shares of Common Stock that it acquires upon exercise of the warrants. The Company will have to take the steps necessary to register, pursuant
to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock issued by the Company and the related warrants and
underlying Common Stock purchasable upon exercise.

Restrictions on Dividends and Stock Repurchases. As long as the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain outstanding, the Company would
be permitted to declare and pay dividends on its Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock unless the Company fails to pay the required
cumulative dividends on the Designated Preferred Stock. Unless the Designated Preferred Stock has been transferred or redeemed in whole, the
Department of Treasury s consent will be required until the third anniversary of the Department of Treasury s investment to declare or pay any
dividends or make any distributions on the shares of Common Stock (other than for (i) regular quarterly cash dividends of not more than the
amount of the last quarterly cash dividend per share declared or, if lower, publicly announced an intention to declare, on shares of Common
Stock prior to October 14, 2008, (ii) dividends payable solely in shares of Common Stock, and (iii) dividends or distributions of rights or junior
stock in connection with a stockholders rights plan), and any repurchases other than repurchases of the Designated Preferred Stock or
repurchases in connection with the Company s benefit plans in the ordinary course of business and consistent with past practice.

Limitations on Executive Compensation. If the Company participates in the TARP CPP, the Company would also be required to adopt and
adhere to the standards for executive compensation and corporate governance established under Section 111 of the EESA, for the period during
which the Department of Treasury holds equity issued under the TARP CPP. These standards would generally apply to the Company s chief
executive officer, chief financial officer and the next three most highly compensated executive officers. In particular, the Company would be
required to meet certain governance and executive compensation standards, including: (i) ensuring that incentive compensation for senior
executives does not encourage unnecessary and excessive risks that threaten the value of the financial institution; (ii) requiring a clawback of
any bonus or incentive compensation paid to a senior executive based on statements of earnings, gains or other criteria that are later proven to be
materially inaccurate; (iii) prohibiting certain severance payments to an executive officer, generally referred to as golden parachute payments,
above specified limits; and (iv) agreeing not to deduct for tax purposes executive compensation in excess of $500,000 for each senior executive.
The affected officers of the Company have executed waivers in which they have agreed to any modifications to their existing compensation
arrangements that may be necessary to meet these requirements.

A complete summary of the expected terms of the securities that the Department of Treasury would purchase from qualifying financial
institutions is set forth in Exhibit I, attached hereto. The final terms of the Company s participation in the TARP CPP, including the specific
terms of the Designated Preferred Stock and warrants, would be set forth in definitive agreements to be executed by the Department of Treasury
and the Company. The standard forms of these agreements as required by the Department of Treasury are available on the Department of
Treasury s website at www.treas.gov/initiatives/eesa/application-documents.

If the Company completes the proposed sale of Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury, what effects will such sale have on the
Company s financial statements?

The following unaudited pro forma financial information of Fifth Third Bancorp for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 and the nine
months ended September 30, 2008 show the effects of issuing $3.46 billion of Designated Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury
pursuant to the TARP CPP. The pro forma financial data presented below may change materially based on the actual proceeds received, the
timing and utilization of proceeds, as well as certain other factors including any subsequent changes in the price of the Company s Common
Stock, dividends and the discount rate to determine the fair value of the Designated Preferred Stock and warrants. Accordingly, the Company
can provide no assurance that the pro forma assumptions included in the following unaudited pro forma financial information will ever be
achieved. The Company is providing the
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following pro forma financial information solely for the purpose of providing shareholders with information that may be useful for considering
and evaluating the Proposals contained in this proxy statement.

The following unaudited pro forma financial information should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the notes
thereto, and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk, from the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 and Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2008. Such historical information is included as Appendices A, B, C and D to this

proxy statement.

PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED

SUMMARIES OF INCOME (unaudited)

(6]

Historical Pro Forma
12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Dec 31, 2007 Dec 31, 2007

(In millions, except per share data)
Total interest income $ 6,027 $ 6,027
Total interest expense® 3,018 2,983
Net interest income 3,009 3,044
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 628
Net interest income after provision for loan and lease losses 2,381 2,416
Total noninterest income 2,467 2,467
Total noninterest expense 3,311 3,311
Applicable income taxes® 461 473
Net income 1,076 1,099
Dividends on preferred stock® 1 199
Net income available to common shareholders $ 1,075 $ 900

PER COMMON SHARE DATA

Earnings per share, basic $ 2.00 $ 1.67

Earnings per share, diluted 1.99 1.58

Cash dividends declared 1.70 1.70

Average number of shares outstanding (in thousands) 537,670 537,670
540,118 570,379

Average number of shares outstanding, diluted®

(1) The income statement effect is given assuming the cash proceeds were received at the beginning of the period.

(2) The cash proceeds are assumed to initially be used to pay down short-term borrowings at the current target federal funds rate of 1.00%.
Subsequent redeployment of the funds is anticipated, but the timing of such redeployment is uncertain.
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(3) Income taxes on incremental income due to the pay down of short-term borrowings are assumed to be 35%.

(4) Projected dividends on the preferred stock expected to be issued to the Department of Treasury include a 5% annual cash dividend plus
accretion of the difference between the carrying value and the par value of the preferred stock. The difference between the carrying value
and the par value of the preferred stock will be accreted using the constant effective yield method over 5 years. In the pro forma financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company accreted $25 million of this difference as dividends on preferred stock.

(5) Treasury stock method was used for purposes of evaluating the effect of the warrants on diluted shares outstanding.
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED

SUMMARIES OF INCOME (unaudited)

(In millions, except per share data)

Total interest income
Total interest expense?

Net interest income
Provision for loan and lease losses

Net interest income after provision for loan and lease losses
Total noninterest income

Total noninterest expense

Applicable income taxes®

Net income
Dividends on preferred stock®

Net income (loss) available to common shareholders

PER COMMON SHARE DATA

Earnings per share, basic

Earnings per share, diluted

Cash dividends declared

Average number of shares outstanding (in thousands)
Average number of shares outstanding, diluted®

Historical
9 Months Ended

Sept 30, 2008

$ 4,202
1,581

2,621
2,203

418
2,304
2,543

150

29
26

$ 0.01
0.01

0.74

546,835
548,749

(1) The income statement effect is given assuming the cash proceeds were received at the beginning of the period.

1
Pro Forma( )

9 Months Ended

Sept 30, 2008

$ 4,202
1,555

2,647
2,203

444
2,304
2,543

159

46
174

$ (128)

$ (0.23)
(0.23)
0.74
546,835
546,835

(2) The cash proceeds are assumed to initially be used to pay down short-term borrowings at the current target federal funds rate of 1.00%.
Subsequent redeployment of the funds is anticipated, but the timing of such redeployment is uncertain.

(3) Income taxes on incremental income due to the pay down of short-term borrowings are assumed to be 35%.

(4) Projected dividends on the preferred stock expected to be issued to the Department of Treasury include a 5% annual cash dividend plus
accretion of the difference between the carrying value and the par value of the preferred stock. The difference between the carrying value
and the par value of the preferred stock will be accreted using the constant effective yield method over 5 years. In the pro forma financial
statements for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company accreted $18 million of this difference as dividends on preferred

stock.

(5) Treasury stock method was used for purposes of evaluating the effect of the warrants on diluted shares outstanding.
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE SHEETS (unaudited)

(In millions)

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks
Securities

Other short-term investments
Loans held for sale

Total portfolio loans and leases

Allowance for loans and lease losses

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Total deposits
Federal funds purchased
Other short-term borrowings®

Accrued taxes, interest and expenses

Other liabilities
Long-term debt

Total liabilities
Common stock
Preferred stock®
Capital surplus
Warrants®
Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Treasury stock

Total shareholders equity

Total liabilities and shareholders equity

REGULATORY CAPITAL RATIOS

Tier 1 capital
Total risk-based capital
Tier 1 leverage

Historical

as of
Sept 30, 2008

$ 2,774

14,452

229

1,000

85,498
(2,058)

14,399

$ 116,294

$ 77,460
2,521

8,791

1,757

2,122
12,947

105,598
1,295
1,082

597

8,013

(60)
(231)

10,696

$ 116,294

8.57%

12.30
8.77

(1) The balance sheet effect is given assuming the cash proceeds were received at the balance sheet date.

@)
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1
Pro Forma( )

as of

Sept 30,
2008

$ 2,774

14,452

229

1,000

85,498
(2,058)

14,399

$ 116,294

$ 77,460
2,521

5,327

1,757

2,122
12,947

102,134
1,295
4,408

597

138

8,013
(60)
(231)

14,160

$ 116,294

11.62%
15.35
11.90
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The cash proceeds are assumed to initially be used to pay down other short-term borrowings. Subsequent redeployment of the funds is
anticipated, but the timing of such redeployment is uncertain.

(3) The carrying values of the preferred stock and the warrants expected to be issued to the Department of Treasury are based on their
estimated relative fair values. The fair value of the preferred stock was estimated using a 12.5% discount rate and a 5 year expected life.
The fair value of the warrants was estimated using a Black-Scholes valuation. The Black-Scholes valuation requires assumptions regarding
the Bancorp s common stock price, dividend yield, stock price volatility, and a risk-free rate. The assumptions used for these estimated fair
values may be different from the assumptions used at the time of the receipt of the cash proceeds from the Department of the Treasury due
to changing economic, market and other conditions and factors set forth in the Section titled Forward-Looking Statements.
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Could these Amendments have adverse effects to the holders of the Company s Common Stock and/or Series G Preferred Stock?

The Company does not believe that the amendments proposed in this Proposal 1 will have adverse consequences to the holders of the Company s
Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock. If these amendments are approved and implemented and the Designated Preferred Stock is issued,
the holders of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock could elect two Preferred Directors under certain circumstances. Such Preferred

Directors would be in addition to the Directors elected by the holders of Common Stock, and will be a minority of Directors comprising the
Company s Board of Directors. Holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock will not be entitled to vote on any other Directors of the
Company, which Directors will continue to be subject solely to election by the holders of Common Stock. Accordingly, the voting rights of the
holders of Common Stock will not be reduced or diminished as a result of the adoption of these amendments. Holders of Series G Preferred

Stock currently have no right to vote in any election of Directors and, therefore, the rights of the holders of Series G Preferred Stock are
unaffected by these proposed amendments other than as described in Proposal 2.

The Company believes that the other limited class voting rights set forth in the Department of Treasury s standard terms for Designated Preferred
Stock would be available to the holders of such shares under existing provisions of the Ohio Revised Code, even if not set forth in the express
terms of such Preferred Stock. Therefore, the Company does not believe that the inclusion of these rights in shares of Designated Preferred Stock
that the Company may issue to the Department of Treasury will have any adverse consequence to the holders of either Common Stock or Series
G Preferred Stock.

Additionally, it is the opinion of the Board of Directors that the limited class voting rights desired to be included in the terms of any shares of
Designated Preferred Stock issued and sold by the Company pursuant to the TARP CPP will not have any potential anti-takeover effect on the
Company. However, potential adverse effects of issuing Designated Preferred Stock might include, among other things, restricting dividends on
the Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock, reducing the market price of the Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock, or impairing the
liquidation rights of the Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock.

What would be the likely effect of a failure to approve these Amendments?

On October 24, 2008 the Company filed an application with the Department of Treasury with respect to the TARP CPP and on October 28, 2008
the Company was notified by the Department of Treasury that it had received preliminary approval for the sale and issuance of up to
approximately $3.46 billion of Designated Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury. By letter dated November 12, 2008, the Department

of Treasury informed the Company to proceed with preparing the standard agreements required by the Department of Treasury. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, at this time there are no binding agreements or commitments with respect to the issuance of Designated Preferred Stock to the
Department of Treasury and the Company s participation in the TARP CPP is not guaranteed. However, the Company believes that, if it is able to
issue shares of its Preferred Stock containing the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury, the Department of Treasury will
complete its investment in the Company.

In the event that the shareholders of the Company fail to approve the amendments set forth in this Proposal 1 (and/or the amendment described

in Proposal 3 below), the Company will be unable to satisfy the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for participation in the
TARP CPP. The inability to do so may result in the Company not being able to qualify for equity investment by the Department of Treasury
pursuant to the TARP CPP. The recent significant economic downturn and turbulence in the financial markets make it prudent for financial
institutions not only to preserve existing capital, but to consider augmenting capital as a protection against the uncertain duration and severity of
the challenges arising from current economic and financial conditions. The Company s application to participate in the TARP CPP represents the
Company s desire and strategy to protect and improve the Company s capital and liquidity during these challenging times. A failure to qualify for
the TARP CPP could eliminate a potential source of capital to improve the Company s capital position. In the opinion of the Company s
management and Board of Directors, it would be in the best interest of the Company to augment its capital to the extent possible through
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If these Amendments are approved by the Company s shareholders, when would the Company implement these Amendments?

If these proposed amendments are approved at the Special Meeting, the Company s implementation of these amendments will be contingent upon
the purchase by the Department of Treasury in connection with the TARP CPP of shares of the Company s Preferred Stock that would meet the
Department of Treasury s required terms for Designated Preferred Stock. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders,
the Company will not implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in
Proposal 3).

What is the required vote for approval by the Company s shareholders of these Amendments?

The resolutions attached to this proxy statement as Annex 1 will be submitted for adoption at the Special Meeting. The affirmative vote of (i) the
holders of shares of the Common Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such shares and (ii) the
affirmative vote of the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such
shares, is necessary to adopt the proposed amendment to the Company s Articles. Proxies representing shares of Common Stock will be voted in
favor of the resolutions unless otherwise instructed by you. Abstentions and shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on
behalf of the beneficial owners will have the same effect as votes cast against the proposed amendment to the Company s Articles. While the
proposed amendments to the Company s Code of Regulations on a stand-alone basis would only require the affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of shares of Common Stock outstanding, such amendments will only be deemed approved upon the affirmative two thirds vote of the
Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock as described above in this paragraph.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE FOR APPROVAL OF THIS PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE COMPANY S
ARTICLES TO ALLOW THE DESIGNATED PREFERRED STOCK TO HAVE LIMITED CLASS VOTING RIGHTS AND TO AMEND
THE COMPANY S CODE OF REGULATIONS TO ELIMINATE ANY INCONSISTENCIES WITH THE ARTICLES, IF AMENDED AS
DESCRIBED IN THIS PROPOSAL.

19
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PROPOSAL 2:

TO AMEND ARTICLE FOURTH, SECTION (A)2)(c)6. OF
SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED
OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

(Item 2 on Proxy Card)

The Board of Directors recommends approval of the amendment of Section (A)2)(c)6. of Article Fourth of the Articles in the manner shown in
Annex 2 hereto.

What is this Amendment intended to accomplish?

The proposed amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(c)6. of the Articles would revise the express terms of the issued and outstanding

shares of the Company s Series G Preferred Stock to provide the holders of such shares the right to participate in the election and removal of
Preferred Directors with the holders of Designated Preferred Stock, voting together as a single class, if the Company is able to include such
limited class voting rights in the terms of shares of Designated Preferred Stock that may be sold to the Department of Treasury pursuant to the
TARP CPP. As described in more detail under Proposal 1, the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury provide that whenever, at
any time or times, dividends payable on shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an aggregate of six quarterly dividend
periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the Company shall automatically be increased by two and the
holders of the Designated Preferred Stock would have the right, with holders of shares of other Preferred Stock of the Company having similar
voting rights voting together as a class, to elect to and remove from the Company s Board of Directors, two Preferred Directors.

Why is this Amendment needed?

Currently, the holders of shares of Series G Preferred Stock have no voting rights, except for those voting rights required by Ohio law. Under
Ohio law, even if shares are otherwise designated as non-voting shares, the holders of such shares are entitled to vote as a separate class on
certain changes in the terms of the shares of such class, including changes in the express terms or additions to the terms in any manner
substantially prejudicial to the holders of the shares of such class. Ohio law also requires that any merger or consolidation of a corporation with
or into any other entity in which the corporation is not the surviving corporation shall be approved by the holders of each class of outstanding
stock, if such class of stock would be changed in such merger or consolidation in a manner that would have required the approval of such class if
the change were effected by an amendment to the corporation s articles of incorporation.

Therefore, the holders of shares of Series G Preferred Stock currently have no right to vote for the election of any directors of the Company.

However, the terms of the Series G Preferred Stock do provide the holders of such shares the right to nominate two advisory directors (the
Advisory Directors ) to attend meetings of the Company s Board of Directors if dividends payable on the Series G Preferred Stock shall have not

been declared and paid for at least six quarterly dividend periods or their equivalent, whether or not consecutive. Although the right to elect two

directors upon the occurrence of such non-payments of dividends was a typical feature of preferred stock issuances being completed at the time

the Company created, issued and sold shares of Series G Preferred Stock in June, 2008, the Company was unable to provide the holders of the
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Series G Preferred Stock with such a right because the Company s Articles prohibit the holders of Preferred Stock from having such voting
rights. An amendment to the Company s Articles could not have been accomplished in a timely manner in conjunction with the offering of the
Series G Preferred Stock. Accordingly, the Company was only able to provide the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock the right to nominate
Advisory Directors as a substitute for the right to elect actual directors.
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If Proposal 1 or Proposal 3 is approved, the Company therefore believes that it would be appropriate and fair to also amend the Company s
Articles to allow the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock to participate with the holders of Designated Preferred Stock, if issued and sold by
the Company, in electing and removing Preferred Directors. In order to be consistent with prevailing market terms for similar securities, the
Board of Directors likely would have included such limited class voting right in the terms of the Series G Preferred Stock at the time of the June,
2008 offering, if the Articles would have allowed such a term at that time.

In addition, because the standard terms of the Designated Preferred Stock desired to be purchased by the Department of Treasury under the
TARP CPP specifically contemplates and allows other shares of preferred stock having similar rights to participate in such limited class voting
rights in the election of Preferred Directors, the Company believes it is in the best interests of the holders of Series G Preferred Stock and the
holders of Common Stock to include the holders of Series G Preferred Stock within the class of shareholders able to vote on such matters.
Expanding the number of shareholders who have the right to participate in any such vote will help ensure that the Preferred Directors will
represent the interests of all shareholders.

The shares of Series G Preferred Stock were issued with a liquidation preference of $25,000 per share. The Company intends to propose that
should Designated Preferred Stock be issued, such shares would likewise be issued with a liquidation preference of $25,000 per share. Because
each share of Series G Preferred Stock and Designated Preferred Stock would be entitled to one vote in the limited circumstances described
above, consistent with the provisions of Ohio law and the Company s Code of Regulations, the voting power of the Series G Preferred Stock and
Designated Preferred Stock would be proportionate to the investment made by such holders in acquiring shares of these series of Preferred

Stock.

Could this Amendment have adverse effects to the holders of the Company s Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock?

The Company does not believe that providing such a right to the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock would have an adverse effect on the
holders of the Company s Common Stock. If Proposal 1 (and/or Proposal 3) is adopted and the Company ultimately issues and sells Designated
Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury pursuant to the TARP CPP, the holders of Common Stock would have already agreed to the
possibility of two directors being added to the Company s Board of Directors and to the election of such persons without the vote of the Common
Stock. This proposed amendment would not result in any additional increase in the size of the Company s Board of Directors, as the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock and Series G Preferred Stock, acting together as a single class, would still be able to elect a total of only two

directors.

The Company believes that the holders of shares of Series G Preferred Stock can only benefit from this proposed amendment, as it expands the
rights of such shares and in no way eliminates or diminishes any rights of the Series G Preferred Stock. The right of the Series G Preferred Stock
to appoint two Advisory Directors would remain intact. While the Company further believes that the vote of the holders of shares of Series G
Preferred Stock on this amendment is not required under Ohio law as it does not appear in any way to be substantially prejudicial to the rights of
such holders, the Company nonetheless is allowing the holders of Series G Preferred Stock to vote on this amendment.

What would be the likely effect of a failure to approve this Amendment?

The failure to approve this proposed amendment will have no effect on the ability of the Company to participate in the TARP CPP, and no effect
on the terms of any Designated Preferred Stock that the Company may issue in connection with a sale of such shares to the Department of
Treasury. If either or both of Proposals 1 and 3 are approved, but Proposal 2 is not approved, at the Special Meeting, the Company intends to
proceed with its participation in the TARP CPP.
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If this Amendment is approved by the Company s shareholders, when would the Company implement this Amendment?

If this proposed amendment is approved, the Company s implementation of this amendment will be contingent upon shareholder approval of one
or both of Proposals 1 and 3 and the closing of the Company s sale to the Department of Treasury of shares of Designated Preferred Stock in
connection with the Company s participation in TARP CPP. If this proposed amendment is approved and neither Proposal 1 nor Proposal 3 is
approved, or if the closing of the Company s sale to the Department of Treasury of Designated Preferred Stock does not occur, then the Company
will not implement this amendment to the Articles and such approval by shareholders will be considered null and void.

What is the required vote for approval by the Company s shareholders of this Amendment?

The resolutions attached to this proxy statement as Annex 2 will be submitted for adoption at the Special Meeting. The affirmative vote of (i) the
holders of shares of the Common Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such shares and (ii) the
affirmative vote of the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such
shares, is necessary to adopt the proposed amendment to the Company s Articles. Proxies representing shares of Common Stock will be voted in
favor of the resolutions unless otherwise instructed by you. Abstentions and shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on
behalf of the beneficial owners will have the same effect as votes cast against the proposed amendment to the Articles.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE FOR APPROVAL OF THIS PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE COMPANY S
ARTICLES TO ALLOW THE SERIES G PREFERRED STOCK TO HAVE LIMITED CLASS VOTING RIGHTS, TOGETHER WITH
THE DESIGNATED PREFERRED STOCK, IF ANY IS ISSUED, WITH REGARD TO THE ELECTION OF TWO PREFERRED
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY.
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PROPOSAL 3:

TO AMEND ARTICLE FOURTH, SECTION (A)2)(d) OF
SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED
AND
TO AMEND ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF
THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED
OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

(Item 3 on Proxy Card)

The Board of Directors recommends approval of the amendments of Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d) of the Company s Articles, and of Article
III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations, in the manner shown in Annex 3 hereto.

What are these Amendments intended to accomplish?

Article Fourth, Section (A)2) of the Company s Articles currently provides that the Company may designate and issue up to 500,000 shares of
Preferred Stock, without par value. Of those authorized shares of Preferred Stock, the Company has to date designated an aggregate of 55,250
shares of Preferred Stock as follows: 7,250 shares of Series D Perpetual Preferred Stock; 2,000 shares of Series E Perpetual Preferred Stock, and
46,000 shares of Series G Preferred Stock. All shares of Series D and E Perpetual Preferred Stock have been repurchased by the Company and
have been returned to authorized and unissued status. Accordingly, 454,000 authorized shares of undesignated Preferred Stock are currently
eligible for issuance from time to time as determined by the Company s Board of Directors. No shareholder approval is needed in connection
with any such issuances, except as otherwise required by law or applicable stock exchange rules, if the terms of any series of shares of Preferred
Stock are in accordance with the allowed terms set forth in Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d).

The proposed amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d) of the Articles would apply to all future issuances by the Company of series of
shares of its Preferred Stock such that, as expressly allowed by the Ohio Revised Code, the amended Articles would (1) provide the Board of
Directors with the ability to tailor voting rights as deemed appropriate by the Board in connection with the specific securities then being offered,
(2) provide that the express terms over which the Board may exercise discretion includes both dividends and distribution rights and that
liquidation rights and preferences can be established, not just liquidation price, and (3) clarify that, consistent with the express provisions of
Section 1701.06 of the Ohio Revised Code, the express terms of all shares of Preferred Stock within a series of Preferred Stock must be the same
for all shares within that series. Note that Section 1701.06 of the Ohio Revised Code also would allow the Board of Directors to grant
pre-emptive rights, to alter the express terms of issued Preferred Stock, and to add other unspecified rights and privileges to shares of Preferred
Stock, but the Company is not seeking authority to include those items in future series of Preferred Stock as the Board of Directors determined
that those rights were broader than necessary and carried a greater risk of having an adverse impact on existing shares of Common Stock and
Preferred Stock.
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The proposed amendment to Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any standard for removing Directors
as may be contained in the Articles will govern if there is any conflict with the standards for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of
Regulations. Similarly, the proposed amendment to Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as may be contained in the Articles will apply if there is any conflict with the
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board as set forth in the Code of Regulations.

Why are these Amendments needed?

The proposed amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d) would provide the Company with additional flexibility in creating one or more
future series of shares of Preferred Stock. As described in Proposal 1, the Company is currently hampered in its ability to create, issue and sell
shares of Preferred Stock that contain terms
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that may be required by the marketplace. Due to the severe restrictions on voting rights contained in Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1 of the
current Articles, the Company s ability to participate in the TARP CPP is jeopardized because the Company must first hold a special meeting of
shareholders to amend the Articles to allow for the grant of limited class voting rights. There can be no assurance that the requisite shareholder
approval will be approved, notwithstanding the determination by both the Company s Board of Directors and management that participation in
the TARP CPP is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders and the preliminary determination by Department of Treasury that the
Company is approved to participate in the TARP CPP and increase its capital position.

As described in Proposal 2, the severe restrictions on voting rights contained in the current Articles also impacted the Company s offering of
Series G Preferred Stock in June 2008, as the Company was not able to offer and sell such shares on terms that were customary and prevailing in
the marketplace at that time. Fortunately, the Company was able to provide an alternative mechanism that was acceptable to the marketplace, but
there can be no assurances that in future situations the Company may not be forced to forego capital raising opportunities or to sell securities on
less favorable terms, if the terms of such securities are not in line with usual and customary provisions.

The proposed amendments to the Code of Regulations will eliminate any inconsistencies between the Articles and the Code of Regulations, if
the foregoing amendment to the Articles is approved as described in this Proposal 3 and the Company subsequently issues one or more series of
Preferred Stock having voting rights in the election of directors, including but not limited to the Company s potential issuance of Designated
Preferred Stock in connection with participation in the TARP CPP.

Could these Amendments have adverse effects to the holders of the Company s Common Stock and/or Series G Preferred Stock?

The Company currently has the authority, upon action by its Board of Directors and without the need for shareholder approval to issue shares of
Preferred Stock on terms established by the Board of Directors. The effect of these amendments modestly increases the number of terms over
which the Board of Directors can exercise its discretion in creating new series of the Company s Preferred Stock. Of these additional terms, all of
which are currently allowed by Ohio law, only the ability to grant voting rights is likely to have any potential impact on the rights of the holders
of Common Stock and/or the Series G Preferred Stock. The Company believes that the other proposed revisions are clarifying in nature and have
no effect on the Company s existing shareholders.

As to voting rights, unlike the proposed amendment to the Articles relating to limited class voting rights set forth in Proposal 1 specifically
relating to shares of Preferred Stock that may be issued to the Department of Treasury in connection with the Company s participation in the
TARP CPP, which standard terms are known, this proposed amendment would also impact future issuances where the nature of voting rights
that may be included are not yet known and cannot yet be determined.

As with all blank check preferred stock, if additional series of shares of Preferred Stock are issued by the Company, it may potentially have an
anti-takeover effect by making it more difficult to obtain shareholder approval of various actions, such as a merger or removal of management.
The changes in the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock have not been proposed in connection with any anti-takeover
related purpose and the Board of Directors and management have no knowledge of any current efforts by anyone to obtain control of the
Company or to effect large accumulations of the Company s Common Stock or Preferred Stock, other than the potential sale of Designated
Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury in connection with the Company s desired participation in the TARP CPP.

Additionally, the issuance of additional shares of Preferred Stock may, among other things, have a dilutive effect on earnings per share and on
the equity and voting power of existing shareholders. The terms of any Preferred Stock issuance which will be determined by the Company s
Board of Directors, will depend upon the reason for issuance and will be dependent largely on market conditions and other factors existing at the
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What would be the likely effect of a failure to approve these Amendments?

In order for the Company to be able to satisfy the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for participation in the TARP CPP, the
shareholders of the Company must approve the amendments set forth in this Proposal 3 or the amendments described in Proposal 1. The inability
to do so may result in the Company not being able to qualify for equity investment by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the TARP CPP.
The recent significant economic downturn and turbulence in the financial markets make it prudent for financial institutions not only to preserve
existing capital, but to consider augmenting capital as a protection against the uncertain duration and severity of the challenges arising from
current economic situations. The Company s application to participate in the TARP CPP represents the Company s desire and strategy to protect
and improve the Company s capital and liquidity during these challenging times. A failure to qualify for the TARP CPP could eliminate a
potential source of capital to improve the Company s capital position. In the opinion of the Company s management and Board of Directors, it
would be in the best interest of the Company to augment its capital to the extent possible through participation in the TARP CPP.

If Proposal 1 is approved, then the Company would be able to proceed with its desired participation in the TARP CPP regardless of whether this
Proposal 3 is approved. However, the failure to approve this Proposal 3 could limit the Company in connection with future capital raising
transactions or other strategic transactions if such transactions require the Company to issue Preferred Stock containing terms that the Board of
Directors does not have authority to grant. In such cases, the Company may lose opportunities due to the time delay and uncertainty of needing
to hold a special meeting of shareholders in order to proceed with such transactions.

If these Amendments are approved by the Company s shareholders, when would the Company implement these Amendments?

If these proposed amendments are approved at the Special Meeting, the Company will immediately amend its Articles and Code of Regulations

in accordance with this Proposal 3. The Company s implementation of these amendments is not contingent upon any other event or circumstance.
In addition, if this Proposal 3 is approved, the Company will not need to implement the amendments set forth in Proposal 1 because the
amendments set forth in this Proposal 3 would be sufficient for the Company to proceed with the purchase by the Department of Treasury in
connection with the TARP CPP of shares of the Company s Preferred Stock that would meet the Department of Treasury s required terms for
Designated Preferred Stock. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, then the Company will not implement the
amendments set forth in Proposal 1 as such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in this Proposal 3.

What is the required vote for approval by the Company s shareholders of these Amendments?

The resolutions attached to this proxy statement as Annex 3 will be submitted for adoption at the Special Meeting. The affirmative vote of (i) the
holders of shares of the Common Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such shares and (ii) the
affirmative vote of the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such
shares, is necessary to adopt the proposed amendment to the Company s Articles. Proxies representing shares of Common Stock will be voted in
favor of the resolutions unless otherwise instructed by you. Abstentions and shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on
behalf of the beneficial owners will have the same effect as votes cast against the proposed amendment to the Company s Articles. While the
proposed amendments to the Company s Code of Regulations on a stand-alone basis would only require the affirmative vote of a majority of
shares of Common Stock outstanding, such amendments will only be deemed approved upon the affirmative two thirds vote of the Common
Stock and Series G Preferred Stock as described above in this paragraph.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE FOR APPROVAL OF THIS PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE COMPANY S
ARTICLES TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FLEXIBILITY IN CREATING AND ISSUING FUTURE SERIES OF PREFERRED STOCK

Table of Contents 51



Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

AND TO AMEND THE COMPANY S CODE OF REGULATIONS TO ELIMINATE ANY INCONSISTENCIES WITH THE ARTICLES,
IF AMENDED AS DESCRIBED IN THIS PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL 4:

TO APPROVE THE ADJOURNMENT OF THE SPECIAL MEETING, IF NECESSARY

(Item 4 on Proxy Card)

Why is the Company seeking shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting?

As described in more detail under Proposal 1, Proposal 2 and Proposal 3, the Company is seeking approval of proposed amendments to the
Articles and Code of Regulations. Such amendments require the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the Common Stock outstanding
and the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the Series G Preferred Stock outstanding. In the event there are not sufficient votes at the
time of the Special Meeting to adopt any of the proposed amendments, particularly in light of the accelerated time period in which the Company
seeks approval of these Proposals, the Board of Directors will seek shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date in order to
permit additional proxy solicitation. Pursuant to the Company s Code of Regulations, shareholders may authorize the holder of proxies solicited

by the Board of Directors to vote in favor of adjourning the Special Meeting and no notice of an adjourned meeting need be given if the date,

time and place of the adjourned meeting are fixed and announced at the Special Meeting.

In order to permit proxies that have been received by the Company at the time of the Special Meeting to be voted for an adjournment, if
necessary, the Company submits this proposal to adjourn the Special Meeting to the holders of shares of Common Stock and Series G Preferred
Stock as a separate matter for consideration. In this Proposal, the Company is asking the holders of any proxy of Common Stock and of Series G
Preferred Stock solicited by the Board of Directors to vote in favor of adjourning the Special Meeting and any later adjournments.

If the Company s holders of Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock approve this adjournment proposal, the Company may adjourn the
Special Meeting, and any adjourned session of the Special Meeting, to provide additional time to solicit additional proxies in favor of the
amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations, including the solicitation of proxies from shareholders that have previously voted against
such proposals. Among other things, approval of the adjournment proposal could mean that, even if proxies representing a sufficient number of
votes against the Proposal to amend the Articles and Code of Regulations have been received, the Company could adjourn the Special Meeting
without a vote on the Proposals and seek to convince the holders of those shares of Common Stock and shares of Series G Preferred Stock to
change their votes in favor of the adoption of the amendments.

What would be the likely effect of a failure to obtain shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting?

In the event there are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of
Regulations, and the shareholders do not approve an adjournment of the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, the Company and Board of
Directors will not have additional time to solicit additional proxies in favor of the amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations,
including the solicitation of proxies from shareholders that have previously voted against such proposals. In such event, the proposed
amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations would not be approved and the Company would have to decide whether to call another
special meeting and attempt to re-solicit all votes.
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If the Company s shareholders do not approve either of the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations set forth in Proposals 1
and 3, the Company believes that it may not be able to participate in the TARP CPP under the Department of Treasury s current standard terms.
A failure to qualify for the TARP CPP will potentially eliminate a possible low-cost source of additional capital that would allow the Company

to enhance its capital position and further support its existing operations and anticipated future growth.
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What would be the benefit if the adjournment of the Special Meeting is approved?

The Company s Board of Directors believes that if the number of shares of Common Stock and/or shares of Series G Preferred Stock present or
represented at the Special Meeting and voting in favor of the Proposals to adopt the amendments to the Articles and the Code is insufficient, it is
in the best interests of the shareholders to enable the Board of Directors to continue to seek to obtain a sufficient number of additional votes to
adopt the Proposals. Adoption of the Proposals will enable the Company to move forward with the consummation of the transaction under the
TARP CPP. The Company submitted its application for participation in the TARP CPP on October 24, 2008 and received notice of its
preliminary approval from the Department of Treasury on October 28, 2008. By letter dated November 12, 2008, the Department of Treasury
informed the Company to proceed with preparing the standard agreements required by the Department of Treasury. If the Company participates
in the TARP CPP, the Company will issue and the Department of Treasury will purchase approximately $3.46 billion in Preferred Stock.
Therefore, approving adjournment of the Special Meeting to allow solicitation of additional proxies, if necessary, improves the ability of the
Company to move forward with its participation in the TARP CPP.

What is the required vote for approval by the Company s shareholders of the adjournment of the Special Meeting?

The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of the Company s Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock
present or represented at the Special Meeting and entitled to vote thereon is required to approve an adjournment of the Special Meeting.
Abstentions will have the same effect as a vote cast against Proposal 4. Shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on behalf of
beneficial owners, and shares for which authority to vote is withheld, will have no effect on the outcome. Proxies representing shares of
Common Stock received by the Company and not revoked prior to or at the Special Meeting will be voted for this proposal unless otherwise
instructed by the holders of such shares of Common Stock.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT THE SHAREHOLDERS VOTE FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE
ADJOURNMENT OF THE SPECIAL MEETING, IF NECESSARY, TO SOLICIT ADDITIONAL PROXIES, IN THE EVENT THERE
ARE NOT SUFFICIENT VOTES AT THE TIME OF THE SPECIAL MEETING TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
THE ARTICLES.
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CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

Under Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, a beneficial owner of a security is any person who directly or indirectly has or
shares voting power or investment power over such security. Such beneficial owner under this definition need not enjoy the economic benefit of
such securities. The Company is not aware of any shareholder who currently beneficially owns 5% or more of the Common Stock of the
Company as of November 21, 2008. The only shareholder known to the Company to be deemed to be beneficial owners of 5% or more of the
Series G Preferred Stock of the Company as of November 21, 2008 is as follows:

Name and Address
Amount and Nature Percent
Title of Class of Beneficial Owner of Beneficial Ownership of Class
Series G Preferred Stock Wilmington Trust Company 44,300! 100%
1100 North Market St.

Wilmington, Delaware 19801

1 Wilmington Trust Company is the registered owner of 44,300 shares of 8.50% Non-Cumulative Perpetual Convertible Preferred Stock,
Series G ( Series G Preferred Stock ) for the benefit of the holders of 11,075,000 Depositary shares, which Depositary shares represent

1/250™ of an interest in a share of Series G Preferred Stock.

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of the Common Stock of the Company of each current
Named Executive Officer?, of each current Director and of all Directors and Executive Officers as a group as of November 21, 2008. None of
the Company s current Executive Officers or Directors own any Series G Preferred Stock or any Depositary Shares representing interests therein.

Named Executive Officers

Number

of Percent
Title of Class Name of Officer Shares4 of Class
Common Stock Kevin T. Kabat? 658,442 .1139%
Common Stock Robert A. Sullivan 333,819 .0578%
Common Stock Greg D. Carmichael 109,999 .0190%
Common Stock Charles D. Drucker 67,475 .0117%
Common Stock Daniel T. Poston 108,089 .0187%
Common Stock Ross J. Kari 0 0%

Directors
Title of Class Name of Director Number of Percent of
Sharess Class
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Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock

Darryl E. Allen

John F. Barrett
Ulysses L. Bridgeman
James P. Hackett
Gary R. Heminger
Allen M. Hill

Robert L. Koch II

Dr. Mitchel D. Livingston
Hendrik G. Meijer
James E. Rogers

John J. Schiff, Jr.
Dudley S. Taft
Thomas W. Traylor

All Executive Officers and Directors as a Group (24 persons):
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25,277
82,110
6,667
26,130
8,359
74,524
67,861
24,773
45,066
32,737
481,162
94,608
278,192

3,274,455

.0044%
.0142%
.0012%
.0045%
.0014%
.0129%
.0118%
.0043%
.0078%
.0057%
.0833%
.0164%
.0482%

.5654%
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2 The Named Executive Officers of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2007 included George A. Schaefer, Jr., Chairman of the
Board and a Director, and Christopher G. Marshall, Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Schaefer retired from all positions with the Company
effective June 17, 2008 and Mr. Marshall resigned as of April 30, 2008. Accordingly, neither of them is included in the above table. Daniel
T. Poston served as Chief Financial Officer of the Company from April 30, 2008 through November 17, 2008. Ross J. Kari assumed the
role of Chief Financial Officer of the Company effective November 17, 2008. Both Mr. Poston and Mr. Kari are included in the above
table as they will be Named Executive Officers for the year ending December 31, 2008.

3 Mr. Kabat is both an Officer and Director.

4 The amounts shown represent the total shares owned outright by such individuals together with shares which are issuable upon the exercise
of currently exercisable (or exercisable within 60 days), but unexercised, stock options and stock appreciation rights and shares held in the
name of spouses, minor children, certain relatives, trusts, estates and certain affiliated companies as to which beneficial ownership may be
disclaimed. These individuals have the right to acquire the shares indicated after their names, upon the exercise of currently exercisable (or
exercisable within 60 days) stock options and stock appreciation rights, respectively: Mr. Kabat, 476,360 and 48,964; Mr. Sullivan,
179,358 and 48,964; Mr. Carmichael, 20,000 and 48,964; Mr. Drucker, 0 and 29,237 and Mr. Poston, 65,000 and 26,918.

5 The amounts shown represent the total shares owned outright by such individuals together with shares which are issuable upon the exercise
of currently exercisable (or exercisable within 60 days), but unexercised, stock options and stock appreciation rights. Specifically, the
following individuals have the right to acquire the shares indicated after their names, upon the exercise of stock options and stock
appreciation rights, respectively: Mr. Allen, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Barrett, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Bridgeman, 1,750 and 250; Mr. Hackett,
7,000 and 2,500; Mr. Heminger, 500 and 250; Mr. Hill, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Kabat, 476,360 and 48,964; Mr. Koch, 11,700 and 2,500;
Dr. Livingston, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Meijer, 7,000 and 2,500; Mr. Rogers, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Schiff, 5,000 and 2,500; Mr. Taft,
10,000 and 2,500; and Mr. Traylor, 11,700 and 2,500. The aggregate number of shares issuable upon the exercise of currently exercisable
(or exercisable within 60 days), but unexercised, stock options and stock appreciation rights held by the Executive Officers who are not
also Directors or nominees is 1,020,394.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement contains statements about the Company that we believe are forward-looking statements within the meaning of Sections

27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rule 175 promulgated thereunder, and 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as

amended, and Rule 3b-6 promulgated thereunder, that involve inherent risks and uncertainties. These statements relate to our financial condition,

results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance or business of the Company. They usually can be identified by the use of

forward-looking language such as  will likely result, may, are expected to, is anticipated, estimate, forecast, projected, intends to, or
other similar words or phrases such as believes, plans, trend, objective, continue, remain, or similar expressions, or future or conditional
suchas will, would, should, could, might, can, or similar verbs. You should not place undue reliance on these statements, as they are subj
risks and uncertainties, including but not limited to those described in the risk factors set forth in the Company s most recent Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, filed with the SEC. When considering these forward-looking statements, you should keep in

mind these risks and uncertainties, as well as any cautionary statements we may make. Moreover, you should treat these statements as speaking

only as of the date they are made and based only on information then actually known to the Company.

There are a number of important factors that could cause the Company s future results to differ materially from historical performance and these
forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are not limited to: (1) general economic conditions and
weakening in the economy, specifically, the real estate market, either national or in the states in which the Company, one or more acquired
entities and/or the combined company do business, are less favorable than expected; (2) deteriorating credit quality; (3) political developments,
wars or other hostilities may disrupt or increase volatility in securities markets or other economic conditions; (4) changes in the interest rate
environment reduce interest margins; (5) prepayment speeds, loan origination and sale volumes, charge-offs and loan loss provisions; (6) our
ability to maintain required capital levels and adequate sources of funding and liquidity; (7) changes and trends in capital markets;

(8) competitive pressures among depository institutions increase significantly; (9) effects of critical accounting policies and judgments;

(10) changes in accounting policies or procedures as may be required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board or other regulatory agencies;
(11) legislative or regulatory changes or actions, or significant litigation, adversely affect the Company, one or more acquired entities and/or the
combined company or the businesses in which the Company, one or more acquired entities and/or the combined company are engaged;

(12) ability to maintain favorable ratings from rating agencies; (13) fluctuation of Fifth Third Bancorp s stock price; (14) ability to attract and
retain key personnel; (15) ability to receive dividends from its subsidiaries; (16) the potentially dilutive effect of future acquisitions on current
shareholders ownership of Fifth Third Bancorp; (17) effects of accounting or financial results of one or more acquired entities; (18) difficulties
in combining the operations of acquired entities; (19) inability to generate the gains on sale and related increase in shareholders equity that the
Company anticipates from the sale of certain non-core businesses; (20) loss of income from the sale of certain non-core businesses could have an
adverse effect on the Company s earnings and future growth; (21) ability to secure confidential information through the use of computer systems
and telecommunications networks; (22) the impact of reputational risk created by these developments on such matters as business generation and
retention, funding and liquidity; and (23) the Department of Treasury providing satisfactory definitive documentation for its purchase from the
Company of shares of Designated Preferred Stock pursuant to the TARP CPP and agreement on final terms and conditions.

You should refer to the Company s periodic and current reports filed with the SEC for further information on other factors which could cause
actual results to be significantly different from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. Copies of those filings are
available at no cost on the SEC s website at www.sec.gov or on the Company s website_at www.53.com. The Company undertakes no obligation
to release revisions to these forward-looking statements or reflect events or circumstances after the date of this proxy statement.

30

Table of Contents 59



Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

Table of Conten

2009 SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS

In order for shareholder proposals for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be eligible for inclusion in the Company s proxy statement,
they must have been received by the Company at its principal office in Cincinnati, Ohio, prior to November 6, 2008. Accordingly, no additional
shareholder proposals will be accepted for inclusion in the Company s proxy statement in connection with the 2009 Annual Meeting.

Any shareholder who intends to propose any other matter to be acted upon at the 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (but not include such
proposal in the Company s proxy statement) must inform the Company no later than January 20, 2009. If notice is not provided by that date, the
persons named in the Company s proxy for the 2009 Annual Meeting will be allowed to exercise their discretionary authority to vote upon any
such proposal without the matter having been discussed in the proxy statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting.

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Deloitte & Touche LLP is the Company s independent registered accounting firm, and served as such for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006 and for the nine months ended September 30, 2008. Representatives from Deloitte & Touche LLP will be present at the Special Meeting to
make such comments as they desire and to respond to questions from shareholders of the Company.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board of Directors does not know of any other business to be presented to the Special Meeting and does not intend to bring other matters
before the Special Meeting. However, if any other matters properly come before the Special Meeting, it is intended that the persons named in the
proxy will vote thereon according to their best judgment and interest of the Company. No other shareholder has informed the Company of any
intention to propose any other matter to be acted upon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, the persons named in the accompanying proxy are
allowed to exercise their discretionary authority to vote upon any such proposal without the matter having been discussed in this proxy
statement.

December 8, 2008
By order of the Board of Directors
Paul L. Reynolds

Secretary
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New or amended language is indicated by underlining and deleted language is indicated by strike-outs.

ANNEX 1

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION (A)2)(d)1. OF ARTICLE FOURTH
OF THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED,

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP AND PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF THE CODE OF
REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED, OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

RESOLVED, That Section (A)2)(d)1. of Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp
be, and it hereby is, amended in its entirety to read as follows:

(d)  With respect to all other shares of Preferred Stock of the corporation:

1. Each share of Preferred Stock shall entitle the holder thereof to no voting rights, except as otherwise required by law or except as otherwise

provided by the Board of Directors in order to comply with the terms required for shares of Preferred Stock issued in connection with any capital
purchase program(s) authorized by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 ( EESA ) and implemented by the United States
Department of the Treasury.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:

Section 13. Removal of Directors. Except as otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, no director shall be removed, without cause,
during his term of office. Any director may be removed, for cause, at any time, by action of the holders of record of majority of the outstanding
shares of stock entitled to vote thereon at a meeting of the holders of such shares, and the vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by any such
removal may be filled by action of such stockholders at such meeting or at any subsequent meeting.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:

Section 14. Filling of Vacancies Not Caused by Removal. Except as otherwise provided by law or except as otherwise provided by the Articles
of Incorporation, in case of any increase in the number of directors, or of any vacancy created by death, resignation or otherwise, the additional
director or directors may be elected, or, as the case may be, the vacancy or vacancies may be filled either (a) by the Board of Directors at any
meeting by affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors though the remaining directors be less than the quorum provided for by this
Article III, or (b) by the holders of Common Stock of the Corporation entitled to vote thereon, either at an annual meeting of stockholders or at a
special meeting of such holders called for the purpose. The directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders
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and until their successors are elected and qualify.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, That the proper officers of Fifth Third Bancorp be and hereby are authorized and directed to take all actions, execute
all instruments, and make all payments which are necessary or desirable, in their discretion, to make effective the foregoing amendment to the
Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp including, without limitation, filing a certificate of such
amendment with the Secretary of State of Ohio and to make effective the foregoing amendment to Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of
Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp.

Annex 1-1
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ANNEX 2

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION (A)2)(c)6. OF ARTICLE FOURTH
OF THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED,

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

RESOLVED, That Section (A)2)(c)6. of Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp
be, and it hereby is, amended in its entirety to read as follows:

6. Voting Rights.

Except as required by Ohio law, and except for the circumstances provided for in Section 8(ii), holders of the Series G Preferred Stock will not
have any voting rights and will not be entitled to elect any directors; provided. however. in the event the Company issues shares of Preferred
Stock in connection with any capital purchase program(s) authorized by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 ( EESA ) and
implemented by the United States Department of the Treasury. the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock voting together as a class with the
holders of such Preferred Stock. shall have the right to elect two directors of the Company and to vote to remove such directors. upon the

occurrence of events that would permit the holders of such Preferred Stock to elect or remove such directors. In situations in which Ohio law
requires mandatory voting rights for a class of shares, the corporation will treat each series of the corporation s preferred stock, including the

Series G Preferred Stock, as a separate class for voting purposes.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, That the proper officers of Fifth Third Bancorp be and hereby are authorized and directed to take all actions, execute
all instruments, and make all payments which are necessary or desirable, in their discretion, to make effective the foregoing amendment to the
Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp including, without limitation, filing a certificate of such
amendment with the Secretary of State of Ohio.

Annex 2-1
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ANNEX 3

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION (A)2)(d) OF ARTICLE FOURTH
OF THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED,

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP AND PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF THE CODE OF
REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED, OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

RESOLVED, That Section (A)2)(d) of Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be,
and it hereby is, amended in its entirety to read as follows:

(d)  With respect to all other shares of Preferred Stock of the corporation:

1. Each share of the Preferred Stock shall entitle the holder thereof to no voting rights, except as otherwise required by law
and except as otherwise provided by the Board of Directors.

2. The dividend rights of the Preferred Stock shall be non-cumulative, except as otherwise provided by the Board of
Directors.

3. The Board of Directors shall have the right to adopt amendments to these Articles of Incorporation in respect of any
unissued or treasury shares of the Preferred Stock and thereby fix or change the express terms of any such Preferred
Stock as follows: the division of such shares into series and the designation and authorized number of shares of each
series; whether shares shall have voting rights or not. and the terms of any shares that are voting: dividend or
distribution rights: the dividend rate; whether dividend rights shall be cumulative or non-cumulative; the dates of
payment of dividends and the dates from which they are cumulative; liquidation rights. preferences and price;
redemption rights and price; sinking fund requirements, conversion rights and restrictions on the issuance of such shares
or any series thereof; provided, however, except for the foregoing variations which the Board of Directors are
authorized to fix or change, all of the express terms of different each series of Preferred Stock sueh-shares shall be
identical as to all shares in such series.

Upon the adoption of any amendment pursuant to the foregoing authority, a certificate signed by the president or a vice president and by a
secretary or an assistant secretary, containing a copy of the resolution adopting the amendment and a statement of the manner and basis or its
adoption, shall be accompanied by the fees then required by law, before the corporation shall have the rights to issue any of such shares.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:
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Section 13. Removal of Directors. Except as otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, no director shall be removed, without cause,
during his term of office. Any director may be removed, for cause, at any time, by action of the holders of record of majority of the outstanding
shares of stock entitled to vote thereon at a meeting of the holders of such shares, and the vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by any such
removal may be filled by action of such stockholders at such meeting or at any subsequent meeting.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:

Section 14. Filling of Vacancies Not Caused by Removal. Except as otherwise provided by law or except as otherwise provided by the Articles
of Incorporation, in case of any increase in the number of directors, or of any vacancy created by death, resignation or otherwise, the additional
director or directors may be elected, or, as the case may be, the vacancy or vacancies may be filled either (a) by the Board of Directors at any
meeting by affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors

Annex 3-1
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though the remaining directors be less than the quorum provided for by this Article III, or (b) by the holders of Common Stock of the
Corporation entitled to vote thereon, either at an annual meeting of stockholders or at a special meeting of such holders called for the purpose.
The directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until their successors are elected and qualify.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, That the proper officers of Fifth Third Bancorp be and hereby are authorized and directed to take all actions, execute
all instruments, and make all payments which are necessary or desirable, in their discretion, to make effective the foregoing amendment to the
Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp including, without limitation, filing a certificate of such
amendment with the Secretary of State of Ohio and to make effective the foregoing amendment to Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of
Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp.

Annex 3-2
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ANNEX 4

REGULATIONS FOR CONDUCT AT THE DECEMBER 29, 2008 SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF FIFTH THIRD
BANCORP

We welcome you to the 2008 Special Meeting of Shareholders of Fifth Third Bancorp. In order to provide a fair and informative Meeting, we
ask you to honor the following regulations for the Meeting. The business of the Meeting will be taken up as set forth in the Agenda attached to
these Regulations. Special Meetings of Shareholders are business meetings, and they can be effective only if conducted in an orderly,
business-like manner. Strict rules of parliamentary procedure will not be followed. The Chairman of the Meeting will control the meeting and
make any required procedural rulings. Please follow the instructions of the Chairman. Thank you for your cooperation.

1. VOTING. Every shareholder having the right to vote shall be entitled to vote in person or by proxy at the Meeting. If you have already voted
by proxy. there is no need to vote by ballot. unless vou wish to change your vote. Except as otherwise stated in the proxy materials for this
Meeting or as required by Ohio law, each matter brought before this Meeting for a vote shall require the affirmative vote of a majority of the
votes entitled to be cast by the holders of the Company s Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock at this Meeting and entitled to vote on
such matter.

2. QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS BY SHAREHOLDERS ONE MINUTE LIMIT. To ask a question or make a statement at the Meeting relating to
Proposal 1, Proposal 2, Proposal 3 or Proposal 4, you must be either a shareholder of record as of December 4, 2008 or a person named in a
proxy given by such a shareholder. No other persons will be permitted to speak at the Meeting. There will be one period for questions and
statements by shareholders as set forth on the Agenda attached to these Regulations.

In order that we may give as many shareholders as possible the opportunity to speak, remarks and questions will be limited to one minute per
shareholder. You must restrict yourself to one comment or question at a time so that others may have an opportunity to be heard. Each
shareholder may have only one turn to speak until all shareholders who wish to speak have had the opportunity to do so; additional turns may be
allowed as time permits.

If you wish to speak, please raise your hand and wait until you are recognized. Please do not address the Meeting until recognized by the
Chairman. When you are recognized, please state your name, place of residence, and whether you are a Fifth Third shareholder or a holder of a
shareholder proxy, and, in the latter case, identify the shareholder on whose behalf you are speaking. All questions should be directed to the
Chairman, who may call on other persons to respond or further direct questions when appropriate.

If you have a matter of individual concern which is not an appropriate subject for general discussion, please defer discussion until after the
Meeting at which time officers of the Company will be available. The Chairman will stop discussions which are repetitive, derogatory, over the
time limit, irrelevant to the business of the Company or the items on the Agenda for the Meeting, related to pending or threatened litigation,
regulatory proceedings or similar actions or otherwise inappropriate. Derogatory references to personalities, comments that are in bad taste, the
airing of personal grievances, the injection of irrelevant controversy, personal attacks, refusal to follow these Regulations or interference with
any speaker will not be permitted and will be a basis for silencing or removal from the Meeting.

Table of Contents 67



Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A
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written materials may be distributed by any person at or in physical proximity to the Meeting. The Chairman of the Meeting shall have the
power to silence or have removed any person in order to ensure the orderly conduct of the Meeting.

Annex 4-1
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4. ADMINISTRATION AND INTERPRETATION. The Chairman of the Meeting has sole authority to preside over the Meeting and make any and
all determinations with respect to the conduct of the Meeting, including, without limitation, the administration and interpretation of these
regulations and procedures. The Chairman also has sole authority to create such additional regulations and procedures and to waive full or partial
compliance with any regulation or procedure as the Chairman reasonably determines. Any action taken by the Chairman at the Meeting will be
final, conclusive and binding on all persons. The Secretary of the Company shall act as secretary of the Meeting.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION AND ENJOY THE MEETING.

Annex 4-2
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Special Meeting of Shareholders

DECEMBER 29, 2008

AGENDA

Call to Order

Consideration of Proposal #1 Proposed Amendment to Articles of Incorporation to revise the terms of the authorized,
unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for issuance by Fifth
Third Bancorp to allow for limited voting rights for a new series of Preferred Stock and
proposed Amendments to Code of Regulations to revise the express terms related to the
removal of Directors and the filling of Director vacancies.

Consideration of Proposal #2 Proposed Amendment to Articles of Incorporation to revise the express terms of the
issued and outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred Stock.

Consideration of Proposal #3 Proposed Amendment to Articles of Incorporation to revise the terms of the authorized,
unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for issuance by Fifth
Third Bancorp to provide greater flexibility in the terms of Preferred Stock that Fifth
Third Bancorp may offer and sell in the future and proposed Amendments to Code of
Regulations to revise the express terms related to the removal of Directors and the filling
of Director vacancies.

Consideration of Proposal #4 Adjournment of the Special Meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies in the
event that there are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the
proposed amendments to Article Fourth of the Amended Articles of Incorporation.

Vote on Proposals 1 through 4

Question and Answer Session

Announcement of results and/or determination to adjourn the Special Meeting to a new date, time and place.
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EXHIBIT I
TARP Capital Purchase Program
Senior Preferred Stock and Warrants
Summary of Senior Preferred Terms
Issuer: Qualifying Financial Institution ( QFI ) means (i) any U.S. bank or U.S. savings

association not controlled by a Bank Holding Company ( BHC ) or Savings and Loan
Holding Company ( SLHC ); (ii) any U.S. BHC, or any U.S. SLHC which engages only in
activities permitted for financial holdings companies under Section 4(k) of the Bank
Holding Company Act, and any U.S. bank or U.S. savings association controlled by such

a qualifying U.S. BHC or U.S. SLHC; and (iii) any U.S. BHC or U.S. SLHC whose U.S.
depository institution subsidiaries are the subject of an application under Section 4( ¢ )(8)
of the Bank Holding Company Act; except that QFI shall not mean any BHC, SLHC,

bank or savings association that is controlled by a foreign bank or company. For purposes
of this program, U.S.bank , U.S. savings association , U.S.BHC and U.S.SLHC means :
bank, savings association, BHC or SLHC organized under the laws of the United States

or any State of the United States, the District of Columbia, any territory or possession of

the United States, Puerto Rico, Northern Mariana Islands, Guam, American Samoa, or the
Virgin Islands. The United States Department of the Treasury will determine eligibility

and allocation for QFIs after consultation with the appropriate Federal banking agency.

Initial Holder: United States Department of the Treasury (the UST ).

Size: QFIs may sell preferred stock to the UST subject to the limits and terms described below.

Each QFI may issue an amount of Senior Preferred equal to not less than 1% of its risk-weighted assets and not more than the lesser of (i) $25
billion and (ii) 3% of its risk-weighted assets.

Security: Senior Preferred, liquidation preference $1,000 per share. (Depending upon the QFI s
available authorized preferred shares, the UST may agree to purchase Senior Preferred
with a higher liquidation preference per share, in which case the UST may require the
QFI to appoint a depositary to hold the Senior Preferred and issue depositary receipts.)

Ranking: Senior to common stock and pari passu with existing preferred shares other than
preferred shares which by their terms rank junior to any existing preferred shares.

Regulatory Capital Status: Tier 1.

Term: Perpetual life.
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Dividend: The Senior Preferred will pay cumulative dividends at a rate of 5% per annum until the
fifth anniversary of the date of this investment and thereafter at a rate of 9% per annum.
For Senior Preferred issued by banks which are not subsidiaries of holding companies,
the Senior Preferred will pay non-cumulative dividends at a rate of 5% per annum until
the fifth anniversary of the date of this investment and thereafter at a rate of 9% per
annum. Dividends will be payable quarterly in arrears on
February 15, May 15, August 15 and November 15 of each year (consistent with the
Company s Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, the Senior Preferred,
if issued by the Company to the UST, would provide for dividend payment dates of
March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31).

Redemption: Senior Preferred may not be redeemed for a period of three years from the date of this
investment, except with the proceeds from a Qualified Equity Offering (as defined below)
which results in aggregate gross proceeds to the QFI of not less than 25% of the issue
price of the Senior Preferred. After the third anniversary of the date of this investment,
the Senior Preferred may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to
time, at the option of the QFI. All redemptions of the Senior Preferred shall be at 100% of
its issue price, plus (i) in the case of cumulative Senior Preferred, any accrued and unpaid
dividends and (ii) in the case of non-cumulative Senior Preferred, accrued and unpaid
dividends for the then current dividend period (regardless of whether any dividends are
actually declared for such dividend period), and shall be subject to the approval of the
QFI s primary federal bank regulator.

Qualified Equity Offering shall mean the sale by the QFI after the date of this investment of Tier 1 qualifying perpetual preferred stock or
common stock for cash.

Following the redemption in whole of the Senior Preferred held by the UST, the QFI shall have the right to repurchase any other equity security
of the QFI held by the UST at fair market value.

Restrictions on Dividends: For as long as any Senior Preferred is outstanding, no dividends may be declared or paid
on junior preferred shares, preferred shares ranking pari passu with the Senior Preferred,
or common shares (other than in the case of pari passu preferred shares, dividends on a
pro rata basis with the Senior Preferred), nor may the QFI repurchase or redeem any
junior preferred shares, preferred shares ranking pari passu with the Senior Preferred or
common shares, unless (i) in the case of cumulative Senior Preferred all accrued and
unpaid dividends for all past dividend periods on the Senior Preferred are fully paid or
(i) in the case of non-cumulative Senior Preferred the full dividend for the latest
completed dividend period has been declared and paid in full.

Common dividends: The UST s consent shall be required for any increase in common dividends per share until
the third anniversary of the date of this investment unless prior to such third anniversary
the Senior Preferred is redeemed in whole or the UST has transferred all of the Senior
Preferred to third parties.

Exhibit I-2
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Repurchases:

Voting rights:

The UST s consent shall be required for any share repurchases (other than (i) repurchases
of the Senior Preferred and (ii) repurchases of junior preferred shares or common shares
in connection with any benefit plan in the ordinary course of business consistent with past
practice) until the third anniversary of the date of this investment unless prior to such
third anniversary the Senior Preferred is redeemed in whole or the UST has transferred all
of the Senior Preferred to third parties. In addition, there shall be no share repurchases of
junior preferred shares, preferred shares ranking pari passu with the Senior Preferred, or
common shares if prohibited as described above under Restrictions on Dividends .

The Senior Preferred shall be non-voting, other than class voting rights on (i) any
authorization or issuance of shares ranking senior to the Senior Preferred, (ii) any
amendment to the rights of Senior Preferred, or (iii) any merger, exchange or similar
transaction which would adversely affect the rights of the Senior Preferred.

If dividends on the Senior Preferred are not paid in full for six dividend periods, whether or not consecutive, the Senior Preferred will have the
right to elect 2 directors. The right to elect directors will end when full dividends have been paid for four consecutive dividend periods.

Transferability:

Executive Compensation:

Table of Contents

The Senior Preferred will not be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer. The
QFI will file a shelf registration statement covering the Senior Preferred as promptly as
practicable after the date of this investment and, if necessary, shall take all action
required to cause such shelf registration statement to be declared effective as soon as
possible. The QFI will also grant to the UST piggyback registration rights for the Senior
Preferred and will take such other steps as may be reasonably requested to facilitate the
transfer of the Senior Preferred including, if requested by the UST, using reasonable
efforts to list the Senior Preferred on a national securities exchange. If requested by the
UST, the QFI will appoint a depositary to hold the Senior Preferred and issue depositary
receipts.

As a condition to the closing of this investment, the QFI and its senior executive officers
covered by the EESA shall modify or terminate all benefit plans, arrangements and
agreements (including golden parachute agreements) to the extent necessary to be in
compliance with, and following the closing and for so long as UST holds any equity or
debt securities of the QFI, the QFI shall agree to be bound by, the executive
compensation and corporate governance requirements of Section 111 of the EESA and
any guidance or regulations issued by the Secretary of the Department of Treasury on or
prior to the date of this investment to carry out the provisions of such subsection. As an
additional condition to closing, the QFI and its senior executive officers covered by the
EESA shall grant to the UST a waiver releasing the UST from any claims that the QFI
and such senior executive officers may otherwise have as a result of the issuance of any
regulations which modify the terms of benefits plans,

Exhibit I-3
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arrangements and agreements to eliminate any provisions that would not be in
compliance with the executive compensation and corporate governance requirements of
Section 111 of the EESA and any guidance or regulations issued by the Secretary of the
Department of Treasury on or prior to the date of this investment to carry out the
provisions of such subsection.

Summary of Warrant Terms

Warrant: The UST will receive warrants to purchase a number of shares of common stock of the
QFI having an aggregate market price equal to 15% of the Senior Preferred amount on
the date of investment, subject to reduction as set forth below under Reduction . The
initial exercise price for the warrants, and the market price for determining the number of
shares of common stock subject to the warrants, shall be the market price for the common
stock on the date of the Senior Preferred investment (calculated on a 20-trading day
trailing average), subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments. The exercise price shall
be reduced by 15% of the original exercise price on each six-month anniversary of the
issue date of the warrants if the consent of the QFI stockholders described below has not
been received, subject to a maximum reduction of 45% of the original exercise price.

Term: 10 years
Exercisability: Immediately exercisable, in whole or in part
Transferability: The warrants will not be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer; provided that

the UST may only transfer or exercise an aggregate of one-half of the warrants prior to
the earlier of (i) the date on which the QFI has received aggregate gross proceeds of not
less than 100% of the issue price of the Senior Preferred from one or more Qualified
Equity Offerings and (ii) December 31, 2009. The QFI will file a shelf registration
statement covering the warrants and the common stock underlying the warrants as
promptly as practicable after the date of this investment and, if necessary, shall take all
action required to cause such shelf registration statement to be declared effective as soon
as possible. The QFI will also grant to the UST piggyback registration rights for the
warrants and the Common Stock underlying the warrants and will take such other steps as
may be reasonably requested to facilitate the transfer of the warrants and the Common
Stock underlying the warrants. The QFI will apply for the listing on the national
exchange on which the QFI s common stock is traded of the common stock underlying the
warrants and will take such other steps as may be reasonably requested to facilitate the
transfer of the warrants or the common stock.

Voting: The UST will agree not to exercise voting power with respect to any shares of common
stock of the QFI issued to it upon exercise of the warrants.

Exhibit I-4
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Reduction:

Consent:

Substitution:
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In the event that the QFI has received aggregate gross proceeds of not less than 100% of
the issue price of the Senior Preferred from one or more Qualified Equity Offerings on or
prior to December 31, 2009, the number of shares of common stock underlying the
warrants then held by the UST shall be reduced by a number of shares equal to the
product of (i) the number of shares originally underlying the warrants (taking into
account all adjustments) and (ii) 0.5.

In the event that the QFI does not have sufficient available authorized shares of Common
Stock to reserve for issuance upon exercise of the warrants and/or stockholder approval is
required for such issuance under applicable stock exchange rules, the QFI will call a
meeting of its stockholders as soon as practicable after the date of this investment to
increase the number of authorized shares of Common Stock and/or comply with such
exchange rules, and to take any other measures deemed by the UST to be necessary to
allow the exercise of warrants into Common Stock.

In the event the QFI is no longer listed or traded on a national securities exchange or
securities association, or the consent of the QFI stockholders described above has not
been received within 18 months after the issuance date of the warrants, the warrants will
be exchangeable, at the option of the UST, for senior term debt or another economic
instrument or security of the QFI such that the UST is appropriately compensated for the
value of the warrant, as determined by the UST.
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APPENDIX A

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements (including Notes thereto) at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and for each of the years in the three year
period ended December 31, 2007, as included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the years ended December 31 ($ in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005
Interest Income

Interest and fees on loans and leases $5,418 5,000 3,918
Interest on securities 590 934 1,071
Interest on other short-term investments 19 21 6
Total interest income 6,027 5,955 4,995
Interest Expense

Interest on deposits 2,007 1,910 1,148
Interest on other short-term borrowings 324 402 282
Interest on long-term debt 687 770 600
Total interest expense 3,018 3,082 2,030
Net Interest Income 3,009 2,873 2,965
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan and Lease Losses 2,381 2,530 2,635
Noninterest Income

Electronic payment processing revenue 826 717 622
Service charges on deposits 579 517 522
Investment advisory revenue 382 367 358
Corporate banking revenue 367 318 299
Mortgage banking net revenue 133 155 174
Other noninterest income 153 299 360
Securities gains (losses), net 21 (364) 39
Securities gains non-qualifying hedges on mortgage servicing rights 6 3

Total noninterest income 2,467 2,012 2,374
Noninterest Expense

Salaries, wages and incentives 1,239 1,174 1,133
Employee benefits 278 292 283
Net occupancy expense 269 245 221
Payment processing expense 244 184 145
Technology and communications 169 141 142
Equipment expense 123 116 105
Other noninterest expense 989 763 772
Total noninterest expense 3,311 2915 2,801
Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect 1,537 1,627 2,208
Applicable income taxes 461 443 659
Income Before Cumulative Effect 1,076 1,184 1,549
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax (a) 4

Net Income $1,076 1,188 1,549
Net Income Available to Common Shareholders (b) $1,075 1,188 1,548
Earnings Per Share $ 200 214 2.79
Earnings Per Diluted Share $ 199 213 2.77

(a) Reflects a benefit of $4 million (net of $2 million of tax) for the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) as of January 1, 2006.
(b) Dividends on preferred stock are $.740 million for all years presented.
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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As of December 31 ($ in millions, except share data)

Assets

Cash and due from banks
Available-for-sale and other securities (a)
Held-to-maturity securities (b)
Trading securities

Other short-term investments
Loans held for sale

Portfolio loans and leases:
Commercial loans

Commercial mortgage loans
Commercial construction loans
Commercial leases

Residential mortgage loans
Home equity

Automobile loans

Credit card

Other consumer loans and leases
Portfolio loans and leases
Allowance for loan and lease losses
Portfolio loans and leases, net
Bank premises and equipment
Operating lease equipment
Goodwill

Intangible assets

Servicing rights

Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits:

Demand

Interest checking

Savings

Money market

Other time

Certificates $100,000 and over
Foreign office

Total deposits

Federal funds purchased

Other short-term borrowings
Accrued taxes, interest and expenses
Other liabilities

Long-term debt

Total Liabilities

Shareholders Equity
Common stock (c¢)

Preferred stock (d)

Capital surplus

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Treasury stock

Total Shareholders Equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

2007

$ 2,687
10,677
355

171

593

4,329

24,813
11,862
5,561
3,737
10,540
11,874
9,201
1,591
1,074
80,253
937)
79,316
2,223
353
2,470
147
618
7,023
$ 110,962

$ 14,404
15,254
15,635

6,521
11,440
6,738
5,453
75,445
4,427
4,747
2,427
1,898
12,857
101,801

1,295

9

1,779
8,413
(126)
(2,209)
9,161

$ 110,962

2006

2,737
11,053
356
187
809
1,150

20,831
10,405
6,168
3,841
8,830
12,153
10,028
1,004
1,093
74,353
(771)
73,582
1,940
202
2,193
166
524
5,770
100,669

14,331
15,993
13,181
6,584
10,987
6,628
1,676
69,380
1,421
2,796
2,283
2,209
12,558
90,647

1,295

9

1,812

8,317
(179)
(1,232)

10,022

100,669
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(a) Amortized cost: December 31, 2007 $10,821 and December 31, 2006 $11,236

(b) Market values: December 31, 2007 $355 and December 31, 2006 $356

(¢) Common shares: Stated value $2.22 per share; authorized 1,300,000,000; outstanding at December 31, 2007 532,671,925 (excludes
51,516,339 treasury shares) and December 31, 2006 556,252,674 (excludes 27,174,430 treasury shares).

(d) 490,750 shares of undesignated no par value preferred stock are authorized of which none had been issued; 7,250 shares of 8.0%
cumulative Series D convertible (at $23.5399 per share) perpetual preferred stock with a stated value of $1,000 per share were

authorized, issued and outstanding; 2,000 shares of 8.0% cumulative Series E perpetual preferred stock with a stated value of $1,000 per
share were authorized, issued and outstanding.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS

($ in millions, except per share data)

Balance at December 31, 2004

Net income

Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive income

Cash dividends declared:

Common stock at $1.46 per share

Preferred stock

Shares acquired for treasury

Stock-based compensation expense

Restricted stock grants

Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares
issued

Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards,
net

Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based
compensation

Shares issued in business combinations

Retirement of shares

Other

Balance at December 31, 2005

Net income

Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive income

Cumulative effect of change in accounting for pension and
other postretirement obligations

Cash dividends declared:

Common stock at $1.58 per share

Preferred stock

Shares acquired for treasury

Stock-based compensation expense

Impact of cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle

Restricted stock grants

Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares
issued

Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards,
net

Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based
compensation

Other

Balance at December 31, 2006

Net income

Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive income

Cash dividends declared:

Common stock at $1.70 per share

Preferred stock

Shares acquired for treasury

Stock-based compensation expense

Impact of cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle

Restricted stock grants

Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares
issued

Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards,
net
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Common  Preferred  Capital
Stock Stock Surplus
$ 1,295 9 1,934

97
65
43)

(121)

11 85
an (208)

1,295 9 1,827

76

(6)
(45)

49)

(O]

1,295 9 1,812

60

(59)

(39)

Retained
Earnings
7,269
1,549

(810)
(O]

8,007
1,188

(880)
€]

8,317
1,076

(914)
(6V)

(98)

EQUITY

Accumulated

Other

Comprehensive

Income

(169)

(244)

(413)

288

(54)

(179)

53

Treasury
Stock
(1,414)

(1,746)
43

206

1,413
219

(1,279)

(82)

45

84

(1,232)

(1,084)

59

86

Total
8,924
1,549

(244)
1,305

(810)

)

(1,649)
65

85

11

1,509

9,446
1,188

288
1,368

(54)

(880)

€]

(82)
77

Q)

35
8

(1)
4
10,022
1,076
53
1,129

(914)

(1)

(1,084)
61

(98)
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Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based

compensation

Employee stock ownership through benefit plans

Impact of diversification of nonqualified deferred

compensation plan

Other

Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 1,295
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended December 31 ($ in millions) 2007
Operating Activities

Net Income $ 1,076
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:

Provision for loan and lease losses 628
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 367
Stock-based compensation expense 61
Benefit for deferred income taxes 178)
Realized securities gains (16)
Realized securities gains non-qualifying hedges on mortgage servicing rights (6)
Realized securities losses 2
Net gains on sales of loans 95)
Loans originated for sale, net of repayments (13,125)
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 11,027
Decrease (increase) in trading securities 16
Decrease (increase) in other assets 108
Increase (decrease) in accrued taxes, interest and expenses 194
Excess tax benefit related to stock-based compensation 4)
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities (741)
Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Operating Activities (686)
Investing Activities

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities 2,071
Proceeds from calls, paydowns and maturities of available-for-sale securities 13,468
Purchases of available-for-sale securities (15,541)
Proceeds from calls, paydowns and maturities of held-to-maturity securities 11
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities 11
Decrease (increase) in other short-term investments 219
Net increase in loans and leases (6,181)
Proceeds from sales of loans 745
(Increase) decrease in operating lease equipment 172)
Purchases of bank premises and equipment (459)
Proceeds from disposal of bank premises and equipment 46
Net cash (paid) acquired in business combination (230)
Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Investing Activities (6,034)
Financing Activities

Increase in core deposits 2,225
Increase in certificates $100,000 and over, including other foreign office 2,101
Increase (decrease) in federal funds purchased 3,006
Decrease in short-term bank notes

Increase (decrease) in other short-term borrowings 1,951
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 4,801
Repayment of long-term debt (5,494)
Payment of cash dividends (898)
Exercise of stock-based awards, net 49
Purchases of treasury stock (1,084)
Excess tax benefit related to stock-based compensation 4
Other 9
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activities 6,670
(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Due from Banks (50)
Cash and Due from Banks at Beginning of Year 2,737
Cash and Due from Banks at End of Year $ 2,687
Cash Payments

Interest $ 2,996
Income taxes 535
Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Transfer from portfolio loans to loans held for sale, net 1,200
Business Acquisitions:

Fair value of tangible assets acquired (noncash) 2,446
Goodwill and identifiable intangible assets acquired 297
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2006
1,188

343
(€]
399
71
2n
(44)
3
408
(131)
(8,671)
8,812
(70)
(1,440)
(3D

642
1,454

12,568
3,033
(4,676)

&)

(651)

(5,145)
540

)

(443)
60

(5)
5,237

1,467
479
(3,902)

(1,462)
3,731
(6,441)
(867)
43

(82)

(7,032)

(341)
3,078
2,737

3,051
489

(138)

2005
1,549
330

405
65
(16)
(46)

(162)
(8,683)
7,881

(40)

(922)
58

(16)
355
765

5912
5,271
(7,785)

(181)
402
(8,297)
1,816
124
(437)
56
242
(2,829)

3,874
1,491
130
(775)
(687)
4,665
(3,782)
(794)
96
(1,649)

“
2,581
517
2,561
3,078

1,952
676

(16)

5,149
1,297
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Stock options

Common stock issued

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(5.179)
(63)
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Fifth Third Bancorp ( Bancorp ), an Ohio corporation, conducts its principal lending, deposit gathering, transaction processing and service
advisory activities through its banking and non-banking subsidiaries from banking centers located throughout the Midwestern and Southeastern
regions of the United States.

Basis of Presentation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Bancorp and its majority-owned subsidiaries and variable interest entities in
which the Bancorp has been determined to be the primary beneficiary. Other entities, including certain joint ventures, in which there is greater
than 20% ownership, but upon which the Bancorp does not possess and cannot exert significant influence or control, are accounted for by the
equity method and not consolidated; those in which there is less than 20% ownership are generally carried at the lower of cost or fair value.
Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. Certain prior period data has been reclassified to conform to current period
presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Securities

Securities are classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading on the date of purchase. Only those securities which management has
the intent and ability to hold to maturity and are classified as held-to-maturity are reported at amortized cost. Securities are classified as
available-for-sale when, in management s judgment, they may be sold in response to, or in anticipation of, changes in market conditions. The
Bancorp s management has evaluated the securities in an

unrealized loss position in the available-for-sale portfolio and maintains the intent and ability to hold these securities to the earlier of the

recovery of the losses or maturity. Available-for-sale and trading securities are reported at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, net of
related deferred income taxes, included in other comprehensive income and other noninterest income, respectively. The fair value of a security is
determined based on quoted market prices. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is determined based on quoted prices of similar
instruments. Realized securities gains or losses are reported within noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The cost of
securities sold is based on the specific identification method. Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for
possible other-than-temporary impairment. The review includes an analysis of the facts and circumstances of each individual investment such as
the severity of loss, the length of time the fair value has been below cost, the expectation for that security s performance, the creditworthiness of
the issuer and management s intent and ability to hold the security to recovery. A decline in value that is considered to be other-than-temporary is
recorded as a loss within noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Loans and Leases

Interest income on loans and leases is based on the principal balance outstanding computed using the effective interest method. The accrual of
interest income for commercial loans is discontinued when there is a clear indication that the borrower s cash flow may not be sufficient to meet
payments as they become due. Such loans are also placed on nonaccrual status when the principal or interest is past due ninety days or more,
unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, all previously accrued and unpaid
interest is charged against income and the loan is accounted for on the cost recovery method thereafter, until qualifying for return to accrual
status. Generally, a loan is returned to accrual status when all delinquent interest and principal payments become current in accordance with the
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revolving lines of credit for equity lines that have principal and interest payments that have become past due one hundred and twenty days and
residential mortgage loans and credit cards that have principal and interest payments that have become past due one hundred and eighty days are
charged off to the allowance for loan and lease losses. Commercial loans are subject to individual review to identify charge-offs. Refer to the
Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses below for further discussion.

Loan and lease origination and commitment fees and direct loan and lease origination costs are deferred and the net amount is amortized over
the estimated life of the related loans, leases or commitments as a yield adjustment.

Direct financing leases are carried at the aggregate of lease payments plus estimated residual value of the leased property, less unearned income.
Interest income on direct financing leases is recognized over the term of the lease to achieve a constant periodic rate of return on the outstanding
investment. Interest income on leveraged leases is recognized over the term of the lease to achieve a constant rate of return on the outstanding
investment in the lease, net of the related deferred income tax liability, in the years in which the net investment is positive.

Conforming fixed residential mortgage loans are typically classified as held for sale upon origination based upon management s intent to sell all
the production of these loans. Residential mortgage loans held for sale are valued at the lower of aggregate cost or fair value. Additionally, the
carrying value of loans held for sale designated as the hedged item in a fair value hedge transaction are adjusted for changes in their fair value
over the term of the hedging relationship. Fair value is based on the contract price at which the mortgage loans will be sold. The Bancorp
generally has commitments to sell residential mortgage loans held for sale in the secondary market. Gains or losses on sales are recognized in
mortgage banking net revenue upon delivery.

Impaired loans and leases are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan s effective interest rate or
the

fair value of the underlying collateral. The Bancorp evaluates the collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing the need for a loss
accrual.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned ( OREO ), which is included in other assets, represents property acquired through foreclosure or other proceedings.
OREQO is carried at the lower of cost or fair value, less costs to sell. All property is periodically evaluated and reductions in carrying value are
recognized in other noninterest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The Bancorp maintains an allowance to absorb probable loan and lease losses inherent in the portfolio. The allowance is maintained at a level
the Bancorp considers to be adequate and is based on ongoing quarterly assessments and evaluations of the collectibility and historical loss
experience of loans and leases. Credit losses are charged and recoveries are credited to the allowance. Provisions for loan and lease losses are
based on the Bancorp s review of the historical credit loss experience and such factors that, in management s judgment, deserve consideration
under existing economic conditions in estimating probable credit losses. In determining the appropriate level of the allowance, the Bancorp
estimates losses using a range derived from base and conservative estimates.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit probable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual review. Where appropriate, allowances
are allocated to individual loans based on management s estimate of the borrower s ability to repay the loan given the availability of collateral,
other sources of cash flow, as well as evaluation of legal options available to the Bancorp. The review of individual loans includes those loans
that are impaired as provided in SFAS No. 114. Any allowances for impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan s effective interest rate or fair value of the underlying collateral. The Bancorp evaluates the collectibility of
both principal and interest when assessing the need for a loss accrual. Historical loss
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rates are applied to commercial loans which are not impaired and thus not subject to specific allowance allocations. The loss rates are derived
from a migration analysis, which tracks the historical net charge-off experience sustained on loans according to their internal risk grades. The
risk grading system currently utilized for allowance analysis purposes encompasses ten categories.

Homogenous loans and leases, such as consumer installment and residential mortgage loans, are not individually risk graded. Rather, standard
credit scoring systems and delinquency monitoring are used to assess credit risks. Allowances are established for each pool of loans based on the
expected net charge-offs for one year. Loss rates are based on the average net charge-off history by loan category.

Historical loss rates for commercial and consumer loans may be adjusted for significant factors that, in management s judgment, are necessary to
reflect losses inherent in the portfolio. Factors that management considers in the analysis include the effects of the national and local economies;
trends in the nature and volume of delinquencies, charge-offs and nonaccrual loans; changes in mix; credit score migration comparisons; asset
quality trends; risk management and loan administration; changes in the internal lending policies and credit standards; collection practices; and
examination results from bank regulatory agencies and the Bancorp s internal credit examiners.

The Bancorp s current methodology for determining the allowance for loan and lease losses is based on historical loss rates, current credit grades,
specific allocation on impaired commercial credits and other qualitative adjustments. Allowances on individual loans and historical loss rates are
reviewed quarterly and adjusted as necessary based on changing borrower and/or collateral conditions and actual collection and charge-off
experience. An unallocated allowance is maintained to recognize the imprecision in estimating and measuring loss when evaluating allowances
for individual loans or pools of loans.

Loans acquired by the Bancorp through a purchase business combination are evaluated for

possible credit impairment. Reduction to the carrying value of the acquired loans as a result of credit impairment is recorded as an adjustment to
goodwill. The Bancorp does not carry over the acquired company s allowance for loan and lease losses, nor does the Bancorp add to its existing
allowance for the acquired loans as part of purchase accounting.

The Bancorp s primary market areas for lending are the Midwestern and Southeastern regions of the United States. When evaluating the
adequacy of allowances, consideration is given to this regional geographic concentration and the closely associated effect changing economic
conditions have on the Bancorp s customers.

In the current year, the Bancorp has not substantively changed any material aspect to its overall approach in the determination of allowance for
loan and lease losses. There have been no material changes in criteria or estimation techniques as compared to prior periods that impacted the
determination of the current period allowance for loan and lease losses.

Reserve for Unfunded Commitments

The reserve for unfunded commitments is maintained at a level believed by management to be sufficient to absorb estimated probable losses
related to unfunded credit facilities and is included in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The determination of the adequacy of
the reserve is based upon an evaluation of the unfunded credit facilities, including an assessment of historical commitment utilization
experience, credit risk grading and credit grade migration. Net adjustments to the reserve for unfunded commitments are included in other
noninterest expense.

Loan Sales and Securitizations

When the Bancorp sells loans through either securitizations or individual loan sales in accordance with its investment policies, it may obtain one
or more subordinated tranches, servicing rights, interest-only strips, credit recourse, other residual interests and in some cases, a cash reserve
account, all of which are considered interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp in the securitized or sold loans.
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Gain or loss on sale or securitization of the loans depends in part on the previous carrying amount of the financial assets sold or securitized. At
the date of transfer, obtained servicing rights are recorded at fair value and the remaining carrying value of the transferred financial assets is
allocated between the assets sold and remaining interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp based on their relative fair values at the date of
sale or securitization. To obtain fair values, quoted market prices are used, if available. If quotes are not available for interests that continue to be
held by the Bancorp, the Bancorp calculates fair value based on the present value of future expected cash flows using management s best
estimates for the key assumptions, including credit losses, prepayment speeds, forward yield curves and discount rates commensurate with the
risks involved. Gain or loss on sale or securitization of loans is reported as a component of noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of
Income. Interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp from securitized or sold loans, excluding servicing rights, are carried at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value for interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp classified as available-for-sale securities are included in
accumulated other comprehensive income or in noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income if the fair value has declined
below the carrying amount and such decline has been determined to be other-than-temporary. Adjustments to fair value for interests that
continue to be held by the Bancorp classified as trading securities are recorded within noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of
Income.

Servicing rights resulting from residential mortgage and commercial loan sales are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated
net servicing revenues and are reported as a component of mortgage banking net revenue and corporate banking revenue, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. Servicing rights are assessed for impairment monthly, based on fair value, with temporary impairment
recognized through a valuation allowance and permanent impairment recognized through a write-off of the servicing asset and related valuation
allowance. Key economic assumptions used in measuring any potential impairment of the servicing rights include the prepayment speed of the
underlying loans, the

weighted-average life of the loans, the discount rate and the weighted-average default rate, as applicable. The primary risk of material changes to
the value of the servicing rights resides in the potential volatility in the economic assumptions used, particularly the prepayment speeds. The
Bancorp monitors this risk and adjusts its valuation allowance as necessary to adequately reserve for any probable impairment in the portfolio.
For purposes of measuring impairment, the mortgage servicing rights are stratified into classes based on the financial asset type and interest
rates. Fees received for servicing loans owned by investors are based on a percentage of the outstanding monthly principal balance of such loans
and are included in noninterest income as loan payments are received. Costs of servicing loans are charged to expense as incurred.

Bank Premises and Equipment

Bank premises and equipment, including leasehold improvements, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method based on estimated useful lives of the assets for book purposes, while accelerated
depreciation is used for income tax purposes. Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed using the straight-line method over the lives
of the related leases or useful lives of the related assets, whichever is shorter. In accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment
or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, the Bancorp tests its long-lived assets for impairment through both a probability-weighted and primary-asset
approach whenever events or changes in circumstances dictate. Maintenance, repairs and minor improvements are charged to noninterest

expense as incurred.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Bancorp accounts for its derivatives under SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. This
Statement requires recognition of all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and requires measurement of those instruments

at fair value through adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive income and/or current earnings, as appropriate. On the date the Bancorp
enters into a
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derivative contract, the Bancorp designates the derivative instrument as either a fair value hedge, cash flow hedge or as a free-standing
derivative instrument. For a fair value hedge, changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument and changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk are recorded in current period net income. For a cash
flow hedge, changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument, to the extent that it is effective, are recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to net income in the same period(s) that the hedged transaction impacts net income. For
free-standing derivative instruments, changes in fair values are reported in current period net income.

Prior to entering into a hedge transaction, the Bancorp formally documents the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking all derivative
instruments that are designated as fair value or cash flow hedges to specific assets and liabilities on the balance sheet or to specific forecasted
transactions, along with a formal assessment at both inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis as to the effectiveness of the derivative
instrument in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item. If it is determined that the derivative instrument is not highly
effective as a hedge, hedge accounting is discontinued and the adjustment to fair value of the derivative instrument is recorded in net income.

Income Taxes

The Bancorp estimates income tax expense based on amounts expected to be owed to the various tax jurisdictions in which the Bancorp
conducts business. On a quarterly basis, management assesses the reasonableness of its effective tax rate based upon its current estimate of the
amount and components of net income, tax credits and the applicable statutory tax rates expected for the full year. The estimated income tax
expense is recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the balance sheet method and are

reported in accrued taxes, interest and expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Under this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability is
based on the tax effects of the differences between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities, and recognizes enacted changes in tax rates
and laws. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent they exist and are subject to a valuation allowance based on management s judgment
that realization is more-likely-than-not.

Accrued taxes represent the net estimated amount due to taxing jurisdictions and are reported in accrued taxes, interest and expenses in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Bancorp evaluates and assesses the relative risks and appropriate tax treatment of transactions and filing
positions after considering statutes, regulations, judicial precedent and other information and maintains tax accruals consistent with its
evaluation of these relative risks and merits. Changes to the estimate of accrued taxes occur periodically due to changes in tax rates,
interpretations of tax laws, the status of examinations being conducted by taxing authorities and changes to statutory, judicial and regulatory
guidance that impact the relative risks of tax positions. These changes, when they occur, can affect deferred taxes and accrued taxes as well as
the current period s income tax expense and can be significant to the operating results of the Bancorp. As of January 1, 2007, the Bancorp
adopted FIN 48; see New Accounting Pronouncements for the impact of adopting this interpretation. As described in greater detail in Note 15,
the Internal Revenue Service is currently challenging the Bancorp s tax treatment of certain leasing transactions. For additional information on
income taxes, see Note 21.

Earnings Per Share

In accordance with SFAS No. 128, Earnings Per Share, basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net income available to common
shareholders by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Earnings per diluted share are
computed by dividing adjusted net income available to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock and
common stock equivalents outstanding during the period. Dilutive common stock equivalents represent the assumed
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conversion of convertible preferred stock and the exercise of stock-based awards.
Other

Securities and other property held by Fifth Third Investment Advisors, a division of the Bancorp s banking subsidiaries, in a fiduciary or agency
capacity are not included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets because such items are not assets of the subsidiaries. Investment advisory revenue
in the Consolidated Statements of Income is recognized on the accrual basis. Investment advisory service revenues are recognized monthly
based on a fee charged per transaction processed and/or a fee charged on the market value of ending account balances associated with individual
contracts.

The Bancorp recognizes revenue from its electronic payment processing services on an accrual basis as such services are performed, recording
revenues net of certain costs (primarily interchange and assessment fees charged by credit card associations) not controlled by the Bancorp.

The Bancorp purchases life insurance policies on the lives of certain directors, officers and employees and is the owner and beneficiary of the
policies. The Bancorp invests in these policies, known as BOLI, to provide an efficient form of funding for long-term retirement and other
employee benefits costs. The Bancorp records these BOLI policies within other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at each policy s
respective cash surrender value, with changes recorded in noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Other intangible assets consist of core deposits, customer lists, non-competition agreements and cardholder relationships. Other intangibles are
amortized on either a straight-line or an accelerated basis over their useful lives. The Bancorp reviews other intangible assets for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Goodwill acquired as a result of a business combination is not amortized and is tested for impairment on a yearly basis or more frequently
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Acquisitions of treasury stock are carried at cost. Reissuance of shares in treasury for acquisitions, exercises of stock-based awards or other
corporate purposes is recorded based on the specific identification method.

Advertising costs are generally expensed as incurred.
New Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of SFAS No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share-Based Payment. This Statement requires measurement
of the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award with the
cost to be recognized over the vesting period. This Statement was effective for financial statements as of the beginning of the first interim or
annual reporting period of the first fiscal year beginning after September 15, 2005. On January 1, 2006, the Bancorp elected to adopt this
Statement using the modified retrospective application. Adoption of this Statement had three impacts on the Bancorp s Consolidated Financial
Statements: i) the recognition of a benefit for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of approximately $4 million (net of $2
million of tax) during the first quarter of 2006 due to the recognition of an estimate of forfeiture experience to be realized for all unvested
stock-based awards outstanding, ii) the reclassification in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of net cash provided related to the excess
corporate tax benefit received on stock-based compensation, previously recorded in the operating activities section, to the financing activities
section, and iii) the recognition of approximately $9 million of incremental salaries, wages and incentives expense in the second quarter of 2006
related to the issuance in April 2006 of stock-based awards to retirement-eligible employees. The adoption of this Statement did not have an
impact on basic or diluted earnings per share. For further information on stock-based compensation, see Note 19.
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In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 133 and 140. This Statement amends FASB SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, and SFAS
No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities A Replacement of FASB Statement
No. 125, as well as resolves issues addressed in Statement No. 133 Implementation Issue No. D1, Application of Statement No. 133 to
Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial Assets. Specifically, this Statement: i) permits fair value remeasurement for any hybrid financial
instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation; ii) clarifies which interest-only strips and
principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of SFAS No. 133; iii) establishes a requirement to evaluate interests in securitized
financial assets to identify interests that are free-standing derivatives or that are hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative
requiring bifurcation; iv) clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives; and v) amends
SFAS No. 140 to eliminate the prohibition on a QSPE from holding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial interest other
than another derivative financial instrument. This Statement was effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of
the first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The adoption of this Statement on January 1, 2007 did not have a material effect on the
Bancorp s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140. This
Statement amends SFAS No. 140 and requires that all separately recognized servicing rights be initially measured at fair value, if practicable.

For each class of separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities, this Statement permits the Bancorp to choose either to report servicing

assets and liabilities at fair value or at amortized cost. Under the fair value approach, servicing assets and liabilities will be recorded at fair value

at each reporting date with changes in fair value recorded in earnings in the period in which the changes occur. Under the

amortized cost method, servicing assets and liabilities are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated net servicing income or net
servicing loss and are assessed for impairment based on fair value at each reporting date. This Statement was effective as of the beginning of the
first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this Statement on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp elected to continue to
report all classes of servicing assets and liabilities at amortized cost subsequent to initial recognition at fair value. The adoption of this Statement
did not have a material effect on the Bancorp s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 13-2, Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in the Timing of Cash Flows Relating to
Income Taxes Generated by a Leveraged Lease Transaction. This FSP addresses the accounting for a change or projected change in the timing
of lessor cash flows, but not the total net income, relating to income taxes generated by a leveraged lease transaction. This FSP amends SFAS
No. 13, Accounting for Leases, and applies to all transactions classified as leveraged leases. The timing of cash flows relating to income taxes
generated by a leveraged lease is an important assumption that affects the periodic income recognized by the lessor. Under this FSP, the
projected timing of income tax cash flows generated by a leveraged lease transaction are required to be reviewed annually or more frequently if
events or circumstances indicate that a change in timing has occurred or is projected to occur. If during the lease term the expected timing of the
income tax cash flows generated by a leveraged lease is revised, the rate of return and the allocation of income would be recalculated from the
inception of the lease. In the year of adoption, the cumulative effect of the change in the net investment balance resulting from the recalculation
will be recognized as an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings. On an ongoing basis following the adoption, a change in the
net investment balance resulting from a recalculation will be recognized as a gain or a loss in the period in which the assumption changed and
included in income from continuing operations in the same line item where leveraged lease income is recognized. These amounts would then be
recognized back into income over the remaining terms of the affected leases. Additionally, upon adoption, only tax
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positions that meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold should be reflected in the financial statements and all recognized tax positions
in a leveraged lease must be measured in accordance with FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes An Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, issued in July 2006.

During May 2005, the Bancorp filed suit in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio related to a dispute with the

Internal Revenue Service concerning the timing of deductions associated with certain leveraged lease transactions in its 1997 tax return. The
Internal Revenue Service has also proposed adjustments to the tax effects of certain leveraged lease transactions in subsequent tax return years.
The proposed adjustments, including penalties, relate to the Bancorp s portfolio of lease-in lease-out transactions, service contract leases and
qualified technology equipment leases with both domestic and foreign municipalities. The Bancorp is challenging the Internal Revenue Service s
proposed treatment of all of these leasing transactions. The Bancorp s original net investment in these leases totaled approximately $900 million.
The Bancorp continues to believe that its treatment of these leveraged leases was appropriate and in compliance with applicable tax law and
regulations. While management cannot predict with certainty the result of the suit, given the tax treatment of these transactions has been
challenged by the Internal Revenue Service, the Bancorp believes a resolution may involve a projected change in the timing of these leveraged
lease cash flows.

This FSP was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this FSP on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp
recognized an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings of $96 million representing the cumulative effect of applying the provisions of
this FSP.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. This
Interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income
Taxes. This Interpretation also prescribes a recognition threshold

and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax

return. This Interpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,

disclosure and transition. The evaluation of a tax position in accordance with this Interpretation is a two-step process. The first step is a
recognition process to determine whether it is more-likely-than-not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination, including resolution

of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The second step is a measurement process whereby a
tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold is calculated to determine the amount of benefit to be recognized in the
financial statements. In May 2007, the FASB issued FSP No. FIN 48-1, Definition of Settlement in FASB FIN 48. FSP No. FIN 48-1 amends
FIN 48 to provide guidance on determining whether a tax position is effectively settled for the purpose of recognizing previously unrecognized
tax benefits. The concept of effectively settled replaces the concept of ultimately settled originally issued in FIN 48. The tax position can be
considered effectively settled upon completion of an examination by the taxing authority if the entity does not plan to appeal or litigate any
aspect of the tax position and it is remote that the taxing authority would examine any aspect of the tax position. For effectively settled tax
positions, the full amount of the tax benefit can be recognized. The guidance in FSP No. FIN 48-1 was effective upon initial adoption of FIN 48.
FIN 48 was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this Interpretation on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp
recognized an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings of $2 million representing the cumulative effect of applying the provisions of
this Interpretation.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement emphasizes that fair value is a market-based
measurement and should be determined based on assumptions that a market participant would use when pricing an asset
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or liability. This Statement clarifies that market participant assumptions should include assumptions about risk as well as the effect of a
restriction on the sale or use of an asset. Additionally, this Statement establishes a fair value hierarchy that provides the highest priority to
quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable data. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The adoption of this Statement on January 1, 2008 will not have a material
effect on the Bancorp s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employer s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans an
Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R). This Statement amends the current accounting for pensions and postretirement
benefits by requiring an entity to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit pension or other postretirement plan as an
asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes in the funded status in the year in which the changes occur
through other comprehensive income. This Statement also requires recognition, as a component of other comprehensive income (net of tax), of
the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period, but are not recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106. Additionally, this Statement requires an entity to measure defined benefit plan
assets and obligations as of the date of the employer s fiscal year-end statement of financial position. The Bancorp adopted this Statement on
December 31, 2006. The effect of this Statement was to recognize $59 million, after-tax, of net actuarial losses and prior service cost as a
reduction to accumulated other comprehensive income.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115. This Statement permits an entity to choose to measure certain financial instruments and certain other
items at fair value, on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Once an entity has elected to record eligible items at fair value, the decision is
irrevocable and the entity should report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the

fair value option has been elected in earnings. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. At the effective
date, an entity may elect the fair value option for eligible items that exist at that date with the effect of the first remeasurement to fair value
reported as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. On January 1, 2008, upon adoption of this Statement, the
Bancorp will elect to prospectively measure at fair value, residential mortgage loans originated on or after January 1, 2008 that have a
designation as held for sale.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations which replaces SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations . This
Statement retains the fundamental requirements in SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition method of accounting (formerly referred to as purchase
method) be used for all business combinations and that an acquirer be identified for each business combination. This Statement defines the
acquirer as the entity that obtains control of one or more businesses in the business combination and establishes the acquisition date as of the

date that the acquirer achieves control. This Statement requires an acquirer to recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at the acquisition date, measured at their fair values. This Statement requires the acquirer to recognize
acquisition-related costs and restructuring costs separately from the business combination as period expense. This Statement is effective for
business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after
December 15, 2008. The adoption on this statement will impact the accounting and reporting of acquisitions after January 1, 2008.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an Amendment to ARB
No. 51. This Statement establishes new accounting and reporting standards that require the ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties
other than the parent be clearly identified, labeled, and presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, but separate
from the parent s equity. The Statement also requires the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and
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to the noncontrolling interest be clearly identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statement of income. In addition, when a
subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary shall be initially measured at fair value,
with the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary measured using the fair value of any noncontrolling equity investment rather than
the carrying amount of that retained investment. SFAS No. 160 also clarifies that changes in a parent s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do
not result in deconsolidation are equity transactions if the parent retains its controlling financial interest. The Statement also includes expanded
disclosure requirements regarding the interests of the parent and its noncontrolling interest. This Statement is effective for fiscal years, and
interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Early adoption is prohibited. The Bancorp is currently in the
process of evaluating the impact of adopting this Statement on the Bancorp s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In June 2007, the Emerging Issues Task Force ( EITF ) issued EITF Issue No. 06-11, Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on
Share-Based Payment Awards. The Issue states that a realized income tax benefit from dividends or dividend equivalents that are charged to
retained earnings and are paid to employees for equity classified nonvested equity shares, nonvested equity share units, and outstanding equity
share options

should be recognized as an increase to additional paid-in capital. The amount recognized in additional paid-in capital for the realized income tax
benefit from dividends on those awards should be included in the pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb tax deficiencies on share-based
payment awards. This Issue was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The
Bancorp will prospectively apply this Issue to applicable dividends declared on or after January 1, 2008.

In November 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ( SAB ) No. 109, Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value through
Earnings. This SAB supersedes SAB No. 105, Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments , and expresses the current view of
the staff that, consistent with guidance in SFAS No. 156 and No. 159, the expected net future cash flows related to the associated servicing of a
loan should be included in the measurement of all written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through earnings. Additionally,
this SAB expands the SAB No. 105 view that internally-developed intangible assets should not be recorded as part of the fair value for any
written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through earnings. This SAB was effective for fiscal quarters beginning after
December 15, 2007. The Bancorp will adopt SAB 109 for any loan commitments issued or modified on or after January 1, 2008.

2. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

On November 2, 2007, the Bancorp acquired 100% of the outstanding stock in R-G Crown Bank, FSB from R&G Financial Corporation. Crown
operated 30 branches in Florida and three in Augusta, Georgia. The acquisition strengthened the Bancorp s presence in the Greater Orlando and
Tampa Bay markets and also expanded its footprint into the Jacksonville and Augusta, Georgia markets.

Under the terms of the transaction, the Bancorp paid $259 million to R&G Financial and assumed $50 million of trust preferred securities.
Additionally, Fifth Third Financial paid approximately $16 million to R-G Crown Real Estate, LL.C to acquire land leased by Crown for certain
branches. The assets and

liabilities of Crown were recorded on the Bancorp s Consolidated Balance Sheets at their respective fair values as of the closing date. The results
of Crown s operations were included in the Bancorp s Consolidated Statements of Income from the date of acquisition. In addition, the Bancorp
realized charges against its earnings for Crown acquisition-related expenses of $7 million in 2007. The acquisition-related expenses consisted
primarily of marketing, consulting, travel, and other costs associated with system conversions.

The transaction resulted in total intangible assets of $297 million based upon the purchase price, the fair values of the acquired assets and
assumed
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liabilities and applicable purchase accounting adjustments. Of this total intangibles amount, $19 million was allocated to core deposit intangibles
and the remaining $278 million was recorded as goodwill.

On August 16 2007, the Bancorp and First Charter Corporation, a full service financial institution which operates 57 branches in North Carolina
and two in suburban Atlanta, announced that they entered into a definitive agreement under which the Bancorp will acquire 100% of the
outstanding stock in First Charter. Under the definitive agreement, the Bancorp will pay $31.00 per First Charter share, or approximately $1.09
billion. Consideration will be paid in the form of 70% Fifth Third Bancorp common stock and 30% cash. The Bancorp is currently planning to
close this transaction in the second quarter of 2008, subject to receipt of regulatory approval from the Federal Reserve.

On January 1, 2005, the Bancorp acquired in a merger 100% of the outstanding stock of First National Bankshares, Inc. (  First National ), a bank
holding company headquartered in Naples, Florida. First National operated 77 full-service banking centers located primarily in Orlando, Tampa,
Sarasota, Naples and Fort Myers. The acquisition of First National allowed the Bancorp to increase its presence in the rapidly expanding Florida
market.

Under the terms of the transaction, each share of First National common stock was exchanged for .5065 shares of the Bancorp s common stock,
resulting in the issuance of 30.6 million shares of common stock. The common stock issued to effect

the transaction was valued at $47.30 per share, the closing price of the Bancorp s common stock on the previous trading day, for a total
transaction value of $1.5 billion. The total purchase price also included the fair value of stock-based awards issued in exchange for stock-based
awards held by First National employees, for which the aggregate fair value was $63 million.

The assets and liabilities of First National were recorded on the Bancorp s Consolidated Balance Sheets at their respective fair values as of the
closing date. The results of First National s operations were included in the Bancorp s Consolidated Statements of Income from the date of
acquisition. In addition, the Bancorp realized charges against its earnings for acquisition-related expenses of $8 million during 2005. The
acquisition-related expenses consisted primarily of travel and relocation costs, printing, closure of duplicate facilities, supplies and other costs
associated with system conversions.

The transaction resulted in total intangible assets of $1.3 billion based upon the purchase price, the fair values of the acquired assets and
assumed liabilities and applicable purchase accounting adjustments. Of this total intangibles amount, $85 million was allocated to core deposit
intangibles, $7 million was allocated to customer lists and $13 million was allocated to noncompete agreements. The remaining $1.2 billion was
recorded as goodwill.

The pro forma effect of the financial results of Crown and First National included in the results of operations subsequent to the date of
acquisition were not material to the Bancorp s financial condition and operating results for the periods presented.

A-17

Table of Contents 99



Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

Table of Conten

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SECURITIES

The following table provides a breakdown of the securities portfolio as of December 31:

2007 2006

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
($ in millions) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Available-for-sale and other:
U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $ 3 3 1,396 1,396
U.S. Government sponsored agencies 160 1 Q) 160 100 (®) 95
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions 490 6 496 603 11 614
Agency mortgage-backed securities 8,738 24 (153) 8,609 7,999 10 (193) 7,816
Other bonds, notes and debentures 385 1 10) 376 172 1 2) 171
Other securities (a) 1,045 7 a9) 1,033 966 3 ®) 961
Total $10,821 39 (183) 10,677 11,236 25 (208) 11,053
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions $ 351 351 345 345
Other debt securities 4 4 11 11
Total $ 355 355 356 356

(a) Other securities consist of FHLB and Federal Reserve Bank restricted stock holdings of $523 million and $199 million at December 31,
2007, respectively, and $527 million and $187 million at December 31, 2006, respectively, that are carried at cost, FHLMC preferred

stock holdings, certain mutual fund holdings and equity security holdings.

The amortized cost and approximate fair value of securities at December 31, 2007, by contractual maturity, are shown in the following table.
Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities when there exists a right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or

prepayment penalties. In 2007,

2006, and 2005, gross realized securities gains were $28 million, $48 million, and $46 million, respectively, while gross realized securities

losses were $1 million, $408 million, and $7 million, respectively.

Available-for-Sale &

Other
Amortized Fair
($ in millions) Cost Value
Debt securities:
Under 1 year $ 120 120
1-5 years 323 326
5-10 years 591 591
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Amortized Fair
Cost Value
3 3
63 63
259 259
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Over 10 years 8,742 8,607 30 30

Other securities 1,045 1,033

Total $10,821 10,677 355 355
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The following table provides the fair value and gross unrealized loss, aggregated by investment category and length of time the individual
securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

($ in millions) Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
2007
U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $ 1 1 2
U.S. Government sponsored agencies 99 (€)) 99 (€))
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 6 1 7
Agency mortgage-backed securities 2,279 25) 3,730 (128) 6,009 153)
Other bonds, notes and debentures 279 9) 6 1) 285 10)
Other securities 57 @) 27 12) 84 19)
Total $2,721 42) 3,765 (141) 6,486 (183)
2006
U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $ 747 1 748
U.S. Government sponsored agencies 95 (®) 95 o)
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 3 4 7
Agency mortgage-backed securities 853 3) 5,383 (190) 6,236 (193)
Other bonds, notes and debentures 10 119 2) 129 2)
Other securities 8 2) 41 (6) 49 ®)
Total $ 1,621 &) 5,643 (203) 7,264 (208)

The Bancorp completed balance sheet actions during the fourth quarter of 2006, which included the sale of $11.3 billion in available-for-sale
securities with a weighted-average yield of 4.30% in addition to the reinvestment of approximately $2.8 billion in available-for-sale securities
that are more efficient when used as collateral for pledging purposes. These actions were taken to improve the asset/liability profile of the
Bancorp and reduce the size of the Bancorp s available-for-sale securities portfolio to a size that was more consistent with its liquidity, collateral
and interest rate risk management requirements; improve the composition of the balance sheet with a lower concentration in fixed-rate assets;
lower wholesale borrowings to reduce leverage; and better position the Bancorp for an uncertain economic and interest rate environment.

At December 31, 2007, 85% of the unrealized losses in the available-for-sale securities portfolio

were comprised of debt securities issued by the U.S. Government sponsored agencies and agency mortgage-backed securities. The Bancorp
believes the price movements in these securities are dependent upon movements in market interest rates. At December 31, 2007, four percent of
unrealized losses in the available-for-sale securities portfolio were represented by non-rated securities.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, securities with a fair value of $8.8 billion and $7.7 billion, respectively, were pledged to secure borrowings,
public deposits, trust funds and for other purposes as required or permitted by law.

Unrealized gains and losses on trading securities held at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were not material to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.
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A summary of the total loans and leases classified by primary purpose as of December 31:

($ in millions)

Loans and leases held for sale:
Commercial loans

Commercial mortgage loans
Residential mortgage loans
Home equity

Automobile loans

Other consumer loans and leases
Total loans and leases held for sale
Portfolio loans and leases (a):
Commercial loans

Commercial mortgage loans
Commercial construction loans
Commercial leases

Total commercial loans and leases
Residential mortgage loans
Home equity

Automobile loans

Credit card

Other consumer loans and leases
Total consumer loans and leases
Total portfolio loans and leases

(a) At December 31, 2007 and 2006, deposit overdrafts of $78 million and $43 million, respectively, were included in portfolio loans.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2007

$ 1,266
105
893

1,982
83
$ 4,329

$ 24,813
11,862
5,561
3,737
45,973
10,540
11,874
9,201
1,591
1,074
34,280

$ 80,253

2006

1,075

74
1,150

20,831
10,405
6,168
3,841
41,245
8,830
12,153
10,028
1,004
1,093
33,108
74,353

Total portfolio loans and leases were recorded net of unearned income, unamortized premiums and discounts, deferred loan fees and costs, and
fair value adjustments associated with acquired loans of $1.3 billion and $876 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The

following is a summary of the gross investment in lease financing at December 31:

($ in millions)

Direct financing leases
Leveraged leases
Total

The components of the investment in lease financing at December 31:

($ in millions)

Rentals receivable, net of principal and interest on nonrecourse debt
Estimated residual value of leased assets

Initial direct cost, net of amortization
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2007
$ 3,407

2,452
$ 5,859

2007
$ 4,438
1,397
24

2006

3,640
2,520
6,160

2006

4,479

1,652
29
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Gross investment in lease financing 5,859 6,160

Unearned income (1,325) (1,245)

Net investment in lease financing $ 4,534 4,915
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At December 31, 2007, the minimum future lease payments receivable for each of the years 2008 through 2012 were $1.1 billion, $1.0 billion,
$.9 billion, $.6 billion and $.5 billion, respectively.

Transactions in the allowance for loan and lease losses for the years ended December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Balance at January 1 $ 771 744 713
Losses charged off (544) (408) (373)
Recoveries of losses previously charged off 82 92 74
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Balance at December 31 $ 937 771 744

As of December 31, 2007, impaired loans under SFAS No. 114 (not including loans acquired and accounted for under Statement of Position
03-3) with a valuation allowance totaled $306 million and impaired loans without a valuation allowance totaled $188 million. The total valuation
allowance on the impaired loans at December 31, 2007 was $118 million. As of December 31, 2006, impaired loans with a valuation allowance
totaled $193 million and impaired loans without a valuation allowance totaled $100 million. The total valuation allowance on the impaired loans
at December 31, 2006 was $59

million. Average impaired loans, net of valuation allowances, were $280 million in 2007, $209 million in 2006 and $169 million in 2005. Cash
basis interest income recognized on those loans during each of the years was immaterial.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, total nonperforming assets were $1.1 billion and $455 million, respectively, and total loans and leases 90 days
past due were $491 million and $210 million, respectively.

5. LOANS ACQUIRED IN A TRANSFER

In 2007, the Bancorp acquired certain loans, primarily related to the Crown acquisition, for which there was evidence of deterioration of credit
quality since origination and for which it was probable, at acquisition, that all contractually required payments would not be collected. These

loans were evaluated either individually or segregated into pools based on common risk characteristics and accounted for under Statement of
Position 03-3, Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer ( SOP 03-3 ). SOP 03-3 requires acquired loans within its
scope to be recorded at fair value and prohibits carrying over valuation allowances when applying purchase accounting. Loans carried at fair

value, mortgage loans held for sale and loans under revolving credit agreements are excluded from the scope of SOP 03-3. Prepayment

assumptions were applied to contractually required payments at acquisition of each loan.

As of December 31, 2007, the outstanding balance and carrying amount of those loans accounted for under SOP 03-3 were as follows:
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($ in millions) 2007

Commercial $ 94
Consumer 135
Outstanding balance $ 229
Carrying amount $ 101

At the acquisition date, the Bancorp determines the excess of the loan s contractually required payments over all cash flows expected to be
collected as an amount that should not be accreted into interest income (nonaccretable difference). The remaining amount representing the
difference in the expected cash flows of acquired loans and the basis in acquired loans is accreted into interest income over the
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remaining life of the loan or pool of loans. A summary of activity is provided below.

($ in millions) Accretable Yield
Balance as of December 31, 2006 $

Additions 8

Accretion 2)
Reclassifications from (to) nonaccretable yield

Balance as of December 31, 2007 $ 6

Loans acquired during 2007, for which it was probable at acquisition that all contractually required

payments would not be collected, are summarized below. No such loans were acquired in 2006.

($ in millions) 2007
Contractually required payments receivable at acquisition:

Commercial $ 99
Consumer 136
Total $ 235
Cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition $ 113
Fair value of acquired loans at acquisition 105

6. BANK PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of bank premises and equipment at December 31:

($ in millions) Estimated Useful Life 2007 2006
Land and improvements $ 620 487
Buildings 10 to 50 yrs. 1,383 1,218
Equipment 3 to 20 yrs. 1,210 1,121
Leasehold improvements 3 to 40 yrs. 320 270
Construction in progress 113 137
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,423) (1,293)
Total $ 2,223 1,940

Depreciation and amortization expense related to bank premises and equipment was $205 million in 2007, $187 million in 2006 and $161
million in 2005.

Occupancy expense for cancelable and noncancelable leases was $85 million for 2007, $78 million for 2006 and $68 million for 2005.
Occupancy expense has been reduced by rental income from leased premises of $12 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005.
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The Bancorp s subsidiaries have entered into a number of noncancelable lease agreements with respect to bank premises and equipment. The
minimum annual rental commitments under noncancelable lease agreements for land and buildings at December 31, 2007, exclusive of income
taxes and other charges, are $78 million in 2008, $74 million in 2009, $68 million in 2010, $62 million in 2011, $58 million in 2012 and $394
million in 2013 and subsequent years.
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7. GOODWILL

Changes in the net carrying amount of goodwill by reporting segment for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Commercial Branch Consumer Investment Processing
($ in millions) Banking Banking Lending Advisors Solutions Total
Balance as of December 31, 2005 $ 871 798 182 127 191 2,169
Acquisition activity (1) 14 13
Reclassification 11 11
Balance as of December 31, 2006 871 797 182 138 205 2,193
Acquisition activity 124 153 277
Balance as of December 31, 2007 $ 995 950 182 138 205 2,470

The Bancorp completed its most recent annual goodwill impairment test as of September 30, 2007 and determined that no impairment exists. In
the table above, acquisition activity includes acquisitions in the respective period plus purchase accounting adjustments related to previous
acquisitions.

During 2007, the Bancorp acquired Crown, which resulted in the recognition of $278 million in goodwill, of this amount $267 million is
expected to

be deductible for tax purposes. The Branch Banking segment also included a $1 million reduction in goodwill from a previous acquisition.
During 2006, the Bancorp acquired a credit card processing company. The acquisition resulted in the recognition of $14 million of goodwill and
did not have a material impact on the financial results of the Bancorp. Additionally, during 2006, $11 million of goodwill was reclassified from
other intangible assets.

8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of servicing rights, core deposits, customer lists, non-competition agreements and cardholder relationships. Intangibles,
excluding servicing rights, are amortized on either a straight-line or an accelerated basis over their estimated useful lives and have an estimated
weighted-average life at December 31, 2007 of 3.3 years. For further

information on servicing rights, see Note 9. The Bancorp reviews intangible assets for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable. The details of the Bancorp s intangible assets are shown in the following
table.

Table of Contents 109



Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

($ in millions)

As of December 31, 2007:

Mortgage servicing rights

Other consumer and commercial servicing rights
Core deposits

Other

Total intangible assets

As of December 31, 2006:

Mortgage servicing rights

Other consumer and commercial servicing rights
Core deposits

Other

Total intangible assets
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Gross
Carrying
Amount

$ 1,417
24

430

44

$ 1,915

$ 1,210
23

417

43

$ 1,693

Accumulated
Amortization

(755)
(19)
(302)
(25)
(1,101)

(664)
(18)
(276)
(18)
(976)

Valuation
Allowance

49)

49)

@7

@7

Net Carrying
Amount

613
5
128
19
765

519
5
141
25
690
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As of December 31, 2007, all of the Bancorp s intangible assets were being amortized. Amortization expense recognized on intangible assets,
including servicing rights, for 2007 and 2006 was $135 million

and $116 million, respectively. Estimated amortization expense, including servicing rights, is $145 million in 2008, $135 million in 2009, $114
million in 2010, $85 million in 2011 and $70 million in 2012.

9. SALES OF RECEIVABLES AND SERVICING RIGHTS

The Bancorp sold fixed and adjustable rate residential mortgage loans during 2007 and 2006. In those sales, the Bancorp obtained servicing
responsibilities. The Bancorp receives annual servicing fees based on a percentage of the outstanding balance. The investors have no recourse to
the Bancorp s other assets for failure of debtors to pay when due. The Bancorp identifies classes of servicing assets based on financial asset type
and interest rates. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp recognized pretax gains of $67 million and $68 million,
respectively, on the sales of $10.1 billion and $7.1 billion, respectively, of residential mortgage loans. Additionally, the Bancorp recognized
$145 million and $121 million in servicing fees on residential mortgages for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. The gains on sales of

residential mortgages and servicing fees related to residential mortgages are included in mortgage banking net revenue in the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

During 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp sold student loans and certain commercial loans and obtained servicing responsibilities. At December 31,
2007 and 2006, the value of the servicing asset and subordinated interest related to these sales was immaterial to the Bancorp s Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Initial carrying values of servicing rights recognized during 2007 and 2006 were $205 million and $135 million, respectively. As of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, the key economic assumptions used in measuring the servicing rights were as follows:

2007 2006

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Ave'rage Weighted- Ave}'age Average

Life Prepayment Average Life Prepayment Default

Speed Discount Default Speed Discount
Rate (in years) Assumption Rate Rate (in years) Assumption Rate Rate
Residential mortgage loans:

Servicing assets Fixed 6.4 12.9% 9.6 % N/A 6.8 13.7% 10.4% N/A
Servicing assets Adjustable 34 294 12.9 N/A 2.7 38.6 11.7 N/A
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Based on historical credit experience, expected credit losses for residential mortgage loan servicing assets have been deemed immaterial. At
December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp serviced $34.5 billion and $28.7 billion of residential mortgage loans for other investors.

The value of servicing assets is subject to credit, prepayment and interest rate risks on the sold financial assets. At December 31, 2007, the
sensitivity of the current fair value of residual cash flows to immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in those assumptions are as follows:

Weighted-
Prepayment Speed Residual Servicing Average
Assumption Cash Flows Default
Impact of Adverse
Impact of Adverse Change
Impact of Adverse Change on on
Change on Fair Fair
Fair Value Value Value
Weighted- .
Average Discount
Fair Life (in
($ in millions) Rate Value years) Rate 10% 20% Rate 10% 20% Rate 10% 20%
Residential mortgage loans:
Servicing assets Fixed  $ 565 59 12.1% $ 26 $ 49 97% $ 20 $ 39 %% 3
Servicing assets Adjustable 50 3.1 26.5 3 7 12.4 2 3
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These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution. As the figures indicate, changes in fair value based on a 10% variation in
assumptions typically cannot be extrapolated because the relationship of the change in assumption to the change in fair value may not be linear.
Also the effect of a variation in a particular assumption on the fair

value of the servicing rights is calculated without changing any other assumption; in reality, changes in one factor may result in changes in
another (for example, increases in market interest rates may result in lower prepayments and increased credit losses), which might magnify or
counteract the sensitivities.

The following table reflects changes in the servicing asset related to residential mortgage loans for the years ended December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006

Carrying amount as of the beginning of period $ 546 479

Servicing obligations that result from transfer of residential mortgage loans 207 135

Amortization “1) (68)
Carrying amount before valuation allowance $ 662 546

Valuation allowance for servicing assets:

Beginning balance 27) (46)
Servicing valuation impairment recovery (22) 19

Ending balance 49) 27
Carrying amount as of the end of the period $613 519

Temporary impairment or impairment recovery, effected through a change in the MSR valuation allowance, are reported as a component of
mortgage banking net revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The Bancorp maintains a non-qualifying hedging strategy to manage a
portion of the risk associated with changes in value of the MSR portfolio. This strategy includes the purchase of free-standing derivatives
(principal-only swaps, swaptions and interest rate swaps) and various available-for-sale securities (primarily principal-only strips). The interest
income, mark-to-market adjustments and gain or loss on sales activities associated with these portfolios are expected to economically hedge a
portion of the change in value of the MSR portfolio caused by fluctuating discount rates, earnings rates and prepayment speeds.

The Bancorp recognized a net gain of $29 million during 2007 and a net loss of $6 million during 2006 related to changes in fair value and

settlement of free-standing derivatives purchased to economically hedge the MSR portfolio. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, other assets
included free-standing derivative instruments related to the MSR portfolio with a fair value of $70 million and $14 million, respectively, and
other liabilities included free-standing derivative instruments with a fair value of $16 million and $5 million, respectively. The outstanding
notional amounts on the free-standing derivative instruments related to the MSR portfolio totaled $4.3 billion and $2.9 billion as of

December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp recognized a gain of $6 million and
$3 million, respectively, related to the sale of securities used to economically hedge MSRs. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
available-for-sale securities portfolio included $205 million and $176 million, respectively, of securities related to the non-qualifying hedging
Sstrategy.
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The fair value of the servicing asset is based on the present value of expected future cash flows. The following table displays the beginning and
ending fair value for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Fixed rate residential mortgage loans:

Fair value at beginning of period $483 413
Fair value at end of period 565 483
Adjustable rate residential mortgage loans:

Fair value at beginning of period 45 45
Fair value at end of period 50 45

During 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp transferred, subject to credit recourse, certain primarily floating-rate, short-term, investment grade
commercial loans to an unconsolidated QSPE that is wholly owned by an independent third-party. The Bancorp obtains servicing responsibilities
and receives monthly servicing fees. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had $3.0 billion and $3.4 billion, respectively, of
outstanding loans with a weighted-average remaining maturity of 2.3 years and 2.7 years, respectively. These loans may be transferred back to
the Bancorp upon the occurrence of certain events. These events include borrower default on the loans transferred, bankruptcy preferences
initiated against underlying borrowers and ineligible loans

transferred by the Bancorp to the QSPE. These commercial loans are transferred at par with no gain or loss recognized. For the year ended
December 31, 2007, the Bancorp collected $1.1 billion in cash proceeds from loan transfers and $30 million in fees from the QSPE. For the year
ended December 31, 2006, the Bancorp collected $1.6 billion in cash proceeds from loan transfers and $30 million in fees from the QSPE.

The following table provides a summary of the total loans and leases managed by the Bancorp, including loans securitized and loans in the
unconsolidated QSPE for the years ended December 31:

Net Credit
Balance of Loans 90 Days or
Balance More Past Due Losses

($ in millions) 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Commercial loans $29,052 24217 43 38 109 107
Commercial mortgage 11,967 10,405 73 17 44 24
Commercial construction loans 5,561 6,168 67 6 29 8
Commercial leases 3,737 3,841 5 2 D
Residential mortgage loans 11,454 9,942 187 69 43 22
Home equity loans 12,162 12,527 74 56 99 58
Automobile loans 11,183 10,174 13 8 86 58
Other consumer loans and leases 2,749 2,171 32 17 54 43
Total loans and leases managed and securitized (a) $87,865 79,445 494 213 464 319
Less:
Loans securitized $ 310 556
Loans in unconsolidated QSPE 2,973 3,386
Loans held for sale 4,329 1,150
Total portfolio loans and leases $ 80,253 74,353
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10. DERIVATIVES

The Bancorp maintains an overall risk management strategy that incorporates the use of derivative instruments to reduce certain risks related to
interest rate, prepayment and foreign currency volatility.

The Bancorp s interest rate risk management strategy involves modifying the repricing characteristics of certain financial instruments so that
changes in interest rates do not adversely affect the net interest margin and cash flows. Derivative instruments that the Bancorp may use as part
of its interest rate risk management strategy include interest rate swaps, interest rate floors, interest rate caps, forward contracts, options and
swaptions. Interest rate swap contracts are exchanges of interest payments, such as fixed-rate payments for floating-rate payments, based on a
common notional amount and maturity date. Interest rate floors protect against declining rates, while interest rate caps protect against rising
interest rates. Forward contracts are contracts in which the buyer agrees to purchase, and the seller agrees to make delivery of, a specific
financial instrument at a predetermined price or yield. Options provide the purchaser with the right, but not the obligation, to purchase or sell a
contracted item during a specified period at an agreed upon price. Swaptions are financial instruments granting the owner the right, but not the
obligation, to enter into or cancel a swap.

Prepayment volatility arises mostly from changes in fair value of the largely fixed-rate MSR portfolio, mortgage loans and mortgage-backed
securities. The Bancorp may enter into various free-standing derivatives (principal-only swaps, swaptions, floors, options and interest rate
swaps) to economically hedge prepayment volatility. Principal-only swaps are total return swaps based on changes in the value of the underlying
mortgage principal-only trust.

Foreign currency volatility occurs as the Bancorp enters into certain foreign denominated loans. Derivative instruments that the Bancorp may
use to economically hedge these foreign denominated loans include foreign exchange swaps and forward contracts.

The Bancorp also enters into derivative contracts (including foreign exchange contracts, commodity contracts and interest rate swaps, floors and
caps) for the benefit of commercial customers. The Bancorp may economically hedge significant exposures related to these free-standing
derivatives by entering into offsetting third-party contracts with approved, reputable counterparties with substantially matching terms and
currencies. Credit risk arises from the possible inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts. The Bancorp s exposure is limited
to the replacement value of the contracts rather than the notional, principal or contract amounts. The Bancorp minimizes the credit risk through
credit approvals, limits, counterparty collateral and monitoring procedures.

Fair Value Hedges

The Bancorp may enter into interest rate swaps to convert its fixed-rate, long-term debt to floating-rate debt. Decisions to convert fixed-rate debt
to floating are made primarily through consideration of the asset/liability mix of the Bancorp, the desired asset/liability sensitivity and interest
rate levels. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, certain interest rate swaps met the criteria required to qualify for the shortcut
method of accounting. Based on this shortcut method of accounting treatment, no ineffectiveness is assumed. For interest rate swaps that do not
meet the shortcut requirements, an assessment of hedge effectiveness was performed and such swaps were accounted for using the long-haul
method. The long-haul method requires quarterly assessment of hedge effectiveness and measurement of ineffectiveness. For interest rate swaps
accounted for as a fair value hedge using the long-haul method, ineffectiveness is the difference between the changes in the fair value of the
interest rate swap and changes in fair value of the long-term debt attributable to the risk being hedged. The ineffectiveness on interest rate swaps
hedging long-term debt is reported within interest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income. For the years ended December 31, 2007
and 2006, the Bancorp recognized a net gain of $3 million and a net loss of less than $1 million, respectively, attributable to the ineffectiveness
on interest rate swaps hedging long-term debt.
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During 2006, the Bancorp terminated interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges and, in accordance with SFAS No. 133, an amount
equal to the cumulative fair value adjustment to the hedged items at the date of termination will be amortized as an adjustment to interest
expense over the remaining term of the long-term debt. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, $11 million and $14 million in net
deferred losses, net of tax, on the terminated fair value hedges were amortized into interest expense, respectively.

The Bancorp also enters into forward contracts to hedge its residential mortgage loans held for sale. The hedged mortgage loans held for sale are
grouped into portfolios of loans with similar risk exposure.

For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp recognized net losses of $11 million and $5 million, respectively, attributable to
the ineffectiveness of the hedging relationships related to residential mortgage loans held for sale. The ineffectiveness of these forward contracts
is reported within noninterest income in the Bancorp s Consolidated Statements of Income. Those forward contracts that do not meet the criteria
for fair value hedge accounting are accounted for as free-standing derivatives.

The following table reflects the notional amount and fair value of all fair value hedges included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31:

2007 2006

Notional Notional
($ in millions) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Included in other assets:
Interest rate swaps related to debt $ 3,000 $ 67
Forward contracts related to mortgage loans held for sale 183 1 653 4
Total included in other assets $ 68 4
Included in other liabilities:
Interest rate swaps related to debt $ 775 $ 21 2,575 95
Forward contracts related to mortgage loans held for sale 511 4 419 2
Total included in other liabilities $ 25 97

Cash Flow Hedges

The Bancorp may enter into interest rate swaps to convert floating-rate assets and liabilities to fixed rates or to hedge certain forecasted
transactions. The assets or liabilities are typically grouped and share the same risk exposure for which they are being hedged. The Bancorp may
also enter into interest rate caps and floors to limit cash flow variability of floating rate assets and liabilities. As of December 31, 2007, all

hedges designated as cash flow hedges are assessed for effectiveness using regression analysis. Ineffectiveness is generally measured as the
amount by which the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedging instrument exceeds the present value of the cumulative change in the
hedged item s expected cash flows. Ineffectiveness is reported within other noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income. For the
year ended December 31, 2007, the Bancorp recognized a net gain of less than $1 million attributable to cash flow hedge ineffectiveness.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, the Bancorp terminated certain interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges. In conjunction with this
termination, the Bancorp reclassified $22 million of losses into earnings as it was determined that the original forecasted transaction was no
longer probable of occurring by the end of the originally specified time period or within the additional period of time as defined in SFAS

No. 133. These losses were reported within other noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

As of December 31, 2007, $25 million of deferred gains on cash flow derivatives are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income.
Gains and losses on derivative contracts are reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to current period earnings when the
forecasted transaction affects earnings and are included in the line item in which the hedged item s effect in earnings is recorded. As of
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in accumulated other comprehensive income are expected to be reclassified into earnings during the next twelve months.

In prior periods, the Bancorp terminated certain derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges. The deferred gains or losses of those terminated
instruments, net of tax, were included in accumulated other comprehensive income and amortized over the

designated hedging periods. As of December 31, 2006, less than $1 million of deferred losses, net of tax, related to terminated cash flow hedges
were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income.

The following table reflects the notional amount and market value of all cash flow hedges included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31:

2007 2006

Notional Notional
($ in millions) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Included in other assets:
Interest rate floors related to commercial loans $ 1,500 $ 107
Interest rate caps related to debt 1,750 11
Total included in other assets $ 118
Included in other liabilities:
Interest rate swaps related to consumer loans $ 1,000 $ 11
Total included in other liabilities $ 11

Free-Standing Derivative Instruments

The majority of the free-standing derivative instruments the Bancorp enters into are for the benefit of commercial customers. These derivative
contracts are not designated against specific assets or liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets or to forecasted transactions and, therefore,
do not qualify for hedge accounting. These instruments include foreign exchange derivative contracts entered into for the benefit of commercial
customers involved in international trade to hedge their exposure to foreign currency fluctuations, commodity contracts to hedge such items as
natural gas and various other derivative contracts. The Bancorp may economically hedge significant exposures related to these derivative
contracts entered into for the benefit of customers by entering into offsetting contracts with approved, reputable, independent counterparties with
substantially matching terms. The Bancorp hedges its interest rate exposure on commercial customer transactions by executing offsetting swap
agreements with primary dealers. Revaluation gains and losses on foreign exchange, commodity and other commercial customer derivative
contracts are recorded as a component of corporate banking revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

In 2007, the Bancorp began offering its customers an equity-linked certificate of deposit that

has a return linked to equity indices. Under SFAS No. 133, a certificate of deposit that pays interest based on changes on an equity index is a
hybrid instrument that requires separation into a host contract (the certificate of deposit) and an embedded derivative contract (written equity call
option). The Bancorp enters into an offsetting derivative contract to economically hedge the exposure taken through the issuance of
equity-linked certificates of deposit. Both the embedded derivative and derivative contract entered into by the Bancorp are recorded as
free-standing derivatives and recorded at fair value with offsetting gains and losses recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

The Bancorp enters into foreign exchange derivative contracts to economically hedge certain foreign denominated loans. Derivative instruments
that the Bancorp may use to economically hedge these foreign denominated loans include foreign exchange swaps and forward contracts. The
Bancorp does not designate these instruments against the foreign denominated loans, and therefore, does not obtain hedge accounting treatment.
Revaluation gains and losses on such foreign currency derivative contracts are recorded within other noninterest income in the Consolidated
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As part of its overall risk management strategy relative to its mortgage banking activity, the Bancorp may enter into various free-standing
derivatives (principal-only swaps, swaptions, floors, options and interest rate swaps) to economically hedge changes in fair value of its largely
fixed-rate MSR portfolio. Principal-only swaps hedge the mortgage-LIBOR spread because these swaps appreciate in value as a result of
tightening spreads. Principal-only swaps also provide prepayment protection by increasing in value when prepayment speeds increase, as
opposed to MSRs that lose value in a faster prepayment environment. Receive fixed/pay floating interest rate swaps and swaptions increase in
value when interest rates do not increase as quickly as expected. The Bancorp enters into forward contracts to economically hedge the change in
fair value of certain residential mortgage loans held for sale due to changes in interest rates. The Bancorp enters into forward swaps to
economically hedge the change in fair value of certain commercial mortgage loans held for sale due to changes in interest rates. Interest rate lock
commitments issued on commercial and

residential mortgage loan commitments that will be held for resale are also considered free-standing derivative instruments and the interest rate
exposure on these commitments is economically hedged primarily with forward contracts. Revaluation gains and losses from free-standing
derivatives related to mortgage banking activity are recorded as a component of mortgage banking net revenue in the Consolidated Statements of
Income.

Additionally, the Bancorp occasionally may enter into free-standing derivative instruments (options, swaptions and interest rate swaps) in order
to minimize significant fluctuations in earnings and cash flows caused by interest rate volatility. The gains and losses on these derivative
contracts are recorded within other noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

The net gains (losses) recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income relating to free-standing derivative instruments for the years ended
December 31 are summarized in the table below:

($ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Foreign exchange contracts $ 60 53 52
Commodity contracts for customers 2
Interest rate lock commitments 3 ) 1
Derivative instruments related to held for sale mortgages 14) 7 2)
Derivative instruments related to MSR portfolio 23 ) (23)
Derivative instruments related to foreign currency risk (19) 3
Derivative instruments related to interest rate risk (€)) (20) 3
A-30
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The following table reflects the fair value of all free-standing derivatives included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31:

($ in millions)

Included in other assets:

Foreign exchange contracts for customers

Interest rate contracts for customers

Commodity contracts for customers

Derivative instruments related to equity-linked CD
Interest rate lock commitments

Derivative instruments related to held for sale mortgages
Derivative instruments related to MSR portfolio
Derivative instruments related to foreign currency risk
Derivative instruments related to interest rate risk
Total included in other assets

Included in other liabilities:

Foreign exchange contracts for customers

Interest rate contracts for customers

Commodity contracts for customers

Derivative instruments related to equity-linked CD
Interest rate lock commitments

Derivative instruments related to held for sale mortgages
Derivative instruments related to MSR portfolio
Derivative instruments related to foreign currency risk
Derivative instruments related to interest rate risk
Total included in other liabilities

Table of Contents

Notional
Amount

$ 7,132
12,265
167

50

656

229
3,062

1

$ 6,642
12,430
163

50

253

588
1,280
153
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2007

Notional
Fair Value Amount
$ 255 5,064
391 8,174
28 68

5
3 389
1 243
70 2,335
68
213

$ 753
$ 234 4,783
391 8,398
22 62

5
1 750
9 103
16 583

1
7

$ 679

2006

Fair Value

164
110
4

2

1
14

1

9
305

149
110

W — W

272
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The following table summarizes the Bancorp s derivative instrument positions (excluding $39.8 billion in notional amount from the customer
accommodation program) at December 31, 2007:

Weighted-Average

Remaining

Notional Maturity Average Receive Average Pay
($ in millions) Amount (in months) Rate Rate
Interest rate swaps related to debt:
Receive fixed/pay floating $ 3,775 247 5.44% 5.35%
Mortgage lending commitments:
Forward contracts on residential mortgage loans held for
sale 1,415 1
Forward contracts on commercial mortgage loans held for
sale 96 98
Mortgage servicing rights portfolio:
Interest rate swaps Receive fixed/pay floating 1,012 88 5.44 5.09
Interest rate swaps Receive floating/pay fixed 1,280 47 4.95 4.72
Interest rate swaptions Pay fixed 1,375 2 5.48
Interest rate swaptions Receive fixed 675 9 4.31
Aggregate balance sheet risk:
Interest rate floors 1,500 64
Interest rate caps 1,750 42
Forward swaps related to consumer loans 1,000 23
Foreign currency forward contracts 153 2
Interest rate futures/forwards 1 14
Total $ 14,032

11. OTHER ASSETS

The following table provides the components of other assets included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Accounts receivable and drafts-in-process $ 1,892 1,446
Bank owned life insurance 1,832 1,949
Partnership investments 958 698
Derivative instruments 939 309
Accrued interest receivable 564 533
Other real estate owned 159 90
Prepaid pension and other expenses 116 119
Other 563 626
Total $7,023 5,770

The Bancorp purchases life insurance policies on the lives of certain directors, officers and employees and is the owner and beneficiary of the
policies. The Bancorp invests in these policies, known as BOLI, to provide an efficient form of funding for long-term retirement and other
employee benefits costs. Therefore, the Bancorp s BOLI
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BOLI policies within other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at each policy s respective cash surrender value, with changes recorded in
noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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Certain BOLI policies have a stable value agreement through either a large, well-rated bank or multi-national insurance carrier that provides
limited cash surrender value protection from declines in the value of each policy s underlying investments. During the second half of 2007, the
value of the investments underlying one of the Bancorp s BOLI policies declined significantly due to disruptions in the credit markets, widening
of credit spreads between U.S. treasuries/swaps versus municipal bonds and bank trust preferred securities, and illiquidity in the asset-backed
securities market. These factors caused the decline in the cash surrender value to exceed the protection provided by the stable value agreement.

As aresult of exceeding the cash surrender value protection, the Bancorp recorded a $177 million charge during the fourth quarter of 2007 to
reflect the cash surrender value related to this policy. The cash surrender value of this BOLI policy was $505 million at December 31, 2007. In
2008, the cash surrender value of this policy may increase or decrease further depending on market conditions related to the underlying
investments.

At December 31, 2007, the cash surrender value protection had not been exceeded for any other BOLI policies.

12. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Borrowings with original maturities of one year or less are classified as short term. Federal funds purchased are excess balances in reserve
accounts held at Federal Reserve Banks that the Bancorp purchased from other member banks on an overnight basis. Bank notes are promissory
notes issued by the

Bancorp s subsidiary banks. Other short-term borrowings include securities sold under repurchase agreements, FHLB advances and other
borrowings with original maturities of one year or less. A summary of short-term borrowings and weighted-average rates follows:

2007 2006 2005
($ in millions) Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
As of December 31:
Federal funds purchased $ 4,427 3.29% $1,421 5.26% $5,323 3.93%
Other short-term borrowings 4,747 3.90 2,796 4.04 4,246 2.94
Average for the years ended December 31:
Federal funds purchased $ 3,646 5.04% $4,148 5.02% $4,225 3.26%
Short-term bank notes 248 2.60
Other short-term borrowings 3,244 4.32 4,522 4.28 5,038 2.74
Maximum month-end balance:
Federal funds purchased $5,130 $5,434 $6,378
Short-term bank notes 775
Other short-term borrowings 5,381 6,287 6,531
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13. LONG-TERM DEBT

A summary of long-term borrowings at December 31:

($ in millions) Maturity Interest Rate 2007 2006
Parent Company

Senior:

Extendable notes 2008 -2009 491% $ 1,745 1,748
Subordinated (b):

Fixed-rate notes 2017 5.45% 510 492
Fixed-rate notes 2018 4.50% 485 459
Floating-rate notes 2016 5.35% 250 250
Junior subordinated:

Fixed-rate debentures (b) 2027 8.14% 217
Floating-rate notes (a) 2067 7.25% 876
Floating-rate notes (a) 2067 6.50% 750
Floating-rate notes (a) 2067 7.25% 601
Subsidiaries

Senior:

Fixed-rate bank notes 2008 -2019 2.87%-5.20% 1,640 2,006
Floating-rate bank notes 2013 5.02% 500 500
Extendable bank notes 2009 -2014  4.66% -5.05% 1,200 1,200
Subordinated (b):

Fixed-rate bank notes 2015 4.75% 513 492
Junior subordinated(a):

Floating-rate bank notes 2032 -2033 8.09%-8.78% 52
Floating-rate debentures 2027 103
Floating-rate debentures 2033 -2034  7.73% -7.78% 67 67
Mandatorily redeemable securities (a) 2031 647
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 2008 -2037 0% - 8.34% 3,571 4,258
Other 2008 -2032 Varies 97 119
Total $ 12,857 12,558

(a) Qualify as Tier I capital for regulatory capital purposes.
(b)  Qualify as Tier I capital for regulatory capital purposes.

The Bancorp pays down long-term debt in accordance with contractual terms over maturity periods summarized in the above table.
Contractually obligated payments for long-term debt are due over the following periods as of December 31, 2007: $2.2 billion in 2008; $2.8
billion in 2009, $800 million in 2010, $2 million in 2011, $1.0 billion in 2012 and $6.0 billion after 2012.

Parent Company Long-Term Borrowings

The senior extendable notes currently pay interest at one-month LIBOR plus 1 bp and, in 2008,
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the notes can be extended an additional twelve months paying an interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus 2 bp. During 2007, $31 million of the
notes were extended and the final maturity of these notes is 2009.

The Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps to convert the subordinated fixed-rate notes due in 2017 and 2018 to floating-rate. The rate paid on
these swaps was 5.24% and 5.12%, respectively, at December 31, 2007. The subordinated floating-rate notes due in 2016 pay interest at
three-month LIBOR plus 42 bp.
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The 7.25% junior subordinated floating-rate notes due in 2067, with an outstanding debt balance of $876 million at December 31, 2007, pay a
fixed rate of 7.25% until 2057, then convert to floating at three-month LIBOR plus 303 bp. The Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps to
convert $700 million of the fixed-rate debt into floating. At December 31, 2007, the weighted-average rate paid on the swaps was 6.11%. The
6.50% junior subordinated floating-rate notes due in 2067 pay a fixed rate of 6.50% until 2017, then convert to floating at three-month LIBOR
plus 137 bp until 2047. Thereafter, the notes pay a floating rate at one-month LIBOR plus 237 bp. The junior subordinated floating-rate notes
due in 2067, with an outstanding debt balance of $601 million at December 31, 2007, pay a fixed rate of 7.25% until 2057, then convert to
floating at three-month LIBOR plus 257 bp. The Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps to convert $500 million of the fixed-rate debt into
floating. At December 31, 2007, the weighted-average rate paid on these swaps was 5.59%. The obligations were issued to Fifth Third Capital
Trusts IV, V and VI, respectively. The Bancorp has fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations under these trust preferred securities. In
addition, the Bancorp entered into replacement capital covenants for the benefit of holders of long-term debt senior to the junior subordinated
notes that limits, subject to certain restrictions, the Bancorp s ability to redeem the junior subordinated notes prior to their scheduled maturity.

During the first quarter of 2007, the Bancorp called the 8.14% junior subordinated debentures due in 2027 to Fifth Third Capital Trust L.
Subsidiary Long-Term Borrowings

The senior fixed-rate bank notes due from 2008 to 2019 are the obligations of a subsidiary bank. The maturities of the face value of the senior
fixed-rate bank notes are as follows: $500 million in 2008, $73 million in 2009, $800 million in 2010 and $275 million in 2019. The Bancorp
entered into interest rate swaps to convert $1.1 billion of the fixed-rate debt into floating rates. At December 31, 2007, the rates paid on these
swaps ranged from 5.04% to 5.12%.

The senior floating-rate bank notes due in 2013 are the obligations of a subsidiary bank. The notes pay a floating rate at three-month LIBOR
plus 11 bp.

The senior extendable notes consist of $800 million that currently pay interest at three-month LIBOR plus 4 bp and $400 million that pay at the
Federal Funds open rate plus 12 bp. In 2008, the notes can be extended an additional six years paying an interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus
6 bp. During 2007, only $3 million of the notes were extended and the final maturity of these notes is 2014.

The subordinated fixed-rate bank notes due in 2015 are the obligations of a subsidiary bank. The Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps to
convert the fixed-rate debt into floating rate. At December 31, 2007, the weighted-average rate paid on the swaps was 5.01%.

The junior subordinated floating-rate bank notes due in 2032 and 2033 were assumed by a Bancorp subsidiary as part of the acquisition of
Crown in November 2007. Two of the notes pay floating at three-month LIBOR plus 310 and 325 bp. The third note pays floating at six-month
LIBOR plus 370 bp.

The three-month LIBOR plus 290 bp and the three-month LIBOR plus 279 bp junior subordinated debentures due in 2033 and 2034,
respectively, were assumed by a subsidiary of the Bancorp in connection with the acquisition of First National Bank. The obligations were
issued to FNB Statutory Trusts I and II, respectively. The Bancorp has fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations under these trust
preferred securities.

At December 31, 2007, FHLB advances have rates ranging from 0% to 8.34%, with interest payable monthly. The advances are secured by
certain residential mortgage loans and securities totaling $8.6 billion. The advances mature as follows: $6 million in 2008, $1.5 billion in 2009,
$1 million in 2010, $2 million in 2011 and $2.1 billion in 2012 and thereafter.

Medium-term senior notes and subordinated bank notes with maturities ranging from one year to 30 years can be issued by two subsidiary
banks, of which $3.8 billion was outstanding at December 31, 2007 with $16.2 billion available for future issuance.

There were no other medium-term senior notes
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outstanding on either of the two subsidiary banks as of December 31, 2007.
During the first quarter of 2007, the Bancorp called the three-month LIBOR plus 80 bp junior subordinated debentures due in 2027 to Old Kent

Capital Trust L. In addition, all of the issued and outstanding shares of preferred stock related to the mandatorily redeemable securities of Fifth
Third Real Estate Investment Trust, Inc. were purchased by a wholly-owned subsidiary of the parent company during the third quarter of 2007.

14. COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND GUARANTEES

The Bancorp, in the normal course of business, enters into financial instruments and various agreements to meet the financing needs of its
customers. The Bancorp also enters in certain transactions and agreements to manage its interest rate and prepayment risks, provide funding,
equipment and locations for its operations and invest in its communities. These instruments and agreements involve, to varying degrees,

elements of credit risk, counterparty risk and market risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the Bancorp s Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Creditworthiness for all instruments and agreements is evaluated on a case-by-case basis in accordance with the Bancorp s credit policies. The
Bancorp s significant commitments, contingent liabilities and guarantees in excess of the amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets
are summarized as follows:

Commitments

The Bancorp has certain commitments to make future payments under contracts. A summary of significant commitments at December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006

Commitments to extend credit $ 49,788 42,085
Letters of credit (including standby letters of credit) 8,522 8,163
Customer derivatives in a loss position 1,797 4,546
Forward contracts to sell mortgage loans 1,511 1,418
Noncancelable lease obligations 734 695
Capital expenditures 94 126
Purchase obligations 52 24

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend, typically having fixed expiration dates or other

termination clauses that may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments to extend credit may expire without being drawn upon,
the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash flow requirements. The Bancorp is exposed to credit risk in the event of
nonperformance for the amount of the contract. Fixed-rate commitments are also subject to market risk resulting from fluctuations in interest
rates and the Bancorp s exposure is limited to the replacement value of those commitments. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had
a reserve for unfunded commitments totaling $95 million and $76 million, respectively, included in other liabilities.

Standby and commercial letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. At
December 31, 2007, approximately $2.8 billion of standby letters of credit expire within one year, $5.3 billion expire between one to five years
and $0.5 billion expire thereafter. At December 31, 2007, letters of credit of approximately $17 million were issued to commercial customers for
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a duration of one year or less to facilitate trade payments in domestic and foreign currency transactions. At December 31, 2007, the reserve
related to these standby letters of credit was less than $1 million. Approximately 70% of the total standby letters of credit were secured as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006. In the event of nonperformance by the customers, the Bancorp has rights to the underlying collateral, which can
include commercial real estate, physical plant and property, inventory, receivables, cash and marketable securities.

The Bancorp s subsidiaries have entered into a number of noncancelable lease agreements. The minimum rental commitments under
noncancelable lease agreements are shown in the table. The Bancorp
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or the subsidiaries have also entered into a limited number of agreements for work related to banking center construction and to purchase goods
or services.

Contingent Liabilities

As discussed in Note 10, the Bancorp s policy is to enter into derivative contracts to accommodate customers, to offset customer
accommodations and to offset its own market risk incurred in the ordinary course of its business. Contingent obligations arising from market risk
assumed in derivatives are offset with additional rights contained in other derivatives or contracts, such as loans or borrowings. A liability arises
when a customer does not perform according to the derivative contract while the Bancorp must perform the offsetting agreement. Customer
derivatives in a loss position with a corresponding offset are included in the table. The fair value of these contracts at December 31, 2007 and
2006 was $23 million and $69 million, respectively.

The Bancorp, through its electronic payment processing division, processes VISA® and MasterCard® merchant card transactions. Pursuant to
VISA® and MasterCard® rules, the Bancorp assumes certain contingent liabilities relating to these transactions which typically arise from billing
disputes between the merchant and cardholder that are ultimately resolved in the cardholder s favor. In such cases, these transactions are

charged-back to the merchant and disputed amounts are refunded to the cardholder. If the Bancorp is unable to collect these amounts from the
merchant, it will bear the loss for refunded amounts. The likelihood of incurring a contingent liability arising from chargebacks is relatively low,
as most products or services are delivered when purchased and credits are issued on returned items. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006, the Bancorp processed approximately $126 million and $120 million, respectively, of chargebacks presented by issuing banks, resulting in
no material losses to the Bancorp. The Bancorp accrues for probable losses based on historical experience and did not carry a credit loss reserve
related to such chargebacks at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

There are legal claims pending against the Bancorp and its subsidiaries that have arisen in the
normal course of business. See Note 15 for additional information regarding these proceedings.
Guarantees

The Bancorp has performance obligations upon the occurrence of certain events under financial guarantees provided in certain contractual
arrangements.

Through December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had transferred, subject to credit recourse, certain primarily floating-rate, short-term
investment grade commercial loans to an unconsolidated QSPE that is wholly owned by an independent third party. The outstanding balance of
such loans at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was approximately $3.0 billion and $3.4 billion, respectively. These loans may be transferred back to
the Bancorp upon the occurrence of certain specified events. These events include borrower default on the loans transferred, bankruptcy
preferences initiated against underlying borrowers and ineligible loans transferred by the Bancorp to the QSPE. The maximum amount of credit
risk in the event of nonperformance by the underlying borrowers is approximately equivalent to the total outstanding balance of $3.0 billion and
$3.4 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2007 and 2006. In addition, the Bancorp s agreement to provide liquidity support to the QSPE was
$5.0 billion as of year end 2007 compared to $3.8 billion as of year end 2006. During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, no amounts
were drawn on the liquidity agreement. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp s loss reserve related to the liquidity support and credit
enhancement provided to the QSPE was $18 million and $16 million, respectively, recorded in other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. To determine the credit loss reserve, the Bancorp used an approach that is consistent with its overall approach in estimating credit losses
for various categories of residential mortgage loans held in its loan portfolio.

At the end of the third quarter of 2007, the Bancorp began purchasing asset-backed commercial paper from the QSPE due to widening credit
spreads in the commercial paper market. As of December 31, 2007, the amount of commercial paper held by the Bancorp was $83 million,
representing three percent of the total commercial paper issued by the QSPE.
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At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had provided credit recourse on residential mortgage loans sold to unrelated third parties of
approximately $1.5 billion and $1.3 billion, respectively. In the event of any customer default, pursuant to the credit recourse provided, the
Bancorp is required to reimburse the third party. The maximum amount of credit risk in the event of nonperformance by the underlying
borrowers is equivalent to the total outstanding balance. In the event of nonperformance, the Bancorp has rights to the underlying collateral
value securing the loan. The Bancorp maintained an estimated credit loss reserve of approximately $17 million and $18 million relating to these
residential mortgage loans sold at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, recorded in other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
To determine the credit loss reserve, the Bancorp used an approach that is consistent with its overall approach in estimating credit losses for
various categories of residential mortgage loans held in its loan portfolio.

Fifth Third Securities, Inc ( FTS ), a subsidiary of the Bancorp, guarantees the collection of all margin account balances held by its brokerage
clearing agent for the benefit of FTS customers. FTS is responsible for payment to its brokerage clearing agent for any loss, liability, damage,
cost or expense incurred as a result of customers failing to comply with margin or margin maintenance calls on all margin accounts. The margin
account balance held by the brokerage clearing agent as of December 31, 2007 was $48 million compared to $51 million as of December 31,
2006. In the event of any customer default, FTS has rights to the underlying collateral provided. Given the existence of the underlying collateral
provided and negligible historical credit losses, the Bancorp does not maintain a loss reserve related to the margin accounts.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had fully and unconditionally guaranteed certain long-term borrowing obligations issued by
four wholly-owned issuing trust entities of $2.3 billion and $376 million, respectively. For further information on long-term borrowing
obligations, see Note 13.

The Bancorp, as a member bank of Visa has certain indemnification obligations pursuant to Visa s certificate of incorporation and bylaws and in
accordance with their membership agreements. In accordance with the Visa bylaws, the Bancorp may be required to indemnify Visa for the
Bancorp s proportional share of losses based on its membership interests.

On October 3, 2007, Visa announced it had completed restructuring transactions in preparation for its initial public offering ( IPO ) expected to
occur in the first quarter of 2008. As part of this restructuring, the Bancorp s indemnification obligation was modified to include only certain
known litigation as of the date of restructuring. This modification triggered a requirement to fair value the indemnification obligation in
accordance with FIN 45, Guarantor s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of
Others. Accordingly, the Bancorp recorded an indemnification liability under FIN 45 of $3 million. The Bancorp has also recorded $85 million
for its share of litigation settled by Visa and $84 million for future settlements. These amounts are accrued under SFAS No. 5 Accounting for
Contingencies. Visa has announced that they expect to fund an escrow account from a portion of the IPO proceeds in order to resolve their
remaining litigation. In the event this occurs, a portion or all of the Bancorp s current liability at December 31, 2007 of $172 million would no
longer be required.

15. LEGAL AND REGULATORY PROCEEDINGS

During May 2005, the Bancorp filed suit in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio related to a dispute with the
Internal Revenue Service concerning the timing of deductions associated with certain leveraged lease transactions in its 1997 tax return. The
Internal Revenue Service has also proposed adjustments to the tax effects of certain leveraged lease transactions in subsequent tax return
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years. The proposed adjustments, including penalties, relate to the Bancorp s portfolio of lease-in lease-out transactions, service contract leases
and qualified technology equipment leases with both domestic and foreign municipalities. The Bancorp is challenging the Internal Revenue
Service s proposed treatment of all of these leasing transactions. The Bancorp s original net investment in these leases totaled
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approximately $900 million. Management continues to believe that its treatment of these leveraged leases was appropriate and in compliance
with applicable tax law and regulations. While management cannot predict with certainty the result of the suit, given the tax treatment of these
transactions has been challenged by the Internal Revenue Service, management believes a resolution may involve a projected change in the
timing of the leveraged lease cash flows. Under FSP FAS No. 13-2, which was effective as of January 1, 2007, a change or projected change in
the timing of lessor cash flows related to income taxes generated by leveraged lease transactions, excluding interest and penalty assessments,
requires a lessor to recalculate the rate of return and allocation of income to positive investment years from inception of the lease. Upon adoption
of FSP FAS No. 13-2 on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp recorded a $96 million after-tax charge to retained earnings related to its portfolio of
leveraged leases. The amount of this reduction will be recognized as income over the remaining term of the affected leases. During the first
quarter of 2007, the Bancorp made deposits of $386 million with the IRS to mitigate the risk associated with tax years currently under audit.
These deposits enable the Bancorp to stop the accrual of interest on any tax deficiency, to the extent of the deposit, if the Bancorp is not
ultimately successful. Trial for this litigation is scheduled to begin March 31, 2008.

During April 2006, the Bancorp was added as a defendant in a consolidated antitrust class action lawsuit originally filed against Visa®,
MasterCard® and several other major financial institutions in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York. The
plaintiffs, merchants operating commercial businesses throughout the U.S. and trade associations, claim that the interchange fees charged by
card-issuing banks are unreasonable and seek injunctive relief and unspecified damages. In addition to being a named defendant, the Bancorp is
also subject to an indemnification obligation of Visa as discussed in Note 14. Accordingly, the Bancorp recorded a contingent liability included
in the $172 million litigation reserve.

Several putative class action complaints have been filed against the Bancorp in various federal and state courts. The federal cases were
consolidated by

the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation and are now known as In Re TJX Security Breach Litigation. The state court actions have been
removed to federal court and have been consolidated into that same case. The complaints relate to the alleged intrusion of The TJX Companies,
Inc. s ( TJX ) computer system and the potential theft of their customers non-public information and alleged violations of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley
Act. Some of the complaints were filed by consumers and seek unquantified damages on behalf of putative classes of persons who transacted
business at any one of TJX s stores during the period of the alleged intrusion. Another was filed by financial institutions and seeks unquantified
damages on behalf of other similarly situated entities that suffered losses in relation to the alleged intrusion. The U.S. District Court ( Court ) has
granted the Bancorp s motion to dismiss certain of the claims, but additional claims remain pending. On November 29, 2007, the U.S. District
Court, District of Massachusetts ( District Court ) issued an order denying Plaintiffs Motion for Class Certification in the consolidated cases
brought by financial institutions (the Financial Institution Track ). On December 18, 2007, the District Court entered its final order in the
Financial Institution Track litigation that i) denied Plaintiffs Motion for Leave to Amend their Complaint, without prejudice; ii) dismissed the
case for lack of subject matter jurisdiction; and iii) transferred the case from the United States District Court to the Massachusetts Superior Court
in and for the County of Middlesex ( Massachusetts State Court ). On December 18, 2007, TJIX Companies, Inc. filed a notice of Appeal to the
United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit ( First Circuit ) as to that portion of the Court s December 18 order transferring the case to
Massachusetts State Court and an emergency motion to stay the Massachusetts State Court proceedings pending the appeal. On December 19,
2007, the First Circuit granted the request for stay until further order of the Court. On December 20, 2007, Fifth Third likewise filed a notice of
appeal to the First Circuit solely as to that portion of the District Court s December 18 Order transferring the case to the Massachusetts State
Court. On December 21, 2007, Plaintiffs also filed a Notice of Appeal in the First Circuit as to the entirety of the District Court s December 18
Order and also as to all other prior adverse rulings including, without limitation, the
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District Court s denial of class certification and dismissal of various claims. In regard to the consumer track litigation, on January 9, 2008, the
District Court issued an Order of Preliminary Approval of a proposed class action settlement funded solely by TJX and for the Publishing of
Notice of a Final Fairness Hearing set for July 15, 2008.

In June 2007, Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P. ( Katz ) filed a suit in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio
against the Bancorp and its Ohio banking subsidiary. In the suit, Katz alleges that the Bancorp and its Ohio bank are infringing on Katz s patents
for interactive call processing technology by offering certain automated telephone banking and other services. This lawsuit is one of many

related patent infringement suits brought by Katz in various courts against numerous other defendants. Katz is seeking unspecified monetary
damages and penalties as well as injunctive relief in the suit. Management believes there are substantial defenses to these claims and intends to
defend them vigorously. The impact of the final disposition of this lawsuit cannot be assessed at this time.

In February 2008, a shareholder of the Bancorp filed a derivative suit in the Court of Common Pleas for Hamilton County, Ohio, against the
members of the Bancorp s Board of Directors and, nominally, the Bancorp, alleging breach of fiduciary duty and waste of corporate assets,
among other charges, in relation to the approval of the Bancorp s acquisition of First Charter Corporation. The suit seeks an injunction to halt
proceeding with the acquisition of First Charter Corporation, an independent valuation of First Charter Corporation as to its worth, unspecified
compensatory damages in favor of the Bancorp from the Directors as well as costs and attorneys fees to the plaintiff. The impact of the final
disposition of this lawsuit cannot be assessed at this time.

The Bancorp and its subsidiaries are not parties to any other material litigation. However, there are other litigation matters that arise in the
normal course of business. While it is impossible to ascertain the ultimate resolution or range of financial liability with respect to these
contingent matters, management believes any resulting liability from these other actions would not have a material effect upon the Bancorp s
consolidated financial position or results of operations or cash flows.

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, certain directors, executive officers, principal holders of Bancorp common stock, associates of such persons,
and affiliated companies of such persons were indebted, including undrawn commitments to lend, to the Bancorp s banking subsidiaries in the
aggregate amount, net of participations, of $348 million and $271 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the outstanding
balance on loans to related parties, net of participations and undrawn commitments, was $132 million and $76 million, respectively.

Commitments to lend to related parties as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, net of participations, were comprised of $340 million and $260
million, respectively, to directors and $8 million and $11 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006 to executive officers. The commitments are in
the form of loans and guarantees for various business and personal

interests. This indebtedness was incurred in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and
collateral, as those prevailing at the time of comparable transactions with unrelated parties. This indebtedness does not involve more than the
normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features.

None of the Bancorp s affiliates, officers, directors or employees has an interest in or receives any remuneration from any special purpose entities
or qualified special purpose entities with which the Bancorp transacts business.
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employee-stock purchase loans, personal lines of credit, residential secured loans, overdrafts, letters of credit and increases in indebtedness.
Such transactions are
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subject to the Bancorp s normal underwriting and approval procedures. Prior to the loan closing, Compliance Risk Management must approve
and

determine whether the transaction requires approval from or a post notification be sent to the Bancorp s Board of Directors.

17. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The Bancorp has elected to present the disclosures required by SFAS No. 130, Reporting of Comprehensive Income, in the Consolidated
Statements of Changes in Shareholders Equity and in the following table. Disclosure of the reclassification

adjustments, related tax effects allocated to other comprehensive income and accumulated other comprehensive income as of and for the years
ended December 31 were as follows:

Total Other Comprehensive Total Accumulated Other
Income Comprehensive Income
Tax

Pretax Net Beginning Net Ending
($ in millions) Activity Effect Activity Balance Activity Balance
2007
Gains on available-for-sale securities $ 60 23) 37
Reclassification adjustment for net gains recognized in net income (21) 9 12)
Unrecognized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 39 14) 25 (119) 25 94)
Gains on cash flow hedge derivatives 42 as) 27
Reclassification adjustment for net gains on cash flow hedge derivatives
recognized in net income (€}] (€))]
Unrecognized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives 41 as) 26 (€)) 26 25
Defined benefit plans:
Net prior service cost
Net actuarial loss 3 (€} 2
Total pension and other postretirement obligations 3 (€)) 2 59) 2 (57)
Total $ 83 30) 53 179) 53 (126)
2006
Gains on available-for-sale securities $ 61 (20) 41
Reclassification adjustment for net losses recognized in net income 364 (129) 235
Unrecognized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 425 (149) 276 (395) 276 (119)
Reclassification adjustment for cash flow hedge derivative net losses
recognized in net income 20 ®) 12
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Unrecognized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives
Minimum pension liability (a)

Cumulative effect of change in accounting for pension and other
postretirement obligations (a)

Total

2005

Losses on available-for-sale securities

Reclassification adjustment for net gains recognized in net income
Unrecognized losses on available-for-sale securities

Gains on cash flow hedge derivatives

Reclassification adjustment for net losses recognized in net income
Unrecognized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives
Minimum pension liability

Total

20

$ 445

$ (455)
(39)
(494)
9

21

30

90
$(374)

(®)

(157)

158
13
171
3)
(7
(10)
@31)
130

12

288

(297)
(26)
(323)
6
14
20
59
(244)

13)
®

(413)

(72)

(33)
(64)
(169)

(59)
234

(323)

20
59
(244)

)

(59)
(179)

(395)

(13)
o)
(413)

(a) Upon adoption of SFAS No. 158, the Bancorp measured its liability for its total pension and other postretirement obligations to be $59

million.
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18. COMMON STOCK AND TREASURY STOCK

The following is a summary of the share activity within common stock issued and treasury stock for the years ended December 31:

Common Stock Treasury Stock
($ and shares in millions) Value Shares Value Shares
Shares at December 31, 2004 $ 1,295 583 $ 1,414 26
Shares acquired for treasury 1,746 38
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares issued (206) (@)
Restricted stock grants 43) (@€))]
Shares issued in business combinations 11 5 (1,413) (26)
Retirement of shares (11) (&) (219) (&)
Shares at December 31, 2005 $ 1,295 583 $ 1,279 28
Shares acquired for treasury 82 2
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares issued (84) 2)
Restricted stock grants 45) (D
Shares at December 31, 2006 $ 1,295 583 $ 1,232 27
Shares acquired for treasury 1,084 27
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares issued (86) 2)
Restricted stock grants 59) (€}
Employee stock ownership through benefit plans 38 1
Shares at December 31, 2007 $ 1,295 583 $ 2,209 52

The Bancorp s stock repurchase program is an important element of its capital planning activities and the Bancorp views share repurchases as an
effective means of delivering value to shareholders. On May 21, 2007, the Bancorp announced that its Board of Directors had authorized
management to purchase an additional 30 million shares of the Bancorp s common stock through the open market or in any private transaction.
During 2007, the Bancorp repurchased approximately 27 million shares of its common stock, five percent of total outstanding shares, in open
market transactions for $1.1 billion. At December 31, 2007, approximately 19.2 million shares remain authorized for repurchase.

During 2006, the Bancorp repurchased approximately 2 million shares of its common stock, less than one percent of total outstanding shares, in
open market transactions for $82 million.

On January 10, 2005, the Bancorp executed an overnight share repurchase transaction with a counterparty for the acquisition of 35.5 million
shares of its common stock at a purchase price of $45.95 per share, or $1.6 billion. Pursuant to the agreement with the counterparty, the
counterparty purchased 35.5 million shares in the open market over a period of time that was completed during the third quarter of

2005. In accordance with EITF Issue 99-7 Accounting for an Accelerated Share Repurchase Program, the share transaction was considered two
separate transactions, (i) the acquisition of treasury shares on the acquisition date and (ii) a forward contract indexed to the Bancorp s stock. The
treasury shares were accounted for at cost as a contra equity transaction. The forward contract associated with the overnight share repurchase
transaction was accounted for in accordance with EITF Issue 00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially
Settled in, a Company s Own Stock, as an equity instrument. At the end of the purchase period, the Bancorp received a cash payment of $97
million for the purchase price adjustment based on the volume weighted average purchase price of $43.55. The payment received in connection
with the price adjustment was recorded as an addition to capital surplus. Additionally, for diluted earnings per share purposes, the Bancorp
assumed the transaction would be net settled in shares as the Bancorp had the choice of settling in cash or shares and the Bancorp did not have a
stated policy or the ability to demonstrate a past practice of cash settlement. These incremental shares were subsequently excluded from

quarterly earnings per share calculations, as the effect of inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.
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19. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Bancorp has historically emphasized employee stock ownership. Based on total stock-based awards outstanding and shares remaining for
future grants under the Incentive Compensation Plan, the Bancorp s total overhang is approximately nine percent. The following table provides
detail of the

number of shares to be issued upon exercise of outstanding stock-based awards and remaining shares available for future issuance under all of
the Bancorp s equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2007:

Number of Shares to Be

Weighted-Average Shares Available

Plan Category (shares in thousands) Issued Upon Exercise Exercise Price for Future Issuance
Equity compensation plans approved by

shareholders: 7,321(b)
Stock options (a) 21,530 $ 50.61 (b)
Stock appreciation rights ( SARs ) (c) (c) (b)
Restricted stock 3,395 (d) (b)
Performance units (e) (d) (b)
Performance-based restricted stock 124 (d) (b)
Employee stock purchase plan 1,280(f)
Deferred stock compensation plans 275
Total shares 25,049 8,876

(a) Excludes 2.1 million outstanding options awarded under plans assumed by the Bancorp in connection with certain mergers and
acquisitions. The Bancorp has not made any awards under these plans and will make no additional awards under these plans. The
weighted-average exercise price of the outstanding options is $33.46 per share.

(b) Under the Incentive Compensation Plan, 20.0 million shares of stock were authorized for issuance as incentive and nonqualified stock
options, SARs, restricted stock and restricted stock units, and performance shares and restricted stock awards.

(¢c) At December 31, 2007, approximately 17.5 million SARs were outstanding at a weighted-average grant price of $41.81. The number of
shares to be issued upon exercise will be determined at vesting based on the difference between the grant price and the market price at the
date of exercise.

(d) Not applicable.

(e) The number of shares to be issued is dependent upon the Bancorp achieving certain predefined performance targets and ranges from zero
shares to approximately 290 thousand shares.

(f)  Represents remaining shares of Fifth Third common stock under the Bancorp s 1993 Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and restated,
including an additional 1,500,000 shares approved by shareholders on March 28, 2006.

Stock-based awards are eligible for issuance under the Bancorp s Incentive Compensation Plan to key employees and directors of the Bancorp
and its subsidiaries. The Incentive Compensation Plan was approved by shareholders on March 23, 2004. The plan authorized the issuance of up
to 20 million shares as equity compensation and provides for incentive and nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock
and restricted stock units, and performance share and restricted stock awards. All of the Bancorp s stock-based awards are to be settled with stock
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with the exception

of a portion of the performance shares that are to be settled in cash. The Bancorp has historically used treasury stock to settle stock-based

awards, when available. Stock options, issued at fair market value based on the closing price of the Bancorp s common stock on the date of grant,
have up to ten-year terms and vest and become fully exercisable ratably over a three or four year period of continued employment. SARs, issued
at fair market value based on the closing price of the Bancorp s common stock on the date of grant, have up to ten-year terms and vest and
become exercisable either ratably or fully over a four
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year period of continued employment. The Bancorp does not grant discounted stock options or SARs, re-price previously granted stock options
or SARs, or grant reload stock options. Restricted stock grants vest either after four years or ratably after three, four and five years of continued
employment and include dividend and voting rights. Performance share and performance restricted stock awards have three-year cliff vesting
terms with performance or market conditions as defined by the plan.

As discussed in Note 1, effective January 1, 2006, the Bancorp adopted SFAS No. 123(R) using the modified retrospective application basis in
accounting for stock-based compensation plans. Under SFAS No. 123(R), the Bancorp recognizes compensation expense for the grant-date fair
value of stock-based compensation issued over its requisite service period. The grant-date fair value of stock options and SARs is measured
using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Awards with a graded vesting are expensed on a straight-line basis.

The Bancorp uses the following assumptions, which are evaluated and revised as necessary, in estimating the grant-date fair value of each option
grant for the year ended:

2007 2006 2005
Expected option life (in years) 6 6 6
Expected volatility 22% 23% 26%
Expected dividend yield 4.4% 4.1% 3.5%
Risk-free interest rate 4.6 % 4.9% 4.3%

The expected option life is derived from historical exercise patterns and represents the amount of time that options granted are expected to be
outstanding. The expected volatility is based on a combination of historical and implied volatilities of the Bancorp s common stock. The expected
dividend yield is based on annual dividends divided by the Bancorp s stock price. The risk-free interest rate for periods within the contractual life
of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

Stock-based compensation expense was $63 million, $76 million and $65 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The total related income tax benefit recognized was $22 million, $23 million and $16 million for the years ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The following tables include a summary of stock-based compensation transactions for the previous three
fiscal years:

2007 2006 2005
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Stock Options (shares in thousands) Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at January 1 26900 $ 47.58 31,546 $ 4649 36,162 $ 4531
Granted (a) 4 40.98 2,515 22.90
Exercised (2,068) 2691 (1,931) 21.70  (4,830) 21.16
Forfeited or expired (1,191) 53.87 (2,715 5324  (2,301) 54.30
Outstanding at December 31 23,645 $ 49.07 26,900 $ 4758 31,546 $ 4649
Exercisable at December 31 23,628 $ 49.07 25,978 $ 4743 29,364 $ 46.01

(a) 2005 stock options granted include 2,514 options assumed as part of the First National acquisition completed on January 1, 2006.
These options were granted under a First National plan assumed by the Bancorp.
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The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted for the year ended 2007 was $7.39 per share. There were no stock options granted
during 2006. The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted for the year ended 2005 was $20.54 per share.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $28 million, $32 million and $103 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Cash received
from options exercised was $48 million, $35 million and $90 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The actual tax benefit realized from
the
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exercised options was $7 million, $9 million and $28 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The total grant-date fair value of stock
options that vested during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $16 million, $25 million and $78 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2007, the
aggregate intrinsic value of both outstanding options and exercisable options was $4 million.

At December 31, 2007, stock-based compensation expense related to non-vested stock options not yet recognized was immaterial. The expense
is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted-average period of approximately 0.3 years.

2007 2006 2005
Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average
Grant

Stock Appreciation Rights (shares in thousands) Shares Price Shares Grant Price Shares Grant Price
Outstanding at January 1 13,053 $ 4343 7,541 $ 47.51 3,529 $ 54.37
Granted 6,613 38.45 6,949 39.18 4,892 42.82
Exercised (56) 39.36
Forfeited or expired (2,084) 41.36 (1,437) 44.31 (880) 48.88
Outstanding at December 31 17,526 $ 4181 13,053 $ 4343 7,541 $ 4751
Exercisable at December 31 2,972 $ 4145 989 $ 42.99 4 $ 54.37

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of SARs granted was $6.24, $7.35 and $9.31 per share for the years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The total grant-date fair value of SARs that vested during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $19 million, $10 million and less than $1
million, respectively.

At December 31, 2007, there was $39 million of stock-based compensation expense related to non-vested SARs not yet recognized. The expense
is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted-average period of approximately 2.1 years.

2007 2006 2005
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Grant-Date Grant-Date Grant-Date
Restricted Stock (shares in thousands) Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1 2,380 $ 40.28 1,482 $ 46.16 596 $ 54.01
Granted 1,622 38.19 1,265 38.93 1,086 42.31
Vested 39) 48.28 24) 4491 29) 50.62
Forfeited (444) 40.95 (343) 40.76 (171) 48.19
Nonvested at December 31 3,519 $ 40.80 2,380 $ 4028 1,482 $ 46.16

Table of Contents 149



Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

The total grant-date fair value of restricted stock that vested during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1.9 million, $1.1 million and $1.2 million,
respectively. At December 31, 2007, there was $42 million of stock-based compensation expense related to

nonvested restricted stock not yet recognized. The expense is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted-average period of
approximately 3.0 years.
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The following table summarizes outstanding and exercisable stock options by exercise price at December 31, 2007:

Outstanding Stock Options Exercisable Stock Options
Weighted-
Number of Average Weighted-
Options at Remaining Average
Year Weighted- Contractual Life Number of Weighted- Remaining
Average Options at Year Average Contractual
Exercise Price per Share End (000 s) Exercise Price (in years) End (000 s) Exercise Price Life (in years)
Under $10.00 28 $ 7.46 3.17 28 $ 7.46 3.17
$10.01-$25.00 629 19.49 2.33 629 19.49 2.33
$25.01-$40.00 3,762 36.23 1.01 3,762 36.23 1.01
$40.01-$55.00 14,672 48.30 3.00 14,664 48.29 3.00
Over $55.00 4,554 66.52 4.29 4,545 66.54 4.29
All stock options 23,645 $ 49.07 291 23,628 $ 49.07 291

Approximately 132 thousand shares of performance-based awards were granted during 2007. These awards are payable in stock and cash
contingent upon the Bancorp achieving certain predefined performance targets over the three-year measurement period. These performance
targets are based on the Bancorp s performance relative to a defined peer group. The performance-based awards were granted at a
weighted-average grant-date fair value of $39.89 per share.

Approximately 137 thousand performance-based restricted shares were granted during 2007. These awards are payable in stock contingent upon
the Bancorp achieving certain predefined performance targets over the one-year measurement period. These performance targets are based on
the Bancorp s performance relative to a defined peer group. If performance targets are met, the shares are vested over a three-year period. The
performance-based restricted shares were granted at a weighted-average grant-date fair value of $38.27 per share. The performance condition
related to the 2007 performance-based restricted shares was achieved.

At December 31, 2007, there were 8.1 million incentive options, 15.5 million non-qualified options,

17.5 million SARs, 3.5 million restricted stock awards outstanding, .3 million shares reserved for performance unit awards, .1 million restricted
performance stock awards and 7.3 million shares available for grant. Stock options, SARs and restricted stock outstanding represent
approximately eight percent of the Bancorp s issued shares at December 31, 2007.

The Bancorp sponsors a Stock Purchase Plan that allows qualifying employees to purchase shares of the Bancorp s common stock with a 15%
match. During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, there were 333,039, 317,483, and 333,472 shares purchased by
participants and the Bancorp recognized stock-based compensation expense of $2 million for each of the years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005.

The Bancorp has no specific policy to repurchase common shares to mitigate the dilutive impact of shares related to stock-based compensation;
however, the Bancorp has historically made adequate discretionary purchases based on cash availability, market trends and other factors, to
satisfy exercise activity.
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20. OTHER NONINTEREST INCOME AND OTHER NONINTEREST EXPENSE

The major components of other noninterest income and other noninterest expense for the years ended December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Other noninterest income:

Bank owned life insurance $ (106) 86
Cardholder fees 56 49
Consumer loan and lease fees 46 47
Insurance income 32 28
Operating lease income 32 26
Banking center fees 29 22
Gain on loan sales 25 17
Other 39 24
Total $ 153 299
Other noninterest expense:

Loan processing $ 119 93
Marketing 84 78
Affordable housing investments 57 42
Travel 54 52
Postal and courier 52 49
Intangible amortization 42 45
Professional services fees 35 28
Supplies 31 28
Franchise and other taxes 23 30
Operating lease 22 18
Visa litigation expense 172

Debt and other financing agreement termination 49
Other 298 251
Total $ 989 763

21. INCOME TAXES

2005

91
46
50
27
55
21
24
46
360

89
76
35
54
50
46
26
35
37
40

284
772

The Bancorp and its subsidiaries file a consolidated Federal income tax return. The following is a summary of applicable income taxes included

in the Consolidated Statements of Income at December 31:

($ in millions) 2007
Current income tax expense:

U.S. income taxes $ 623
State and local income taxes 16
Total current tax expense 639
Deferred income tax expense:

U.S. income taxes 197)
State and local income taxes 19
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Total deferred tax expense (178) 21 (16)
Applicable income tax expense $ 461 $ 443 659
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A reconciliation between the statutory U.S. income tax rate and the Bancorp s effective tax rate for the years ended December 31:

2007 2006 2005

Statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0 35.0
Increase (decrease) resulting from:

State taxes, net of federal benefit 1.5 4 4
Tax-exempt income 14 (2.8) (2.3)
Credits 5.0) 3.9 2.3)
Dividends on subsidiary preferred stock 2.5) (2.2) (1.7)
Other, net (4) 7 .8
Effective tax rate 30.0% 27.2 29.9

Tax-exempt income in the rate reconciliation above includes interest on municipal bonds, interest on tax-exempt lending, and income/charges on
life insurance policies held by the Bancorp. The effective tax rate was adversely impacted in 2007 by a $177 million charge to certain life
insurance policies held by the Bancorp. See Note 11 for a further discussion of those charges.

The statute of limitations for federal income tax returns remains open for tax years 2004 through 2007. In addition, limited federal statute
extensions are in place for tax years 1997 through 2003, primarily for leasing uncertainties. With the exception of the state impact of the federal
items discussed above as well as a few states with insignificant uncertain liabilities, the statutes of limitations for state income tax returns remain
open for tax years 2004 through 2007.

As of January 1, 2007, the Bancorp adopted FIN 48. Upon adoption of this Interpretation on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp recognized an
after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings of $2 million representing the cumulative effect of applying the provisions of this
Interpretation. At January 1, 2007 and at December 31, 2007, the Bancorp had unrecognized tax benefits of $446 million and $469 million,
respectively. Those balances included $99 million and $100 million of tax positions that, if recognized, would impact the effective tax rate and
$7 million and $6 million in tax positions that would impact goodwill. The remaining $340 million and $363 million is related to tax positions
for which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of the

deductions. A significant portion of these tax positions relate to the leveraged lease litigation discussed below and in Note 15.

Any interest and penalties incurred in connection with income taxes are recorded as a component of tax expense. For the year ended
December 31, 2007, the Bancorp accrued interest, net of the related tax benefit, of $2 million and, at December 31, 2007, had accrued interest
liabilities of $67 million, net of the related tax benefits. No liabilities were recorded for penalties.

Included in other assets at December 31, 2007 is a deposit of $386 million that the Bancorp made under Internal Revenue Code section 6603 for
taxes associated with the leveraged lease portfolio.

Currently, the Internal Revenue Service is examining the Bancorp s income tax returns for the 2004 and 2005 years. While fieldwork is expected
to be completed during 2008, it is unlikely that all issues will be resolved by year end.

The Bancorp has filed suit in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio in a dispute with the Internal Revenue Service
concerning the timing of deductions associated with certain leveraged lease transactions in its 1997 tax return. A jury trial is scheduled for

March 2008. The Internal Revenue Service has also proposed adjustments to the leveraged lease transactions in subsequent tax return years. The
proposed adjustments relate to the Bancorp s portfolio of leveraged leases, with both domestic and foreign municipalities. The Bancorp expects a
trial court decision during 2008.
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Notwithstanding the trial court decision, it is anticipated that the losing party will appeal the decision to the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals. It is
unlikely that the Appeals Court decision will be rendered during 2008. While the Bancorp is not expecting the litigation to be resolved during
2008, the trial court decision, together with rulings from other court jurisdictions where other leveraged lease cases are pending, may cause the
Bancorp to

reevaluate its position and associated unrecognized tax benefits during 2008. An estimate of the range of reasonably possible changes to the
unrecognized tax benefits cannot be made at this time.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of the Bancorp s unrecognized tax benefits.

($ in millions) 2007
Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1 $ 446
Gross increases for tax positions taken during prior period
Gross decreases for tax positions taken during prior period

Gross increases for tax positions taken during current period 47
Settlements with taxing authorities )
Lapse of applicable statute of limitations (20)
Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 $ 469

Deferred income taxes are included as a component of accrued taxes, interest and expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are
comprised of the following temporary differences at December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:

Allowance for credit losses $ 328 270
Deferred compensation 174 160
Other comprehensive income 68 98
State net operating losses 72 112
Other 221 117
Total deferred tax assets 863 757
Deferred tax liabilities:

Lease financing 1,344 1,750
State deferred taxes 149 189
Bank premises and equipment 75 70
Mortgage servicing rights 160 124
Other 154 173
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,882 2,306
Total net deferred tax liability $1,019 1,549

Retained earnings at December 31, 2007 included $157 million in allocations of earnings for bad debt deductions of former thrift subsidiaries for
which no income tax has been provided. Under current tax law, if certain of the Bancorp s

subsidiaries use these bad debt reserves for purposes other than to absorb bad debt losses, they will be subject to Federal income tax at the
current corporate tax rate.
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22. RETIREMENT AND BENEFIT PLANS

The Bancorp implemented SFAS No. 158, Employers Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans an amendment of
FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R) at December 31, 2006. SFAS No. 158 requires the funded status of pension plans to be recorded

in the balance sheet as an asset for plans with an overfunded status and a liability for plans with an underfunded status. The Bancorp recognized

the overfunded and underfunded status of its pension plans as an asset and liability, respectively, in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Overfunded and underfunded amounts recognized in other assets and other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for the defined benefit
retirement plans as of December 31 consist of:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Prepaid benefit cost $ 37 39
Accrued benefit liability 36) 37
Net overfunded status $ 1 2

The following tables summarize the defined benefit retirement plans as of and for the years ended December 31:

Plans With an Overfunded Status

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $252 238
Actual return on assets 12 26
Contributions 15
Settlement (20) (20)
Benefits paid 7 @)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $237 252
Projected benefit obligation at January 1 $213 220
Service cost 1
Interest cost 12 12
Settlement (20) (20)
Actuarial loss 2 7
Benefits paid 7 (@)
Projected benefit obligation at December 31 $200 213
Overfunded projected benefit obligation recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as an asset $ 37 39

Plans With an Underfunded Status

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $
Contributions 3 3
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Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at December 31
Projected benefit obligation at January 1
Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial loss

Benefits paid

Projected benefit obligation at December 31

Unfunded projected benefit obligation recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as a liability
The following tables summarize net periodic benefit cost and other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in other

comprehensive income for the years ended December 31:

($ in millions)

Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on assets

Amortization of actuarial loss
Amortization of net prior service cost
Settlement

Net periodic benefit cost

($ in millions)

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in other comprehensive income:

Net actuarial loss

Net prior service cost

Amortization of actuarial loss

Amortization of prior service cost

Settlements

Total recognized in other comprehensive income

Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and other comprehensive income (a)

(a) Disclosure was not required for the year ended 2005 as SFAS No. 158 was not effective until December 31, 2006.
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The estimated net actuarial loss and prior service cost for the defined benefit pension plans that will be amortized from accumulated other
comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost during 2008 are $6 million and $1 million, respectively.

The plan assumptions are evaluated annually and are updated as necessary. The discount rate assumption reflects the yield on a portfolio of high
quality fixed-income instruments that have a similar duration to the plan s liabilities. The expected long-term rate of return assumption reflects
the average return expected on the assets invested to provide for the plan s liabilities. In determining the expected long-term rate of return, the
Bancorp evaluated actuarial and economic inputs, including long-term inflation rate assumptions and broad equity and bond indices long-term
return projections, as well as actual long-term historical plan performance.

The following table summarizes the plan assumptions for the years ended December 31:

Weighted-average assumptions 2007 2006 2005
For measuring benefit obligations at year end:

Discount rate 6.26 % 5.80 5.375
Rate of compensation increase 5.00 5.00 5.00
Expected return on plan assets 8.52 8.50 8.45
For measuring net periodic benefit cost:

Discount rate 5.80 5.375 5.65-5.85
Rate of compensation increase 5.00 5.00 5.00
Expected return on plan assets 8.50 8.45 8.00

The Bancorp s qualified defined benefit plan is currently overfunded. This plan s benefits were frozen in 1998, except for grandfathered
employees. The Bancorp s retirement plans with an underfunded status consist of nonqualified, supplemental retirement plans, which are funded
on an as needed basis. A majority of these plans were obtained in acquisitions from prior years.

Lowering both the expected rate of return on the plan and the discount rate by 0.25% would have increased the 2007 pension expense by
approximately $1 million.

Plan assets consist primarily of common trust and mutual funds (equities and fixed income) and Bancorp common stock. As of December 31,
2007 and 2006, $153 million and $156 million, respectively, of plan assets were managed by Fifth Third Bank, a subsidiary of the Bancorp,
through common trust and mutual funds and included $9 million and $15 million, respectively, of Bancorp common stock. Plan assets are not
expected to be returned to the Bancorp during 2008.

The Bancorp s policy for the investment of plan assets is to employ investment strategies that achieve a range of weighted-average target asset
allocations relating to equity securities (including the Bancorp s common stock), fixed income securities and cash. The following table provides
the Bancorp s targeted and actual weighted-average asset allocations by asset category for 2007 and 2006:

Targeted
Weighted-average asset allocation range 2007 2006
Equity securities 71% 69
Bancorp common stock 5 6
Total equity securities 70 80% 76 75
Total fixed income securities 20 25 20 20
Cash 05 4 5
Total 100% 100

The risk tolerance for the plan is determined by management to be moderate to aggressive, recognizing that higher returns involve some
volatility and that periodic declines in the portfolio s value are tolerated in an effort to achieve real capital growth. Prohibited asset classes of the
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plan include precious metals, venture capital, short sales and leveraged transactions. Per the Employee Retirement Income Security Act
( ERISA ), the Bancorp s common stock cannot exceed ten percent of the fair market value of plan assets.
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The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit plans was $235 million and $249 million at December 31, 2007 and December 31,
2006, respectively. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, amounts relating to the Bancorp s defined benefit plans with benefit obligations exceeding
assets were as follows:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Projected benefit obligation $ 36 37
Accumulated benefit obligation 36 38

Fair value of plan assets
Based on actuarial assumptions, the Bancorp does not expect to contribute to the plan in 2008.

Estimated pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are $20 million in 2008, $21 million in 2009, $20 million in 2010,
$19 million in 2011 and $19 million in 2012. The total estimated payments for the years 2013 through 2017 is $83 million.

The Bancorp s profit sharing plan expense was $52 million for 2007, $60 million for 2006 and $62 million for 2005. Expenses recognized during
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 for matching contributions to the Bancorp s defined contribution savings plans were $37
million, $35 million and $33 million, respectively.

23. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of earnings per share and the reconciliation of earnings per share to earnings per diluted share for the years ended December 31:

2007 2006 2005

Average Per Share Average Per Share Average Per Share
(in millions, except per share data) Income Shares Amount Income Shares Amount Income  Shares Amount
Earnings per share:
Net income before cumulative effect $1,076 $1,184 $ 1,549
Net income available to common shareholders
before cumulative effect (a) 1,075 538 $ 2.00 1,184 555 $ 2.13 1,548 554 $ 279
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, net of tax 4 .01
Net income available to common shareholders
(a) $ 1,075 538 $ 2.00 $1,188 555 $ 214 $1,548 554 $ 279
Earnings per diluted share:
Net income available to common shareholders
before cumulative effect $ 1,075 538 $ 2.00 $1,184 555 $ 213 $1,548 554 $ 279
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock based awards 2 (.01) 2 (.01) 4 (.02)
Convertible preferred stock (b)
Income plus assumed conversions before
cumulative effect 1,076 540 $ 1.99 1,184 557 $ 212 1,549 558 $ 2.77

4 .01
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Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of tax

Net income available to common shareholders

plus assumed conversions $1,076 540 $ 199 $1,188 557 $ 213 $1,549 558 $§ 2.77
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(a) Dividends on preferred stock are $.740 million for all periods presented.
(b) The additive effect to income from dividends on convertible preferred stock is $.580 million and the average share dilutive effect from
convertible preferred stock is ..308 million shares for all periods presented.

During the first quarter of 2006, the Bancorp recognized a benefit for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of $4 million, net
of $2 million of tax, related to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R). The benefit recognized relates to the Bancorp s estimate of forfeiture
experience to be realized for all unvested stock-based awards outstanding.

At December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, there were 36.2 million, 33.1 million and 28.1 million

shares outstanding, respectively, that were not included in the computation of net income per diluted share. The outstanding shares consist of
options, stock appreciation rights and restricted stock that have not yet been exercised. These shares are excluded from the computation of net
income per diluted shares because the exercise price of the shares was greater than the average market price of the common shares and,
therefore, the effect would be antidilutive.

24. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Carrying amounts and estimated fair values for financial instruments as of December 31:

2007 2006
Carrying Carrying
Fair Fair
($ in millions) Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks $ 2,687 2,687 2,737 2,737
Available-for-sale and other securities 10,677 10,677 11,053 11,053
Held-to-maturity securities 355 355 356 356
Trading securities 171 171 187 187
Other short-term investments 593 593 809 809
Loans held for sale 4,329 4,371 1,150 1,152
Portfolio loans and leases, net 79,316 79,600 73,582 73,660
Derivative assets 939 939 309 309
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 75,445 75,378 69,380 69,371
Federal funds purchased 4,427 4,427 1,421 1,421
Other short-term borrowings 4,747 4,747 2,796 2,796
Long-term debt 12,857 13,298 12,558 12,762
Derivative liabilities 715 715 369 369
Short positions 35 35 29 29
Other financial instruments:
Commitments to extend credit 94 94 75 75
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Letters of credit 26 26 23 23

Fair values for financial instruments, which were based on various assumptions and estimates as of a specific point in time, represent liquidation
values and may vary significantly from amounts that will be realized in actual transactions. In addition,

certain non-financial instruments were excluded from the fair value disclosure requirements. Therefore, the fair values presented in the table
above should not be construed as the underlying value to the Bancorp.
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The following methods and assumptions were used in determining the fair value of selected financial instruments:

Short-term financial assets and liabilities: For financial instruments with a short-term or no stated maturity, prevailing market rates and
limited credit risk, carrying amounts approximate fair value. Those financial instruments include cash and due from banks, other short-term
investments, certain deposits (demand, interest checking, savings, money market and foreign office deposits), federal funds purchased and other
short-term borrowings.

Available-for-sale, held-to-maturity, trading and other securities, including short positions: In general, fair values were based on quoted
market prices, if available. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Loans held for sale: The fair value of loans held for sale was estimated based on outstanding commitments from investors, observable market
prices of similar instruments, or if a market price is not available, a discounted cash flow calculation using appropriate market rates for similar
instruments.

Portfolio loans and leases, net: Fair values were estimated by discounting future cash flows
using the current rates as similar loans would be made to borrowers for the same remaining maturities.

Derivative assets and derivative liabilities: Fair values were based on the estimated amount the Bancorp would receive or pay to terminate the
derivative contracts, taking into account the current interest rates and the creditworthiness of the counterparties. The fair values represent an
asset or liability at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Deposits: Fair values for other time deposits and certificates of deposit $100,000 and over were estimated using a discounted cash flow
calculation that applied prevailing LIBOR/Swap interest rates for the same maturities.

Long-term debt: Fair value of long-term debt was based on quoted market prices, when available, or a discounted cash flow calculation using
prevailing market rates for borrowings of similar terms.

Commitments to extend credit: Fair values of loan commitments were based on estimated probable credit losses.

Letters of credit: Fair values of letters of credit were based on unamortized fees on the letters of credit.

25. CERTAIN REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND CAPITAL RATIOS

The principal source of income and funds for the Bancorp (parent company) are dividends from its subsidiaries. During 2007, the amount of
dividends the bank subsidiaries could pay to the Bancorp without prior approval of regulatory agencies was limited to their 2007 eligible net
profits, as defined, and the adjusted retained 2006 and 2005 net income of those subsidiaries.

The Bancorp s subsidiary banks must maintain cash reserve balances when total reservable deposit liabilities are greater than the regulatory
exemption. These reserve requirements may be satisfied with vault cash and noninterest-bearing cash balances on reserve with a Federal Reserve
Bank. In 2007 and 2006, the subsidiary banks were required to maintain
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average cash reserve balances of $330 million and $289 million, respectively.

The FRB adopted guidelines pursuant to which it assesses the adequacy of capital in examining and supervising a bank holding company and in
analyzing applications to it under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended. These guidelines include quantitative measures that
assign risk weightings to assets and off-balance sheet items, as well as define and set minimum regulatory capital requirements. All bank holding
companies are required to maintain core capital (Tier I) of at least 4% of risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet items (Tier I capital ratio),
total capital of at least 8% of risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet items
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(Total risk-based capital ratio) and Tier I capital of at least 3% of adjusted quarterly average assets (Tier I leverage ratio). Failure to meet the
minimum capital requirements can initiate certain actions by regulators that could have a direct material effect on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Bancorp.

Tier I capital consists principally of shareholders equity including Tier I qualifying subordinated debt and junior subordinated debt but excluding
unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities and unrecognized pension actuarial gains and losses and prior service cost, less
goodwill and certain other intangibles. Tier II capital consists principally of perpetual and trust preferred stock that is not eligible to be included
as Tier I capital, term subordinated debt, intermediate-term preferred stock and, subject to limitations, general allowances for loan and lease
losses. Assets are adjusted under the risk-based guidelines to take into account different risk characteristics. Average assets for this purpose does
not include goodwill and any other intangible assets and investments that the FRB determines should be deducted from Tier I capital.

Both the FRB and the Office of Comptroller of the Currency ( OCC ) have issued regulations regarding the capital adequacy of subsidiary banks.
These requirements are substantially similar to those adopted by the FRB regarding bank holding companies, as described above. In addition, the
federal banking agencies have issued substantially similar regulations to implement the system of

prompt corrective action established by Section 38 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act. Under the regulations, a bank generally shall be

deemed to be well-capitalized if it has a Total risk-based capital ratio of 10% or more, a Tier I capital ratio of 6% or more, a Tier I leverage ratio
of 5% or more and is not subject to any written capital order or directive. If an institution becomes undercapitalized, it would become subject to
significant additional oversight, regulations and requirements as mandated by the Federal Deposit Insurance Act. The Bancorp and each of its
subsidiary banks had Tier I, Total risk-based capital and Tier I leverage ratios above the well-capitalized levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006.
As of December 31, 2007, the most recent notification from the FRB categorized the Bancorp and each of its subsidiary banks as

well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To continue to qualify for financial holding company status
pursuant to the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999, the Bancorp s subsidiary banks must, among other things, maintain well-capitalized capital
ratios.

U.S. bank regulatory authorities and international bank supervisory organizations, principally the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision, are
currently considering changes to the risk-based capital adequacy framework for banks, including emphasis on credit, market and operational risk
components, which ultimately could affect the appropriate capital guidelines for bank holding companies such as the Bancorp.
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Capital and risk-based capital and leverage ratios for the Bancorp and its significant subsidiary banks at December 31:

($ in millions)

Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Fifth Third Bancorp (Consolidated)
Fifth Third Bank (Ohio)

Fifth Third Bank (Michigan)

Fifth Third Bank, N.A.

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets):
Fifth Third Bancorp (Consolidated)
Fifth Third Bank (Ohio)

Fifth Third Bank (Michigan)

Fifth Third Bank, N.A.

Tier I leverage (to average assets):
Fifth Third Bancorp (Consolidated)
Fifth Third Bank (Ohio)

Fifth Third Bank (Michigan)

Fifth Third Bank, N.A.
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2007
Amount

$11,733
6,058
5,787
519

8,924
4,744
5,191

503

8,924
4,744
5,191

503

2006
Ratio Amount

10.16%  $11,385

10.39 6,573
10.13 5,814
21.76 216
7.72 8,625
8.13 5,336
9.09 5,341
21.07 203
8.50 8,625
8.11 5,336
10.55 5,341
25.59 203

Ratio

11.07%
12.82
11.41
11.78

8.39
10.41
10.48
11.07

8.44
9.53
11.30
12.52
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26. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

($ in millions)

Condensed Statements of Income (Parent Company Only)

For the years ended December 31 2007 2006 2005
Income

Dividends from subsidiaries $ 900 605 1,270
Interest on loans to subsidiaries 75 46 32
Other 9 2 1
Total income 984 653 1,303
Expenses

Interest 162 120 77
Other 80 22 23
Total expenses 242 142 100
Income Before Income Taxes and Change in Undistributed Earnings of Subsidiaries 742 511 1,203
Applicable income taxes (58) 35) 25)
Income Before Change in Undistributed Earnings of Subsidiaries 800 546 1,228
Increase in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries 276 642 321
Net Income $ 1,076 1,188 1,549

Condensed Balance Sheets (Parent Company Only)

As of December 31 2007 2006
Assets

Cash $ 1,200 909
Loans to subsidiaries 1,201 636
Investment in subsidiaries 11,991 11,735
Goodwill 137 137
Other assets 188 37
Total Assets $ 14,717 13,454
Liabilities

Commercial paper $ 4 7
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 320 259
Long-term debt 5,232 3,166
Total Liabilities 5,556 3,432
Shareholders Equity 9,161 10,022
Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $ 14,717 13,454

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows (Parent Company Only)

For the years ended December 31 2007 2006 2005
Operating Activities

Net income $ 1,076 1,188 1,549
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

(Benefit) provision for deferred income taxes 7 1 @))
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Increase in other assets

Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities
Increase in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries
Other, net

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Investing Activities

Capital contribution to subsidiaries

Decrease in held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities
(Increase) decrease in loans to subsidiaries

Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities
Financing Activities

Increase (decrease) in other short-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term debt

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt

Payment of cash dividends

Exercise of stock-based awards

Purchases of treasury stock

Other, net

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Increase in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Table of Contents

(98)
132
(276)

46
873

6
(565)
(559)

13
(209)

2,135
(898)

50
(1,084)
(30)
(23)

291

909

$ 1,200
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(642)

(14)
549

(25)

107)
(132)

(13)
748
(867)
43

(32)

(3

(174)
243
666
909

4
(29)
(321)

1,195

1,811
1,811

(26)

(794)
96
(1,649)

(2,373)
633
33
666
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27. SEGMENTS

The Bancorp s principal activities include Commercial Banking, Branch Banking, Consumer Lending, Investment Advisors and Processing
Solutions. Commercial Banking offers banking, cash management and financial services to large and middle-market businesses, government and
professional customers. Branch Banking provides a full range of deposit and loans and lease products to individuals and small businesses
through retail locations. Consumer Lending includes the Bancorp s mortgage, home equity and other indirect lending activities. Investment
Advisors provides a full range of investment alternatives for individuals, companies and not-for-profit organizations. Processing Solutions
provides electronic funds transfer, debit, credit and merchant transaction processing, operates the Jeanie® ATM network and provides other data
processing services to affiliated and unaffiliated customers. The General Corporate and Other column includes the unallocated portion of the
investment portfolio, certain non-deposit funding, unassigned equity and certain support activities and other items not attributed to the business
segments.

Results of the Bancorp s business segments are presented based on its management structure and management accounting practices. The structure
and accounting practices are specific to the Bancorp; therefore, the financial results of the Bancorp s business segments are not necessarily
comparable with similar information for other financial institutions. The Bancorp refines its methodologies from time to time as management
accounting practices are improved and businesses change. During 2007, the Bancorp changed the reporting of Processing Solutions to include
certain revenues and expenses related to credit card processing that were previously listed under the Commercial and Branch

Banking segments. Revisions to the Bancorp s methodologies are applied on a retroactive basis.

The Bancorp manages interest rate risk centrally at the corporate level by employing a funds transfer pricing ( FTP ) methodology. This
methodology insulates the business segments from interest rate volatility, enabling them to focus on serving customers through loan originations
and deposit taking. The FTP system assigns charge rates and credit rates to classes of assets and liabilities, respectively, based on expected
duration and the Treasury swap curve. Matching duration, or the expected average term until an instrument can be repriced, allocates interest
income and interest expense to each segment so its resulting net interest income is insulated from interest rate risk. In a rising rate environment,
the Bancorp benefits from the widening spread between deposit costs and wholesale funding costs. However, the Bancorp s FTP system credits
this benefit to deposit-providing businesses, such as Branch Banking and Investment Advisors, on a duration-adjusted basis. The net impact of
the FTP methodology is captured in General Corporate and Other.

Management made several changes to the FTP methodology in 2007 to more appropriately calculate FTP charges and credits to each of the
Bancorp s business segments. Changes to the FTP methodology were applied retroactively and included adding a liquidity premium to loans,
deposits and certificates of deposit to properly reflect the Bancorp s marginal cost of longer term funding. In addition, an FTP charge on fixed
assets based on the average 5 year Treasury curve was added to the new FTP methodology.
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The business segments are charged provision expense based on the actual net charge-offs experienced by the loans owned by each segment.
Provision expense attributable to loan growth and change in factors in the allowance for loan and lease losses are captured in General Corporate
and Other. The financial results of the business segments include allocations for shared services and headquarters expenses. Even with these

allocations, the financial

results are not necessarily indicative of the business segments financial condition and results of operations as if they were to exist as independent
entities. Additionally, the business segments form synergies by taking advantage of cross-sell opportunities and when funding operations by
accessing the capital markets as a collective unit. Results of operations and average assets by segment for each of the three years ended

December 31 are:

($ in millions)

2007

Net interest income (a)

Provision for loan and lease losses

Net interest income after provision for

loan and lease losses
Noninterest income:
Electronic payment processing
Service charges on deposits
Investment advisory revenue
Corporate banking revenue
Mortgage banking net revenue
Other noninterest income
Securities gains (losses), net
Total noninterest income
Noninterest expense:

Salaries, wages and incentives
Employee benefits

Payment processing expense
Net occupancy expense
Technology and communications
Equipment expense

Other noninterest expense
Total noninterest expense
Income before income taxes
Applicable income taxes (a)
Net income

Average assets

Commercial

Banking

$ 1,310
127

1,183

(6)
154
3
341

66
558

220
44

15

4

3

507

793

948

246

$ 702
$ 38,796

Branch Consumer Investment

Banking Lending Advisors
1,465 404 154
162 148 13
1,303 256 141
174 1
421 7
90 386
13 10
7 122 2
74 69 2
6
779 197 408
382 56 140
101 28 27
6
136 8 10
14 2 2
37 1 1
447 158 215
1,123 253 395
959 200 154
338 70 54
621 130 100
45,054 23,728 5,923

(a) Includes taxable-equivalent adjustments of $24 million.
(b) Electronic payment processing service revenues provided to the banking segments are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of

Income.

Processing
Solutions

(6
11

17)

699
(1)

3
41
742

62
13
237

31

137
488
237
84
153
1,068

General
Corporate

(294)
167

(461)

1
2
(E)]

2
99)
21
(82)

379

65

1

96

116

77
(340)

394
937)
307)
(630)
(12,092)

Eliminations Total

3,033
628

2,405

(43)(b) 826
579

(92)(c) 382
367

133

153

27

135) 2,467
1,239
278
244
269
169
123
(135) 989
(135) 3,311
1,561

485

1,076

102,477

(c) Revenue sharing agreements between Investment Advisors and Branch Banking are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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($ in millions)

2006

Net interest income (a)

Provision for loan and lease losses
Net interest income after provision for
loan and lease losses

Noninterest income:

Electronic payment processing
Service charges on deposits
Investment advisory revenue
Corporate banking revenue
Mortgage banking net revenue
Other noninterest income
Securities gains (losses), net
Securities gains, net non qualifying
hedges on mortgage servicing rights
Total noninterest income
Noninterest expense:

Salaries, wages and incentives
Employee benefits

Payment processing expense

Net occupancy expense
Technology and communications
Equipment expense

Other noninterest expense

Total noninterest expense

Income before income taxes and
cumulative effect

Applicable income taxes (a)
Income before cumulative effect
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, net of tax
Net income

Average assets

Commercial

Banking

$ 1,317
99

1,218
S)

146

3

292

40

476

200
44

14

2
467
727

967
274
693

$ 693
$ 35,134

Banking

1,300
108

1,192

159
365
87
15
5
80

711

357
100
15
121
13
32
397
1,035

868
306
562

562
43,428

(a) Includes taxable-equivalent adjustments of $26 million.
(b)  Electronic payment processing service revenues provided to the banking segments are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of

Income.

Lending

409
94

315

148
78

229

66

el \S Jie e}

15
267

277
98
179

179
22,154

Branch Consumer Investment

Adyvisors

139
4

135

~] -

367

[\SIN (SN |

386

143
29

10
196
381
140

49
91

91
5,500

Processing
Solutions

3
9
(12)

601
QY

1
35
(1)
635
57
13
169
32

132
410

213
75
138

138
586

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General
Corporate

(263)
29

(292)

(€]

3)

64

(363)

(300)

351
74

89
92
76
(462)
220

(812)
(333)
(479)

(475)
(1,563)

Eliminations

(38)(b)
(87)(¢)

(125)

(125)
(125)

Total

2,899
343

2,556

717
517
367
318
155
299
(364)

3
2,012

1,174
292
184
245
141
116
763

2,915

1,653
469
1,184

4
1,188
105,238

(c) Revenue sharing agreements between Investment Advisors and Branch Banking are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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($ in millions)

2005

Net interest income (a)

Provision for loan and lease losses

Net interest income after provision for

loan and lease losses
Noninterest income:
Electronic payment processing
Service charges on deposits
Investment advisory revenue
Corporate banking revenue
Mortgage banking net revenue
Other noninterest income
Securities gains (losses), net
Total noninterest income
Noninterest expense:

Salaries, wages and incentives
Employee benefits

Payment processing expense
Net occupancy expense
Technology and communications
Equipment expense

Other noninterest expense
Total noninterest expense
Income before income taxes
Applicable income taxes (a)
Net income

Average assets

Commercial Branch Consumer Investment

Banking

$ 1,177
90

1,087

149
3
276

30
458

201
46

12

3

1

434

697

848

248

$ 600
$ 31,062

Banking

1,210
97

1,113

143
368
86
19
5
67

688

362
104
17
110
13
28
371
1,005
796
281
515
41,139

(a) Includes taxable-equivalent adjustments of $31 million.
(b)  Electronic payment processing service revenues provided to the banking segments are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of

Income.

Lending

424
89

335

165
124

289

59
30

6

1

1

214
311
313
110
203
20,627

Advisors

122
4

118

3

360

(9 1 S S}

377

140
29

— DN oo

203

112
40

72
4,568

Processing
Solutions

)
18

27

517
M

1
41
558
44
127
31
125
342
189
66

123
502

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General
Corporate  Eliminations

72
32

40

“ (35)(b)

)

&) (86)(c)
1

2
93
39
125 (121)

327
65
1
82
92
71
(454) (121)
184 (121)
(19)
(55)
36
4,978

Total

2,996
330

2,666

622
522
358
299
174
360
39
2,374

1,133
283
145
221
142
105
772

2,801

2,239
690

1,549

102,876

(c) Revenue sharing agreements between Investment Advisors and Branch Banking are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Fifth Third Bancorp:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Fifth Third Bancorp and subsidiaries (the Bancorp ) as of December 31, 2007,
based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. The Bancorp s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management s Assessment as to the Effectiveness
of Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bancorp s internal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company s principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company s board of directors, management, and other
personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Bancorp maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
based on the criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007 of the Bancorp and our report dated February 22, 2008 expressed an
unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

Cincinnati, Ohio

February 22, 2008
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To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Fifth Third Bancorp:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Fifth Third Bancorp and subsidiaries (the Bancorp ) as of December 31, 2007
and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Bancorp s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Fifth Third Bancorp and
subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Bancorp s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 22, 2008 expressed
unqualified opinion on the Bancorp s internal control over financial reporting.

Cincinnati, Ohio

February 22, 2008
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APPENDIX B

Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and Results of Operations for each of the years in
the three year period ended December 31, 2007, as included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report may contain forward-looking statements about Fifth Third Bancorp and/or the company as combined acquired entities within the
meaning of Sections 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rule 175 promulgated thereunder, and 21E of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, and Rule 3b-6 promulgated thereunder, that involve inherent risks and uncertainties. This report may contain certain
forward-looking statements with respect to the financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business of
Fifth Third Bancorp and/or the combined company including statements preceded by, followed by or that include the words or phrases such as
believes, expects, anticipates, plans, trend, objective, continue, remain or similar expressions or future or conditional verbs such as
should, could, might, can, may or similar expressions. There are a number of important factors that could cause future results to differ mater
from historical performance and these forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are not limited to:
(1) general economic conditions and weakening in the economy, specifically the real estate market, either national or in the states in which Fifth
Third, one or more acquired entities and/or the combined company do business, are less favorable than expected; (2) deteriorating credit quality;
(3) political developments, wars or other hostilities may disrupt or increase volatility in securities markets or other economic conditions;
(4) changes in the interest rate environment reduce interest margins; (5) prepayment speeds, loan origination and sale volumes, charge-offs and
loan loss provisions; (6) Fifth Third s ability to maintain required capital levels and adequate sources of funding and liquidity; (7) changes and
trends in capital markets; (8) competitive pressures among depository institutions increase significantly; (9) effects of critical accounting policies
and judgments; (10) changes in accounting policies or procedures as may be required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board or other
regulatory agencies; (11) legislative or regulatory changes or actions, or significant litigation, adversely affect Fifth Third, one or more acquired
entities and/or the combined company or the businesses in which Fifth Third, one or more acquired entities and/or the combined company are
engaged; (12) ability to maintain favorable ratings from rating agencies; (13) fluctuation of Fifth Third s stock price; (14) ability to attract and
retain key personnel; (15) ability to receive dividends from its subsidiaries; (16) potentially dilutive effect of future acquisitions on current
shareholders ownership of Fifth Third; (17) effects of accounting or financial results of one or more acquired entities; (18) difficulties in
combining the operations of acquired entities; (19) ability to secure confidential information through the use of computer systems and
telecommunications networks; and (20) the impact of reputational risk created by these developments on such matters as business generation and
retention, funding and liquidity. Fifth Third undertakes no obligation to release revisions to these forward-looking statements or reflect events or
circumstances after the date of this report.
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MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following is management s discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected Fifth Third Bancorp s (the Bancorp or
Fifth Third ) financial condition and results of operations during the periods included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which are a part
of this report. Reference to the Bancorp incorporates the parent holding company and all consolidated subsidiaries.

TABLE 1: SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

For the years ended December 31 ($ in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Income Statement Data

Net interest income (a) $ 3,033 2,899 2,996 3,048 2,944
Noninterest income 2,467 2,012 2,374 2,355 2,398
Total revenue (a) 5,500 4911 5,370 5,403 5,342
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330 268 399
Noninterest expense 3,311 2,915 2,801 2,863 2,466
Net income 1,076 1,188 1,549 1,525 1,665
Common Share Data

Earnings per share, basic $ 200 2.14 279 272 291
Earnings per share, diluted 1.99 2.13 277 268 287
Cash dividends per common share 1.70 1.58 1.46 1.31 1.13
Book value per share 17.20 18.02 17.00 16.00 15.29
Dividend payout ratio 84.9% 74.2 527 489 394
Financial Ratios

Return on average assets 1.05% 1.13 1.50 1.61 1.90
Return on average equity 11.2 12.1 16.6 17.2 19.0
Average equity as a percent of average assets 9.35 9.32 9.06 934 10.01
Tangible equity 6.05 7.79 6.87 835 8.56
Net interest margin (a) 3.36 3.06 3.23 3.48 3.62
Efficiency (a) 60.2 594 52.1 530 462
Credit Quality

Net losses charged off $ 462 316 299 252 312
Net losses charged off as a percent of average loans and leases 61% 44 45 45 .63
Allowance for loan and lease losses as a percent of loans and leases 1.17 1.04 1.06 1.19 1.33
Allowance for credit losses as a percent of loans and leases 1.29 1.14 1.16 1.31 1.47
Nonperforming assets as a percent of loans, leases and other assets, including other real estate

owned 1.32 .61 .52 51 .61
Average Balances

Loans and leases, including held for sale $ 78,348 73,493 67,737 57,042 52,414
Total securities and other short-term investments 11,994 21,288 24,999 30,597 28,947
Total assets 102,477 105,238 102,876 94,896 87,481
Transaction deposits (b) 50,987 49,678 48,177 43,260 40,372
Core deposits (c) 61,765 60,178 56,668 49,468 46,798
Wholesale funding (d) 27,254 31,691 33,615 33,629 28,812
Shareholders equity 9,583 9,811 9,317 8,860 8,754
Regulatory Capital Ratios

Tier I capital 7.72% 8.39 835 1031 1097
Total risk-based capital 10.16 11.07 1042 1231 1342
Tier I leverage 8.50 8.44 8.08 889 9.11

(a) Amounts presented on a fully taxable equivalent basis ( FTE ). The taxable equivalent adjustments for years ending December 31, 2007,
2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $24 million, $26 million, $31 million, $36 million and $39 million, respectively.

(b) Includes demand, interest checking, savings, money market and foreign office deposits.

(c¢) Includes transaction deposits plus other time deposits.
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TABLE 2: QUARTERLY INFORMATION
2007 2006

For the three months ended ($ in millions, except per share data) 12/31 9/30 6/30 3/31 12/31 9/30 6/30 3/31
Net interest income (FTE) $785 760 745 742 744 719 716 718
Provision for loan and lease losses 284 139 121 84 107 87 71 78
Noninterest income 509 681 669 608 181 626 622 584
Noninterest expense 940 853 765 753 760 731 726 698
Income before cumulative effect 16 325 376 359 66 377 382 359
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax 4
Net income 16 325 376 359 66 377 382 363
Earnings per share, basic 03 .61 .69 .65 .12 .68 .69 .66
Earnings per share, diluted 03 .61 .69 .65 .12 68 .69 .65

OVERVIEW

This overview of management s discussion and analysis highlights selected information in the financial results of the Bancorp and may not
contain all of the information that is important to you. For a more complete understanding of trends, events, commitments, uncertainties,
liquidity, capital resources and critical accounting policies and estimates, you should carefully read this entire document. Each of these items
could have an impact on the Bancorp s financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

The Bancorp is a diversified financial services company headquartered in Cincinnati, Ohio. At December 31, 2007, the Bancorp had $111.0
billion in assets, operated 18 affiliates with 1,227 full-service Banking Centers including 102 Bank Mart® locations open seven days a week
inside select grocery stores and 2,211 Jeanie® ATMs in Ohio, Kentucky, Indiana, Michigan, Illinois, Florida, Tennessee, West Virginia,
Pennsylvania, Missouri and Georgia. The Bancorp reports on five business segments: Commercial Banking, Branch Banking, Consumer
Lending, Investment Advisors and Fifth Third Processing Solutions ( FTPS ).

The Bancorp believes that banking is first and foremost a relationship business where the strength of the competition and challenges to growth
can vary in every market. Its affiliate operating model provides a competitive advantage by keeping the decisions close to the customer and by
emphasizing individual relationships. Through its affiliate

operating model, individual managers from the banking center to the executive level are given the opportunity to tailor financial solutions for
their customers.

The Bancorp s revenues are fairly evenly dependent on net interest income and noninterest income. For the year ended December 31, 2007, net
interest income, on a fully taxable equivalent ( FTE ) basis, and noninterest income provided 55% and 45% of total revenue, respectively.
Therefore, changes in interest rates, credit quality, economic trends and the capital markets are primary factors that drive the performance of the
Bancorp. As discussed in the Risk Management section, risk identification, measurement, monitoring, control and reporting are important to the
management of risk and to the financial performance and capital strength of the Bancorp.

Net interest income is the difference between interest income earned on assets such as loans, leases and securities, and interest expense paid on
liabilities such as deposits, short-term borrowings and long-term debt. Net interest income is affected by the general level of interest rates, the
relative level of short-term and long-term interest rates, changes in interest rates and changes in the amount and composition of interest-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities. Generally, the rates of interest the Bancorp earns on its assets and pays on its liabilities are established for a
period of time. The change in market interest rates over time exposes the Bancorp
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to interest rate risk through potential adverse changes to net interest income and financial position. The Bancorp manages this risk by continually
analyzing and adjusting the composition of its assets and liabilities based on their payment streams and interest rates, the timing of their
maturities and their sensitivity to changes in market interest rates. Additionally, in the ordinary course of business, the Bancorp enters into
certain derivative transactions as part of its overall strategy to manage its interest rate and prepayment risks. The Bancorp is also exposed to the
risk of losses on its loan and lease portfolio as a result of changing expected cash flows caused by loan defaults and inadequate collateral due to
a weakening economy within the Bancorp s footprint.

Net interest income, net interest margin, net interest rate spread and the efficiency ratio are presented in Management s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations on an FTE basis. The FTE basis adjusts for the tax-favored status of income from certain loans
and securities held by the Bancorp that are not taxable for federal income tax purposes. The Bancorp believes this presentation to be the
preferred industry measurement of net interest income as it provides a relevant comparison between taxable and non-taxable amounts.

Noninterest income is derived primarily from electronic funds transfer ( EFT ) and merchant transaction processing fees, card interchange,
fiduciary and investment management fees, corporate banking revenue, service charges on deposits and mortgage banking revenue. Noninterest
expense is primarily driven by personnel costs and occupancy expenses in addition to expenses incurred in the processing of credit and debit
card transactions for its customers and merchant and financial institution clients.

On November 2, 2007, the Bancorp completed its acquisition of R-G Crown Bank ( Crown ), a subsidiary of R&G Financial Corporation, with
$2.8 billion in assets and $1.7 billion in deposits located in Florida and Augusta, Georgia. As of December 31, 2007, the Bancorp s Florida
affiliates have 141 full-service locations, of which 28 were acquired as part of the Crown acquisition. Additionally, the 3 Crown

banking centers in Augusta allowed the Bancorp to enter the state of Georgia.

On August 16, 2007, the Bancorp announced an agreement to acquire First Charter Corporation ( First Charter ), which operates 57 banking
centers in North Carolina and 2 in suburban Atlanta. The acquisition is awaiting regulatory approval with a planned close in the second quarter
of 2008.

Earnings Summary

The Bancorp s net income was $1.1 billion or $1.99 per diluted share in 2007, a nine percent decrease compared to $1.2 billion and $2.13 per
diluted share in 2006. Current year results were impacted by a $177 million charge to lower the current cash surrender value of one of the

Bancorp s bank-owned life insurance ( BOLI ) policies. The BOLI charge reflected a decrease in cash surrender value due to declines in value of
the policies underlying investments due to significant disruptions in the financial markets and widening credit spreads. This charge reflected an
additional $22 million recorded subsequent to the Bancorp s issuance of fourth quarter of 2007 earnings. Current year results were also impacted
by provision for loan and lease losses of $628 million, an increase of $285 million over 2006. The increased provision for loan and lease losses
was a result of the deteriorating credit environment discussed further in the Risk Management section.

Net interest income (FTE) increased five percent compared to 2006. Net interest margin increased to 3.36% in 2007 from 3.06% in 2006 largely
due to the balance sheet actions taken in the fourth quarter of 2006. See Comparison of 2006 with 2005 section for specific balance sheet actions
taken.

Noninterest income increased 23% compared to 2006. Noninterest income in 2007 reflects the impact of the previously mentioned $177 million
BOLI charge, while the 2006 results included $415 million in losses related to fourth quarter balance sheet actions. Excluding these items,
noninterest income increased nine percent compared to 2006 with growth in electronic payment processing, service charges on deposits and
corporate banking revenue offset by lower mortgage banking net revenue.
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Noninterest expense increased 14% compared to 2006. Noninterest expense in 2007 included $172 million in charges related to the Bancorp s
indemnification of estimated current and future Visa Inc. ( Visa ) litigation settlements and $8 million of acquisition-related costs, while 2006
results included $49 million in charges related to the termination of debt and other financing agreements. Excluding these items, noninterest
expense increased nine percent resulting from volume-based transaction growth in payment processing, higher technology related expenses
reflecting infrastructure upgrades and higher occupancy expense from continued de novo growth.

The Bancorp maintains a conservative approach to both lending and investing activities as it does not originate or hold subprime loans, nor does
it hold collateralized debt obligations ( CDOs ) or asset-backed securities backed by subprime loans in its securities portfolio. However, the
Bancorp has exposure to the housing markets, which weakened considerably during 2007, particularly in the upper Midwest and Florida.
Consequently, net charge-offs as a percent of average loans and leases were 61 basis points ( bp ) in 2007 compared to 44 bp in 2006. At
December 31, 2007, nonperforming assets as a

percent of loans and leases increased to 1.32% from .61% at December 31, 2006.

The Bancorp s capital ratios exceed the well-capitalized guidelines as defined by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System ( FRB ).
As of December 31, 2007, the Tier I capital ratio was 7.72% and the total risk-based capital ratio was 10.16%. The Bancorp had senior debt

ratings of Aa3 with Moody s, A+ with Standard & Poor s, AA- with Fitchand AAL with DBRS at December 31, 2007, which indicate the
Bancorp s strong capacity to meet its financial commitments. The well-capitalized capital ratios, along with strong credit ratings, provide the
Bancorp with access to the capital markets.

The Bancorp continues to invest in the geographic areas that offer the best growth prospects through acquisitions and de novo expansion, while
at the same time meeting the banking needs of our existing communities through a well-distributed banking center network. During 2007, the
Bancorp opened 77 additional banking centers. In 2008, banking center expansion will be focused in high growth markets, such as Florida,
Chicago, Tennessee, Georgia and North Carolina.

RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB ) issued Staff Position ( FSP ) No. FAS 13-2, Accounting for a Change or
Projected Change in the Timing of Cash Flows Relating to Income Taxes Generated by a Leveraged Lease Transaction. This FSP was effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this FSP on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp recognized an after-tax
adjustment to beginning retained earnings of $96 million representing the cumulative effect of applying the provisions of this FSP.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation ( FIN ) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes An Interpretation of FASB Statement
No. 109. This Interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes

recognized in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. This Interpretation also prescribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. This Interpretation was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this Interpretation on

January 1, 2007, the Bancorp recognized an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings of $2 million representing the cumulative effect
of applying the provisions of this Interpretation.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The Bancorp maintains an allowance to absorb probable loan and lease losses inherent in the portfolio. The allowance is maintained at a level

the Bancorp considers to be adequate and is based on ongoing quarterly assessments and evaluations of the collectibility and historical loss
experience of loans and leases. Credit losses are charged and recoveries are credited to the allowance. Provisions for loan and lease losses are
based on the Bancorp s review of the historical credit loss experience and such factors that, in management s judgment, deserve consideration
under existing economic conditions in estimating probable credit losses. In determining the appropriate level of the allowance, the Bancorp
estimates losses using a range derived from base and conservative estimates. The Bancorp s strategy for credit risk management includes a
combination of conservative exposure limits significantly below legal lending limits and conservative underwriting, documentation and
collections standards. The strategy also emphasizes diversification on a geographic, industry and customer level, regular credit examinations and
quarterly management reviews of large credit exposures and loans experiencing deterioration of credit quality.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit probable or observed credit weakness are subject to individual review. When individual loans are impaired,
allowances are allocated based on management s estimate of the borrower s ability to repay the loan given the availability of collateral and other
sources of cash flow, as well as an evaluation of legal options available to the Bancorp. The review of individual loans includes those loans that
are impaired as provided in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ( SFAS ) No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan.
Any allowances for impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan s effective
interest rate or the fair value of the underlying collateral. The Bancorp evaluates the collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing

the need for a loss accrual. Historical loss rates are applied to commercial loans which are not impaired and thus not subject to specific

allowance

allocations. The loss rates are derived from a migration analysis, which tracks the historical net charge-off experience sustained on loans
according to their internal risk grade. The risk grading system currently utilized for allowance analysis purposes encompasses ten categories.

Homogenous loans and leases, such as consumer installment and residential mortgage, are not individually risk graded. Rather, standard credit
scoring systems and delinquency monitoring are used to assess credit risks. Allowances are established for each pool of loans based on the
expected net charge-offs. Loss rates are based on the average net charge-off history by loan category.

Historical loss rates for commercial and consumer loans may be adjusted for significant factors that, in management s judgment, are necessary to
reflect losses inherent in the portfolio. Factors that management considers in the analysis include the effects of the national and local economies;
trends in the nature and volume of delinquencies, charge-offs and nonaccrual loans; changes in mix; credit score migration comparisons; asset
quality trends; risk management and loan administration; changes in the internal lending policies and credit standards; collection practices; and
examination results from bank regulatory agencies and the Bancorp s internal credit examiners.

The Bancorp s current methodology for determining the allowance for loan and lease losses is based on historical loss rates, current credit grades,
specific allocation on impaired commercial credits and other qualitative adjustments. Allowances on individual loans and historical loss rates are
reviewed quarterly and adjusted as necessary based on changing borrower and/or collateral conditions and actual collection and charge-off
experience. An unallocated allowance is maintained to recognize the imprecision in estimating and measuring loss when evaluating allowances
for individual loans or pools of loans.

Loans acquired by the Bancorp through a purchase business combination are evaluated for credit impairment. Reductions to the carrying value
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of the acquired loans as a result of credit impairment are recorded as an adjustment to goodwill. The Bancorp does not carry over the acquired
company s allowance for loan and lease losses, nor does the Bancorp add to its existing allowance for the acquired loans as part of purchase
accounting.

The Bancorp s determination of the allowance for commercial loans is sensitive to the risk grade it assigns to these loans. In the event that 10%
of commercial loans in each risk category would experience a downgrade of one risk category, the allowance for commercial loans would
increase by approximately $66 million at December 31, 2007. The Bancorp s determination of the allowance for residential and retail loans is
sensitive to changes in estimated loss rates. In the event that estimated loss rates would increase by 10%, the allowance for residential and
consumer loans would increase by approximately $35 million at December 31, 2007. As several quantitative and qualitative factors are
considered in determining the allowance for loan and lease losses, these sensitivity analyses do not necessarily reflect the nature and extent of
future changes in the allowance for loan and lease losses. They are intended to provide insights into the impact of adverse changes in risk grades
and estimated loss rates and do not imply any expectation of future deterioration in the risk ratings or loss rates. Given current processes
employed by the Bancorp, management believes the risk grades and estimated loss rates currently assigned are appropriate.

The Bancorp s primary market areas for lending are the Midwestern and Southeastern regions of the United States. When evaluating the
adequacy of allowances, consideration is given to these regional geographic concentrations and the closely associated effect changing economic
conditions have on the Bancorp s customers.

In the current year, the Bancorp has not substantively changed any material aspect of its overall approach to determining its allowance for loan
and lease losses. There have been no material changes in criteria or estimation techniques as compared to prior periods that impacted the
determination of the current period allowance for loan and lease losses.

Valuation of Securities

Securities are classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading on the date of purchase. Only those securities classified as
held-to-maturity are reported at amortized cost. Available-for-sale and trading securities are reported at fair value with unrealized gains and
losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of related deferred income taxes, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income, respectively. The fair value of a security is determined based on quoted market
prices. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is determined based on quoted prices of similar instruments. Realized securities gains
or losses are reported within noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific
identification method. Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-temporary impairment.
The review includes an analysis of the facts and circumstances of each individual investment such as the severity of loss, the length of time the
fair value has been below cost, the expectation for that security s performance, the creditworthiness of the issuer and the Bancorp s intent and
ability to hold the security to recovery. A decline in value that is considered to be other-than-temporary is recorded as a loss within noninterest
income in the Consolidated Statements of Income. At December 31, 2007, 85% of the unrealized losses in the available-for-sale securities
portfolio were comprised of securities issued by U.S. Government sponsored agencies and agency mortgage-backed securities. The Bancorp
believes the price movements in these securities are dependent upon the movement in market interest rates. The Bancorp s management also
maintains the intent and ability to hold securities in an unrealized loss position to the earlier of the recovery of losses or maturity.

Reserve for Unfunded Commitments

The reserve for unfunded commitments is maintained at a level believed by management to be sufficient to absorb estimated probable losses
related to unfunded credit facilities. The determination of the adequacy of the reserve is based upon an evaluation
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of the unfunded credit facilities, including an assessment of historical commitment utilization experience, credit risk grading and credit grade
migration. Net adjustments to the reserve for unfunded commitments are included in other noninterest expense.

Income Taxes

The Bancorp estimates income tax expense based on amounts expected to be owed to the various tax jurisdictions in which the Bancorp
conducts business. On a quarterly basis, management assesses the reasonableness of its effective tax rate based upon its current estimate of the
amount and components of net income, tax credits and the applicable statutory tax rates expected for the full year. The estimated income tax
expense is recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the balance sheet method and are reported in accrued taxes, interest and expenses
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Under this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability is based on the tax effects of the differences
between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities and recognizes enacted changes in tax rates and laws. Deferred tax assets are recognized
to the extent they exist and are subject to a valuation allowance based on management s judgment that realization is more-likely-than-not.

Accrued taxes represent the net estimated amount due to taxing jurisdictions and are reported in accrued taxes, interest and expenses in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Bancorp evaluates and assesses the relative risks and appropriate tax treatment of transactions and filing
positions after considering statutes, regulations, judicial precedent and other information and maintains tax accruals consistent with its
evaluation of these relative risks and merits. Changes to the estimate of accrued taxes occur periodically due to changes in tax rates,
interpretations of tax laws, the status of examinations being conducted by taxing authorities and changes to statutory, judicial and regulatory
guidance that impact the relative risks of tax positions. These changes, when they occur, can affect deferred taxes and accrued taxes as well as
the current period s

income tax expense and can be significant to the operating results of the Bancorp. As of January 1, 2007, the Bancorp adopted FIN 48,

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. Refer to Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the impact of adopting this
Interpretation. As described in greater detail in Note 15 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Internal Revenue Service is
currently challenging the Bancorp s tax treatment of certain leasing transactions. For additional information on income taxes, see Note 21 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Valuation of Servicing Rights

When the Bancorp sells loans through either securitizations or individual loan sales in accordance with its investment policies, it often obtains
servicing rights. Servicing rights resulting from loan sales are initially recorded at fair value and subsequently amortized in proportion to, and
over the period of, estimated net servicing income. Servicing rights are assessed for impairment monthly, based on fair value, with temporary
impairment recognized through a valuation allowance and permanent impairment recognized through a write-off of the servicing asset and
related valuation allowance. Key economic assumptions used in measuring any potential impairment of the servicing rights include the
prepayment speeds of the underlying loans, the weighted-average life, the discount rate, the weighted-average coupon and the weighted-average
default rate, as applicable. The primary risk of material changes to the value of the servicing rights resides in the potential volatility in the
economic assumptions used, particularly the prepayment speeds.

The Bancorp monitors risk and adjusts its valuation allowance as necessary to adequately reserve for any probable impairment in the servicing
portfolio. For purposes of measuring impairment, the servicing rights are stratified into classes based on the financial asset type and interest
rates. Fees received for servicing loans owned by investors are based on a percentage of the outstanding monthly principal balance of such loans
and are included in noninterest income as loan payments are received.
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Costs of servicing loans are charged to expense as incurred.

The change in the fair value of mortgage servicing rights ( MSRs ) at December 31, 2007, due to immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in the
current prepayment assumption would be approximately $29 million and $56 million, respectively, and due to immediate 10% and 20%

favorable changes in the current prepayment assumption would be approximately $32 million and $66 million, respectively. The change in the

fair value of the MSR portfolio at December 31, 2007, due to immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in the discount rate assumption would

be approximately $22 million and $42 million, respectively, and due to immediate 10% and 20% favorable changes in the discount rate
assumption would be approximately $24 million and $48 million, respectively. Sensitivity

analysis related to other consumer and commercial servicing rights is not material to the Bancorp s Consolidated Financial Statements. These
sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution. As the figures indicate, changes in fair value based on a 10% and 20% variation in
assumptions typically cannot be extrapolated because the relationship of the change in assumptions to the change in fair value may not be linear.
Also, the effect of variation in a particular assumption on the fair value of the interests that continue to be held by the transferor is calculated
without changing any other assumption; in reality, changes in one factor may result in changes in another, which might magnify or counteract

the sensitivities. Additionally, the effect of the Bancorp s non-qualifying hedging strategy, which is maintained to lessen the impact of changes in
value of the MSR portfolio, is excluded from the above analysis.

RISK FACTORS

Weakness in the economy and in the real estate market, including specific weakness within Fifth Third s geographic footprint, has
adversely affected Fifth Third and may continue to adversely affect Fifth Third.

If the strength of the U.S. economy in general and the strength of the local economies in which Fifth Third conducts operations declines, or
continues to decline, this could result in, among other things, a deterioration in credit quality or a reduced demand for credit, including a

resultant effect on Fifth Third s loan portfolio and allowance for loan and lease losses. A significant portion of Fifth Third s residential mortgage
and commercial real estate loan portfolios are comprised of borrowers in Michigan, Northern Ohio and Florida, which markets have been
particularly adversely affected by job losses, declines in real estate value, declines in home sale volumes, and declines in new home building.
These factors could result in higher delinquencies and greater charge-offs in future periods, which would materially adversely affect Fifth Third s
financial condition and results of operations.

Deteriorating credit quality, particularly in real estate loans, has adversely impacted Fifth Third and may continue to adversely impact Fifth
Third.

Fifth Third has experienced a downturn in credit performance, particularly in the fourth quarter of 2007, and Fifth Third expects credit
conditions and the performance of its loan portfolio to continue to deteriorate in the near term. This caused Fifth Third to increase its allowance
for loan and lease losses in the fourth quarter of 2007, driven primarily by higher allocations related to home equity loans and commercial real
estate loans. Additional increases in the allowance for loan and lease losses may be necessary in the future. Accordingly, a decrease in the
quality of Fifth Third s credit portfolio could have a material adverse effect on earnings and results of operations.

Fifth Third s results depend on general economic conditions within its operating markets.
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corporate spending. If consumer confidence suffers and retail sales decline, FTPS will be negatively impacted. Similarly, if an economic
downturn results in a decrease in the overall volume of corporate transactions, FTPS will be negatively impacted. FTPS is also impacted by the
financial stability of its merchant customers. FTPS assumes certain contingent liabilities related to the processing of Visa® and MasterCard®
merchant card transactions. These liabilities typically arise from billing disputes between the merchant and the cardholder that are ultimately
resolved in favor of the cardholder. These transactions are charged back to the merchant and disputed amounts are returned to the cardholder. If
FTPS is unable to collect these amounts from the merchant, FTPS will bear the loss.

The fee revenue of Investment Advisors is largely dependent on the fair market value of assets under care and trading volumes in the brokerage
business. General economic conditions and their effect on the securities markets tend to act in correlation. When general economic conditions
deteriorate, consumer and corporate confidence in securities markets erodes, and Investment Advisors revenues are negatively impacted as asset
values and trading volumes decrease. Neutral economic conditions can also negatively impact revenue when stagnant securities markets fail to
attract investors.

Changes in interest rates could affect Fifth Third s income and cash flows.

Fifth Third s income and cash flows depend to a great extent on the difference between the interest rates earned on interest-earning assets such as
loans and investment securities, and the interest rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities such as deposits and borrowings. These rates are highly
sensitive to many factors that are beyond Fifth Third s control, including general economic conditions and the policies of various governmental
and regulatory agencies (in particular, the FRB). Changes in monetary policy, including changes in interest rates, will influence the origination

of loans, the prepayment speed of loans, the purchase of investments, the generation of deposits and the rates received on loans and investment
securities and paid on deposits or other sources of funding. The impact

of these changes may be magnified if Fifth Third does not effectively manage the relative sensitivity of its assets and liabilities to changes in
market interest rates. Fluctuations in these areas may adversely affect Fifth Third and its shareholders.

Fifth Third s ability to maintain required capital levels and adequate sources of funding and liquidity.

Fifth Third is required to maintain certain capital levels in accordance with banking regulations. Fifth Third must also maintain adequate funding
sources in the normal course of business to support its operations and fund outstanding liabilities. Fifth Third s ability to maintain capital levels,
sources of funding and liquidity could be impacted by changes in the capital markets in which it operates.

Each of Fifth Third s subsidiary banks must remain well-capitalized for Fifth Third to retain its status as a financial holding company. In
addition, failure by Fifth Third s bank subsidiaries to meet applicable capital guidelines could subject the bank to a variety of enforcement
remedies available to the federal regulatory authorities. These include limitations on the ability to pay dividends, the issuance by the regulatory
authority of a capital directive to increase capital, and the termination of deposit insurance by the FDIC.

Changes and trends in the capital markets may affect Fifth Third s income and cash flows.

Fifth Third enters into and maintains trading and investment positions in the capital markets on its own behalf and on behalf of its customers.
These investment positions also include derivative financial instruments. The revenues and profits Fifth Third derives from its trading and
investment positions are dependent on market prices. If it does not correctly anticipate market changes and trends, Fifth Third may experience
investment or trading losses that may materially affect Fifth Third and its shareholders. Losses on behalf of its customers could expose Fifth
Third to litigation, credit risks or loss of revenue from those customers. Additionally, substantial losses in Fifth Third s trading and investment
positions could lead to a loss with respect to those
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If Fifth Third does not adjust to rapid changes in the financial services industry, its financial performance may suffer.

Fifth Third s ability to deliver strong financial performance and returns on investment to shareholders will depend in part on its ability to expand
the scope of available financial services to meet the needs and demands of its customers. In addition to the challenge of competing against other
banks in attracting and retaining customers for traditional banking services, Fifth Third s competitors also include securities dealers, brokers,
mortgage bankers, investment advisors, specialty finance and insurance companies who seek to offer one-stop financial services that may
include services that banks have not been able or allowed to offer to their customers in the past or may not be currently able or allowed to offer.
This increasingly competitive environment is primarily a result of changes in regulation, changes in technology and product delivery systems, as
well as the accelerating pace of consolidation among financial service providers.

The preparation of Fifth Third s financial statements requires the use of estimates that may vary from actual results.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make significant estimates that affect the financial statements. Two of Fifth Third s most critical estimates are
the level of the allowance for loan and lease losses and the valuation of mortgage servicing rights. Due to the inherent nature of these estimates,
Fifth Third cannot provide absolute assurance that it will not significantly increase the allowance for loan and lease losses and/or sustain credit
losses that are significantly higher than the provided allowance, nor that it will not recognize a significant provision for impairment of its
mortgage servicing rights. If Fifth Third s allowance for loan and lease losses is not adequate, Fifth Third s business, financial condition,
including its liquidity and capital, and results of operations

could be materially adversely affected. Additionally, in the future, Fifth Third may increase its allowance for loan and lease losses, which could
have a material adverse effect on its capital and results of operations. For more information on the sensitivity of these estimates, please refer to
the Critical Accounting Policies section.

Fifth Third regularly reviews its litigation reserves for adequacy considering its litigation risks and probability of incurring losses related to
litigation. However, Fifth Third cannot be certain that its current litigation reserves will be adequate over time to cover its losses in litigation due
to higher than anticipated settlement costs, prolonged litigation, adverse judgments, or other factors that are largely outside of Fifth Third s
control. If Fifth Third s litigation reserves are not adequate, Fifth Third s business, financial condition, including its liquidity and capital, and
results of operations could be materially adversely affected. Additionally, in the future, Fifth Third may increase its litigation reserves, which
could have a material adverse effect on its capital and results of operations.

Changes in accounting standards could impact Fifth Third s reported earnings and financial condition.

The accounting standard setters, including FASB, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission ( SEC ) and other regulatory bodies, periodically
change the financial accounting and reporting standards that govern the preparation of Fifth Third s consolidated financial statements. These
changes can be hard to predict and can materially impact how Fifth Third records and reports its financial condition and results of operations. In
some cases, Fifth Third could be required to apply a new or revised standard retroactively, which would result in the restatement of Fifth Third s
prior period financial statements.

Legislative or regulatory compliance, changes or actions or significant litigation, could adversely impact Fifth Third or the businesses in
which Fifth Third is engaged.

Fifth Third is subject to extensive state and federal regulation, supervision and legislation that
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govern almost all aspects of its operations and limit the businesses in which Fifth Third may engage. These laws and regulations may change
from time to time and are primarily intended for the protection of consumers, depositors and the deposit insurance funds. The impact of any
changes to laws and regulations or other actions by regulatory agencies may negatively impact Fifth Third or its ability to increase the value of
its business. Additionally, actions by regulatory agencies or significant litigation against Fifth Third could cause it to devote significant time and
resources to defending itself and may lead to penalties that materially affect Fifth Third and its shareholders. Future changes in the laws,
including tax laws, or regulations or their interpretations or enforcement may also be materially adverse to Fifth Third and its shareholders or
may require Fifth Third to expend significant time and resources to comply with such requirements.

Fifth Third and/or the holders of its securities could be adversely affected by unfavorable ratings from rating agencies.

Fifth Third s ability to access the capital markets is important to its overall funding profile. This access is affected by the ratings assigned by
rating agencies to Fifth Third, certain of its affiliates and particular classes of securities they issue. The interest rates that Fifth Third pays on its
securities are also influenced by, among other things, the credit ratings that it, its affiliates and/or its securities receive from recognized rating
agencies. A downgrade to Fifth Third s, or its affiliates , credit rating could affect its ability to access the capital markets, increase its borrowing
costs and negatively impact its profitability. A ratings downgrade to Fifth Third, its affiliates or their securities could also create obligations or
liabilities to Fifth Third under the terms of its outstanding securities that could increase Fifth Third s costs or otherwise have a negative effect on
Fifth Third s results of operations or financial condition. Additionally, a downgrade of the credit rating of any particular security issued by Fifth
Third or its affiliates could negatively affect the ability of the holders of that security to sell the securities and the prices at which any such
securities may be sold.

Fifth Third s stock price is volatile.

Fifth Third s stock price has been volatile in the past and several factors could cause the price to fluctuate substantially in the future. These
factors include:

Actual or anticipated variations in earnings;

Changes in analysts recommendations or projections;

Fifth Third s announcements of developments related to its businesses;

Operating and stock performance of other companies deemed to be peers;

Actions by government regulators;

New technology used or services offered by traditional and non-traditional competitors; and

News reports of trends, concerns and other issues related to the financial services industry.
Fifth Third s stock price may fluctuate significantly in the future, and these fluctuations may be unrelated to Fifth Third s performance. General
market price declines or market volatility in the future could adversely affect the price of its common stock, and the current market price of such
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Fifth Third could suffer if it fails to attract and retain skilled personnel.

As Fifth Third continues to grow, its success depends, in large part, on its ability to attract and retain key individuals. Competition for qualified
candidates in the activities and markets that Fifth Third serves is great and Fifth Third may not be able to hire these candidates and retain them.
If Fifth Third is not able to hire or retain these key individuals, Fifth Third may be unable to execute its business strategies and may suffer
adverse consequences to its business, operations and financial condition.
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If Fifth Third is unable to grow its deposits, it may be subject to paying higher funding costs.

The total amount that Fifth Third pays for funding costs is dependent, in part, on Fifth Third s ability to grow its deposits. If Fifth Third is unable
to sufficiently grow its deposits, it may be subject to paying higher funding costs. This could materially adversely affect Fifth Third s earnings
and results of operations.

Fifth Third s ability to receive dividends from its subsidiaries accounts for most of its revenue and could affect its liquidity and ability to pay
dividends.

Fifth Third Bancorp is a separate and distinct legal entity from its subsidiaries. Fifth Third Bancorp receives substantially all of its revenue from
dividends from its subsidiaries. These dividends are the principal source of funds to pay dividends on Fifth Third Bancorp s stock and interest
and principal on its debt. Various federal and/or state laws and regulations limit the amount of dividends that Fifth Third s bank and certain
nonbank subsidiaries may pay. Also, Fifth Third Bancorp s right to participate in a distribution of assets upon a subsidiary s liquidation or
reorganization is subject to the prior claims of that subsidiary s creditors. Limitations on Fifth Third Bancorp s ability to receive dividends from
its subsidiaries could have a material adverse effect on Fifth Third Bancorp s liquidity and ability to pay dividends on stock or interest and
principal on its debt.

Future acquisitions may dilute current shareholders ownership of Fifth Third and may cause Fifth Third to become more susceptible to
adverse economic events.

Future business acquisitions could be material to Fifth Third and it may issue additional shares of common stock to pay for those acquisitions,
which would dilute current shareholders ownership interests. Acquisitions also could require Fifth Third to use substantial cash or other liquid
assets or to incur debt. In those events, Fifth Third could become more susceptible to economic downturns and competitive pressures.

Difficulties in combining the operations of acquired entities with Fifth Third s own operations may prevent Fifth Third from achieving the
expected benefits from its acquisitions.

Inherent uncertainties exist when integrating the operations of an acquired entity. Fifth Third may not be able to fully achieve its strategic
objectives and planned operating efficiencies in an acquisition. In addition, the markets and industries in which Fifth Third and its potential
acquisition targets operate are highly competitive. Fifth Third may lose customers or the customers of acquired entities as a result of an
acquisition. Future acquisition and integration activities may require Fifth Third to devote substantial time and resources and as a result Fifth
Third may not be able to pursue other business opportunities.

After completing an acquisition, Fifth Third may find certain items are not accounted for properly in accordance with financial accounting and
reporting standards. Fifth Third may also not realize the expected benefits of the acquisition due to lower financial results pertaining to the
acquired entity. For example, Fifth Third could experience higher charge offs than originally anticipated related to the acquired loan portfolio.

Material breaches in security of Fifth Third s systems may have a significant effect on Fifth Third s business.

Fifth Third collects, processes and stores sensitive consumer data by utilizing computer systems and telecommunications networks operated by
both Fifth Third and third party service providers. Fifth Third has security, backup and recovery systems in place, as well as a business
continuity plan to ensure the system will not be inoperable. Fifth Third also has security to prevent unauthorized access to the system. In
addition, Fifth Third requires its third party service providers to maintain similar controls. However, Fifth Third cannot be certain that the
measures will be successful. A security breach in the system and loss of confidential information such as credit card numbers and related
information could result in losing the customers confidence and thus the loss of their business.
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Fifth Third is exposed to operational and reputational risk.

Fifth Third is exposed to many types of operational risk, including reputational risk, legal and compliance risk, the risk of fraud or theft by
employees, customers or outsiders, unauthorized transactions by employees or operational errors.

Negative public opinion can result from Fifth Third s actual or alleged conduct in activities, such as lending practices, data security, corporate
governance and acquisitions, and may damage Fifth Third s reputation. Additionally, actions taken by government regulators and community
organizations may also damage Fifth Third s reputation. This negative public opinion can adversely affect Fifth Third s ability to attract and keep
customers and can expose it to litigation and regulatory action.

Fifth Third s necessary dependence upon automated systems to record and process its transaction volume poses the risk that technical system
flaws or employee errors, tampering or manipulation of those systems will result in losses and may be difficult to detect. Fifth Third may also be
subject to disruptions of its operating systems arising from events that are beyond its control (for example, computer viruses or electrical or
telecommunications outages). Fifth Third is further exposed to the risk that its third party service providers may be unable to fulfill their
contractual obligations (or will be subject to the same risk of fraud or operational errors as Fifth Third). These disruptions may interfere with
service to Fifth

Third s customers and result in a financial loss or liability.

If Visa is unable to consummate its initial public offering on the terms currently contemplated, Fifth Third will not receive expected proceeds
Jfrom such offering.

In the third and fourth quarters of 2007, Fifth Third incurred non-cash charges of $78 million and $94 million pretax, respectively, and created a
$172 million litigation reserve, related to Fifth Third s potential share of estimated current and future litigation settlements that may be incurred
due to Fifth Third being a member of Visa. Visa has announced plans for an initial public offering and to fund litigation settlements from an
escrow account to be funded by such initial public offering. If that occurs, Fifth Third expects that it will be able to reverse the litigation reserve
and record any gains that Fifth Third might receive as a selling stockholder in Visa s proposed initial public offering. Visa filed a registration
statement with the SEC on November 9, 2007 to sell its common stock in an initial public offering. However, there are no assurances that Visa
will be able to complete an initial public offering on the terms currently contemplated by its registration statement or at all. If the number of
shares or the price per share of Visa s offering is less than Visa currently anticipates selling or if the Visa offering is not completed, Fifth Third
could be materially adversely affected and may not realize proceeds sufficient to cover the indemnity liabilities Fifth Third accrued relating to
Visa in 2007 in respect of third-party litigation.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME ANALYSIS

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the interest earned on debt securities, loans and leases (including yield-related fees) and other interest-earning assets less
the interest paid for core deposits (which includes transaction deposits plus other time deposits) and wholesale funding (which includes
certificates $100,000 and over, other foreign office deposits, federal funds purchased, short-term borrowings and long-term debt). The net
interest margin is calculated by dividing net interest income by average interest-
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earning assets. Net interest spread is the difference between the average rate earned on interest-earning assets and the average rate paid on
interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest margin is greater than net interest rate spread due to the interest income earned on those assets that are
funded by non-interest bearing liabilities, or free funding, such as demand deposits or shareholders equity.

Net interest income (FTE) increased five percent, or $134 million, to $3.0 billion as a result of
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an increase in the net interest margin of 30 bp to 3.36%. The net interest margin improved as a result of the fourth quarter 2006 balance sheet
actions which reduced the size of the Bancorp s available-for-sale securities portfolio to a size that was more consistent with its liquidity,
collateral and interest rate risk management requirements; improved the composition of the balance sheet with a lower concentration of
fixed-rate assets; lowered wholesale borrowings to reduce leverage; and better positioned the Bancorp for an uncertain economic and interest
rate environment. Specifically, these actions included (i) the sale of $11.3 billion in available-for-sale securities with a weighted-average yield of
4.30%; (ii) reinvestment of approximately $2.8 billion in available-for-sale securities that were more efficient when used as collateral;

(iii) repayment of $8.5 billion in wholesale borrowings at an average rate paid of 5.30%; and

(iv) the termination of approximately $1.1 billion of repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements. The sale of investment securities and the
corresponding repayment of wholesale funding added approximately 35 bp to the 2007 net interest margin.

The benefits of these balance sheet actions were partially offset by the 12% decline in the Bancorp s free funding position in 2007. The decline
primarily resulted from the increase in the average balance of other assets as well as the use of $1.1 billion to repurchase approximately

27 million shares during 2007. The average balance of other assets increased due to a $386 million deposit made with the Internal Revenue
Service relating to leveraged lease litigation and increases in partnership investments. Refer to Note 15 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for further discussion about the Bancorp s leveraged lease litigation.

TABLE 3: CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the years ended December 31 ($ in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Interest income (FTE) $6,051 5981 5,026 4,150 4,030
Interest expense 3,018 3,082 2,030 1,102 1,086
Net interest income (FTE) 3,033 2,899 2996 3,048 2,944
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330 268 399
Net interest income after provision for loan and lease losses (FTE) 2405 2,556 2,666 2,780 2,545
Noninterest income 2,467 2,012 2374 2,355 2,398
Noninterest expense 3311 2915 2,801 2,863 2,466
Income from continuing operations before income taxes, minority interest and cumulative effect

(FTE) 1,561 1,653 2239 2273 2477
Fully taxable equivalent adjustment 24 26 31 36 39
Applicable income taxes 461 443 659 712 786
Income from continuing operations before minority interest and cumulative effect 1,076 1,184 1,549 1,525 1,652
Minority interest, net of tax (20)
Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect 1,076 1,184 1,549 1,525 1,632
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax 44
Income before cumulative effect 1,076 1,184 1,549 1,525 1,676
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax 4 11
Net income $1,076 1,188 1,549 1,525 1,665
Earnings per share, basic $ 200 214 279 272 291
Earnings per share, diluted 199 213 2.77 2.68 2.87
Cash dividends declared per common share 1.70 1.58 1.46 1.31 1.13
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TABLE 4: CONSOLIDATED AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS AND ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME (FTE)
For the years ended December 31 2007 2006 2005

Revenue/ Average Average Average Revenue/ Average
Average Yield/ Average Revenue/ Yield/ Yield/

($ in millions) Balance Cost Rate Balance Cost Rate Balance Cost Rate
Assets
Interest-earning assets:
Loans and leases (a):
Commercial loans $ 22351 $ 1,639 733% $ 20,504 $ 1,479 721% $ 18310 $ 1,063 5.81%
Commercial mortgage 11,078 801 7.23 9,797 700 7.15 8,923 551 6.17
Commercial construction 5,661 421 7.44 6,015 460 7.64 5,525 342 6.19
Commercial leases 3,683 158 4.29 3,730 185 4.97 3,495 179 5.11
Subtotal commercial 42,773 3,019 7.06 40,046 2,824 7.05 36,253 2,135 5.89
Residential mortgage 10,489 642 6.13 9,574 568 5.94 8,982 495 5.51
Home equity 11,887 897 7.54 12,070 900 7.45 11,228 683 6.08
Automobile loans 10,704 675 6.30 9,570 552 5.77 8,649 455 5.26
Credit card 1,276 132 10.39 838 99 11.84 728 81 11.13
Other consumer loans and leases 1,219 65 5.29 1,395 68 4.87 1,897 81 4.27
Subtotal consumer 35,575 2,411 6.78 33,447 2,187 6.54 31,484 1,795 5.70
Total loans and leases 78,348 5,430 6.93 73,493 5,011 6.82 67,737 3,930 5.80
Securities:
Taxable 11,131 566 5.08 20,306 904 4.45 24,017 1,032 4.30
Exempt from income taxes (a) 499 36 7.29 604 45 7.38 789 58 7.39
Other short-term investments 364 19 5.33 378 21 5.52 193 6 2.89
Total interest-earning assets 90,342 6,051 6.70 94,781 5,981 6.31 92,736 5,026 5.42
Cash and due from banks 2,315 2,495 2,758
Other assets 10,613 8,713 8,102
Allowance for loan and lease losses (793) (751) (720)
Total assets $ 102,477 $ 105,238 $ 102,876
Liabilities and Shareholders Equity
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing core deposits:
Interest checking $ 14820 $ 318 214% $ 16,650 $ 398 239% $ 18884 $ 314 1.66%
Savings 14,836 456 3.07 12,189 363 2.98 10,007 176 1.76
Money market 6,308 269 4.26 6,366 261 4.10 5,170 140 2.71
Foreign office deposits 1,762 73 4.15 732 29 3.93 248 6 2.59
Other time deposits 10,778 495 4.59 10,500 433 4.12 8,491 263 3.09
Total interest-bearing core deposits 48,504 1,611 3.32 46,437 1,484 3.20 42,800 899 2.10
Certificates $100,000 and over 6,466 328 5.07 5,795 278 4.80 4,001 129 3.22
Other foreign office deposits 1,393 68 491 2,979 148 4.97 3,719 120 3.21
Federal funds purchased 3,646 184 5.04 4,148 208 5.02 4,225 138 3.26
Short-term bank notes 248 6 2.60
Other short-term borrowings 3,244 140 4.32 4,522 194 4.28 5,038 138 2.74
Long-term debt 12,505 687 5.50 14,247 770 5.40 16,384 600 3.66
Total interest-bearing liabilities 75,758 3,018 3.98 78,128 3,082 3.94 76,415 2,030 2.66
Demand deposits 13,261 13,741 13,868
Other liabilities 3,875 3,558 3,276
Total liabilities 92,894 95,427 93,559
Shareholders equity 9,583 9,811 9,317
Total liabilities and shareholders equity $102,477 $ 105,238 $ 102,876
Net interest income $ 3,033 $ 2,899 $ 2,996
Net interest margin 3.36% 3.06% 3.23%
Net interest rate spread 2.72 2.37 2.76
Interest-bearing liabilities to interest earning
assets 83.86 82.43 82.40
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(a) The fully taxable-equivalent adjustments included in the above table are $24 million, $26 million and $31 million for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Average loans and leases increased seven percent, or $4.9 billion. The growth in average loans and leases in 2007 outpaced core deposit growth
by $3.3 billion. This funding shortfall was more than offset by a $9.3 billion reduction in the average securities portfolio.

Average consumer loan and lease yields increased 24 bp, with growth driven by automobile loan and other consumer loan and lease yields. The
interest rate on automobile loans increased 53 bp from 5.77% in 2006 to 6.30% in 2007. The increase in yield was due to increased pricing
across the industry and a shift in the automobile portfolio to a higher percentage of used automobiles. The increase of 42 bp in the other
consumer loan and lease yields was caused by the continued run-off of the consumer lease portfolio.

Interest expense on wholesale funding decreased 12%, or $191 million, to $1.4 billion due to a 14% decline in average balances. This decrease
was the

result of reductions in average balances of other foreign office deposits and long-term debt.

The cost of interest-bearing core deposits increased 12 bp to 3.32%, up from 3.20% in 2006. During 2007, the Bancorp continued to adjust its
consumer deposit rates. The Bancorp s strategy in adjusting rates is to move away from promotional rates towards highly competitive daily rates.
This strategy resulted in an increased cost of interest-bearing core deposits as account balances migrate from interest checking to higher yielding
accounts, such as savings and time deposits. During 2007, interest checking accounts comprised 31% of interest-bearing core deposits compared
to 36% during 2006. During the third quarter of 2007, the Bancorp reclassified certain foreign office deposits as transaction deposits. The

interest rates paid on these accounts are comparable to other commercial deposit accounts. Refer to the Deposits section for more information on
this reclassification.

TABLE 5: CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME (FTE) ATTRIBUTED TO VOLUME AND YIELD/RATE (a)

For the years ended December 31 2007 Compared to 2006 2006 Compared to 2005
($ in millions) Volume Yield/Rate Total Volume Yield/Rate Total
Assets

Increase (decrease) in interest income:
Loans and leases:

Commercial loans $135 25 160 136 280 416
Commercial mortgage 93 8 101 57 92 149
Commercial construction 27) 12) 39) 32 86 118
Commercial leases 2) 25) 27) 11 5) 6
Subtotal commercial 199 “4) 195 236 453 689
Residential mortgage 56 18 74 34 39 73
Home equity (14) 11 A3) 54 163 217
Automobile loans 69 54 123 51 46 97
Credit card 46 (13) 33 13 5 18
Other consumer loans and leases 9) 6 3) (23) 10 (13)
Subtotal consumer 148 76 224 129 263 392
Total loans and leases 347
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